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The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5MW) for the
period 2024-25.

AND IN THE MATTER OF :

PETITIONER : The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

RESPONDENT : The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU KULOTHUNGAN.A,, L.A.S., SON OF SHRI ASOKAN AGED
ABOUT 38 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX STREET,
KARAIKAL - 609 602.

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 [ am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and |
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 and 1 say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

QAN @%@*{/
A _ _ EPONENT

(NOTA Ry g KULOTHUNGAN.A, (AS
4)) ‘.:'_:,, Pud Ma;aging Director
/ ucherry Power Corporation Limited
R &‘_'// {A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above

affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this _}9 day of November, 2023.

L 4
PLACE : Karaikal KULOi HUNGAN.A, 1AS

. Managing Dirdctor
DATE : Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Underung)

Puducherry.

J N-\,.L
JWRM ii L BALL..
ADVOCATE & NOTARY
No. 45/, MARKET STREE
KARAIKAL - $08 602

mcueaav STATE
g ]

Rag Under N.C. uo...&'.‘:;’d
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION APPROVED BY CIRCULATION DT 20.11.2023

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 and
subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review for the
FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition / Clarification petition / Review
petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the
period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2023-24, if
any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff
period 2024-25, if required and any other documents required for the
purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the Corporation before JERC
and also to authorize such officials of the Corporation to attend the
hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of ¥ 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen lakhs
only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition / Truing up
petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the cost
of licence fee for filing the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring any
other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as may be
required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 along with
Annual Performance Review for the FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition /
Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to
the earlier tariff orders for the period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for
the tariff period 2023-24, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the
tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25, if required.
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IN THE MATTER OF

AND IN THE
MATTER OF:

PETITIONER

RESPONDENT

0o<
COMMISSI

QF 2023
MYT Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the
Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-II of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
& Conditions for Determination of Tariff}
Regulations, 2009 for approval of Tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
control period 2024-25.

The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005.

The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,

Govt. of Puducherry,

137, NSC Bose Salai,

Puducherry - 605 001.

MEMORANDUM OF TARIFF PETITION

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:

1.0  The Petitioner herein i.e. the Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) is

a Government of Puducherry undertaking and is a Government Company

within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956. Further, it is a

“Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28} of the Electricity

Act, 2003.

2.0. The Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993

with the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity {22.9 MW from gas

turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine} at Karaikal which j

e of the

KULOTHUNGAN.A, 1aS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

10
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3.0.

4.0

5.0

6.0

outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas of
1.91 lakhs cum of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL

(India) Ltd. Gas consumed per day depends on the load and the GCV.

The Karaikal Gas Power Station was declared commercial operation w.e.f.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Dept., Puducherry under
a PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002. Consequent to setting up of
Hon'ble Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission, the Petitioner had filed
first petition for determination of tariff for the period 2011-12. The
Hon'ble Commission vide Order dated 06.08.2011 had determined tariff
with effect from June, 2011. At present, the Petitioner is operating at the
tariff rate fixed by the Hon'ble Commission for the PPCL vide order dated
28th March 2023 on the basis of petition filed for the tariff period 2023-24.

Section 62 of Electricity Act, 2003 provides for determination of tariff by
the Appropriate Commission for supply of electricity by a generating
company. The Hon’ble Commission, under Section 83(4) of Electricity Act,
2003, is vested with the jurisdiction to regulate the tariff of the Generating

Companies owned or controlled by the Govt. of Union Territories.

In terms of Section 61 of the Electricity Act, 2003 this Hon'ble Commission
has also notified the Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Tariff) Regulations, 2009 (hereinafter referred to as ‘Tariff

Regulations, 2009’).

In terms of the Tariff Regulations, 2009, the Petitioner has formulated the
tariff for Karaikal Station for the year 2024-25. As per Regulation 12 of
Tariff Regulations, 2009 the formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating
Companies have been filled in and placed at Annexure-l. The various

assumptions considered for finalization of tariff brought up in the

@)’1 NGAY.A, 1A

Managing Director

o0b

s

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) *

Puducherry.

11
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oo7
following paras is as per the methodologies specified by this Hon’ble

Commission as well as the Hon'ble CERC as the case may be. All the tables

have been filled up as per CERC as far as possible.

The Tariff has been calculated as fixed /capacity charges in Cr./per annum
and the energy charges calculated based on cost of fuel/gas consumed for
generation of electricity, as provided in Regulation 19 of the Tariff
Regulations, 2009. The JERC/CERC Regulations have been kept in view as

applicable while finalizing this petition and formulating tariff for instant

station.

A. CAPITAL COST:

i The Petitioner has climed the total capital cost as stated in
Regulation 22 (2) of the Tariff Regulations, 2009. The Petitioner has
prepared the ftariff for the year 2024-25 by considering the capital
cost of ¥.164.44 crores as opening capital cost as per Hon’bie
Commission Order dated 28.03.2023. The total Capital Cost of
X.166.68 crores is upto 31.03.2023, as per the unaudited financial
statement pertaining to the financial year 2022-23.

ii. [t is submitted to the Hon'ble Commission may allow the claim of the
Petitioner for a capital cost of ¥.164.44 crores as approved in the
Order dated 28.03.2023 for the tariff period 2024-25.

B. RETURN ON EQUITY

i. It is submitted that as per Regulation 23 of the Tariff Regulations,
the tariff determination is by splitting the capital expenditure into
debt and equity of 70:30. If the equity employed is more than 30%,

the amount of equity for determination of tariff is limited to 30%

KULETH UNGA& .l%, IAS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Lumu_ted .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

12
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and the balance amount is considered as normative loan. In case of
instant station, since the entire capital cost has been funded from
the own funds, the equity has been considered at the normative
level of 30% and the balance 70% has been considered as normative
loan for calculation of Interest on Loan component of capacity

charges.

ii.  The return on Equity has been cakulated @ 20.713% for the year
2024-25 as per Regulation 24 of the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read
with CERC Tariff Regulations 2019.

ili. It is submitted that Petitioner does not have tax holiday with effect
from the financial year 2010-11 as the tax holiday was applicablke to
the Corporation up to 2009-10. As therefore, the Petitioner is
chiming return on equity in the fariff petition at grossing rate
@ 20.713 %.

iv. It is respectfully prayed that the return on equity as cakulated
@ 20.713 % may be allowed by the Hon’ble Commission.

C. DEPRECIATION ON ASSETS

The rate of depreciation has been considered as per Regulation 26 of
the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read with the applicable CERC Regulations
2019. In this regard, it is submitted before the Hon’ble Commission that
the accumulated depreciation of the respective individual Asset has
been restricted to 90% of the Capitalized value of the Assets in order to
keep the 10% of the Cost as WDV as per Regulation 26 beyond which
the depreciation has not been claimed in view of the provisions in the
Tariff Regulations, 2009.

The station is more than 23 years old and Petitioner has cakulated

depreciations accordingly. The chim of the Petitioner is on the same

1@1‘1@&%
Managing Direstor

ion Limited

cherry Power Corporation ted

F(,: gzvernm\‘;nt of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

methodology as adopted for the previous years.

13



15392/2023/Legal Section

ii.

O3

iii. It is prayed that the depreciation may be allowed as claimed by the

Petitioner.
D. INTEREST ON WORKING CAPITAL

For computing the element of Interest on Working Capital (IWC) of
fixed/capacity charges the rate of interest considered is SBl Base Rate
as on 01.4.2024 as per CERC Regulations 2019 Regulation 34 (B). The
energy charges considered whil working out IWC are based on average
actual fuel consumption and payments made pertaining the period
commencing from July '23, August ‘23 and September’23 and the same

as per Petitioner’s unaudited annual accounts.

E. OPERATION & MAINTENANCE (0O&M) EXPENSES
The Operation and Maintenance expenses ekement of Fixed/Capacity
charges has been taken @ ¥.60.45 lac/MW * 6.80% =%.64.56 ac/MW
as approved by the Commission in its tariff order dated 28% March
2023.

F. HEAT RATE AND AUXILIARY CONSUMPTION

The Tariff Regulations, 2009 of the Hon'ble Commission provides that the
norms and parameters of the Central Commission’s Tariff Regulations
shall be applicable. The Central Commission’s Regulations provide for

determination of Station Heat Rate on the basis of Gross Calorific Value

(GCV).

The Station design net heat rate is 2291 Kcal/kwh. A copy of the heat
balance diagram for design heat rate is enclosed in Annexure-II. The
gross heat design heat for net station design heat rate of 2291 Kcal/kwh
works out to (2291*1.1) 2520 Kcal/kwh considering a conversion factor
of 1.1 i.e. GCV = 110% of NCV. Further, applying the degradation factor of
5% as per the CERC regulations, the normative GSHR comes to 2520 *
1.05 = 2646 Kcal/kwh. The Commission approved the Gross Station Heat

* /
TI GRAN-A| I1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limi_ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.

14
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Rate at 2646 kcal/kWh for the FY 2015-16 on the basis of the submission
of the Performance Guarantee Report of the Corporation for the
guaranteed heat rate of 2291 kcal/kWh (on the basis of the NCV of the
gas).

iii. With regard to auxiliary power consumption, the Petitioner seeks to

v.

invoke the power of the Hon'ble Commission to deviate from the Tariff
Regulations, 2009 considering the peculiar facts of the case and for
reasons beyond the control of the Petitioner. The Auxiliary Power
Consumption {APC) is considered as per actual based on period from
01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021, which is 5.5%, because the station has electric

Gas Booster Compressor pumps due to which APC is higher.

It is submitted that Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) for PPCL as per
the schedule guarantees of combined cyclke power plant was 1600 kw
which 5%. So the plant has been designed for 5% APC and cannot be
suddenly reduced to 3.3 %.Schedule of guarantee of PPCL is enclosed as

Annexure-Ill for reference.

In a similar case of Lanco Tanjore Power Company Ltd (formerly known
as Aban Power Company Ltd} vs Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution
Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) Hon’ble TNERC as allowed APC of
5.5%. Copy of the judgement is enclosed as Annexure-IV for kind perusal
Hon'ble TNERC has rulkd that “In view of the essential technical
requirements of the distinct nature of the Petitioner’s plant to increase the
start up power from the currently permitted level of 3.993 MVA to
4.5 MVA and such marginal increase is not going to cause any technical
constraint of financial loss to the respondent, the Respondent licensee is
directed to approve the level of start up power to 4.5 W and auxiliary

consumption of 5.5% to the Petitioner’s plant as permitted earlier.

TIHHUNG

Managing Dire§tor

OV0

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi}ed
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

15
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vi.

Thus the APC as per the guarantee parameters is 5% it is not possiblk for
the Petitioner to achieve the norms specified in the Regulations, which
are applicable generally. The technical factors such as site condition, plant
capacity, nature of operation, operational requirements etc which ply the
collective rok to decide the APC in question remains same since the
inception of the operation of the plant from 2000. It is for this specific
purpose that where there is sufficient justification and taking into
account the facts of a particular generator, the power to relax and the

power to deviate are provided for.

vii.It is submitted that the month wise under recovery of Energy Charges on

account of APC and Heat rate is enclosed as Annexure-V. For the
FY 2022-23, the under recovery for APC is %.3.99 crores, whereas for
FY 2023-24 till Oct’23 is X.2.58 crores. Hence, request for relaxation of
APC to 5.0% as allowed in the case of TNERC may be considered

viii. Applying the above analogy, the Petitioner is praying for the APC of 5.0%.

The Petitioner is placing all the relevant pages from the above Judgments /
Orders.

ix. The Hon'ble Commission may consider the facts and factors and allow the

Petitioners to avail the actual auxiliary consumption made during the

period from 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 of the tariff year 2021-22.

G. FUEL COST

It is submitted that the Petitioner has considered requirement of fuel
stock etc. for working out interest on working capital and the Variable
Charges for power supply from Karaikal station, based on landed cost of
gas for the months of July’23, August’23 and September’23 instead of
landed cost of the gas for the months of Jan23, Feb./23 and March’23.
This has been considered to arrive the fuel cost in realistic manner.

Therefore, it is prayed that Hon'ble Commission may please allow

KULOTIIUN LA, 1AS

Managing

-+

on

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi_ted _
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

16
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working out of capacity and variable charges based on weighted average
landed cost of gas for the months of July’23, August’23 and
September’23 for the FY 2023-24. The Gas price is at present
6.5 $/MMBTU.

H. NORMATIVE ANNUAL PLANT AVAILABILITY FACTOR (NAPAF):

i. It is submitted that PPCL is not connected to State Load Dispatch
Centre (SLDC) since the inception of plant operation. So there are no
instructions from SLDC regarding the maintenance of load So the
PPCL phnt generates at full lbad unless the phlnt load is restricted
due to i} ishnding, ii) due to reduced gas flow from GAIL iii) due to
lack of lbad from Electricity Department. PPCL ie ready to provide the
Plant Availbility Factor but since it is not validated by the SLDC.
Hence PPCL may be allowed to give the NAPAF as per the
assumptions mentioned in para I(ii) of this petition. In terms of
Regulation 36 of the Tariff Regulations, 2009 read with the CERC
Regulations, 2014, the Petitioner is praying for Normative Annual
Plant Avaikability Factor of 85%. The CERC has specified Normative
Annual Plant Availbility Factor (NAPAF) for recovery of full fixed
charges at 85% for the period 2019-24 for thermal generating

stations.

il. The Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to fix the norm-“Normative
Annual Plant Availability Factor” for the Karaikal station for recovery
of full fixed charges in the FY 2024-25 at 85%.

I. ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 2023-24:

i.  The details of Annual Performance Review for FY 2023-24 is enclosed
in the Annexure - VI. The cumulative Plant lbad Factor from April’23 to

»
@TIIUNG A, IAS
Managing Dirgitor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undentaking) -
Puducherry.

17
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October'23 is 86.82% and cumulative generation from April'23 to
October’23 is 144.91 MU.

ii, ANNUAL FIXED CHARGES AND ENERGY CHARGES

Based on above, the Annual Fixed/Capacity charges have been worked out
for the financial year 2024-25 (for detailed computations please refer
Annexure-I). The monthly Capacity Charge payable shall be calculated as
per the formula given in para 42(3) of CERC Tariff regulation 2019-24. As
per regulation 42(3) of CERC tariff regulation 2019-24, "hours of peak and
off peak periods during the day“ shall be declared by the concerned RLDC
atleast one week in advance. Further High demand season (3 months) and
low demand season (9 months) shall be declared by the concerned RLDC
at least 6 months in advance. Since RLDC has not communicated the above
data to PPCL, so PPCL may be allowed to calculate capacity charges as per
the formula given in para 42(3) of CERC Tariff regulation 2019-24 with
the following data;

i) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs,

ii) Off peak period hours of the day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs & 2200
hrs to 2400 hrs,

iii} High demand season (3 months) : April, May & June.

iv]Low demand season (9 months): January, February, March, July, August,

September, October, November & December.

Financial Year Annual Capacity charge
(X InCr.)
2024-25 ' %.38.61 crores

Q)'HIUNG K IAS
Managing Director

ion Limited

uducherry Power Corporation ted

?A Governms.’ent of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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The energy charges to be billed every month shall be as per following

formula based on CERC Regulations 2019.
Energy Charge (ECR) = GHRxLGPx100/{GCVx(100-APC})},-------- A

Where ECR = Energy charge rate, in Rs per KWH sent out upto three

decimal charges,
GHR= Normative Gross Station Heat Rate in Kcal/kwh,

LGP= Weighted average landed price of gas in Rs/SCM, during calendar

month,

GCV= Gross calorific value of gas, in Kcal per SCM during the calendar

month,
APC= Normative Auxiliary Power Consumption in percentage

The petitioner has considered Gross Station Heat Rate = 2646 kcal/Kwh
Auxiliary Power Consumption (APC) = 5%.

STATUTORY LEVIES /TAXES ETC

It is submitted that in addition to Billing of Fixed/capacity charges &
Energy charges as being submitted for approval of this Hon'ble
Commission, the Petitioner may be allowed to recover statutory taxes,

duties, etc., on actuals.

It is also submitted that the Petitioner is presently raising bills for the
energy supplied to The Respondent - Electricity Dept., Govt. of Puducherry
with normative Gross heat rate of 2646 Kcal/kwh and Auxiliary power
consumption of 3.3% w.ef. 01.04.2023 as energy charges per unit and
%.36.66 crores as capacity charges per annum at 85% PLF for the tariff
period 2023-24 vide order dated 28.03.2023 issued by the Hon'ble

Commission.

Oy

:;LOTHUNG , IAS

Managing Dir8ctor

Puducheiry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -

Puducherry.

19
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9.0 The Accounts of the Petitioner for the year 2021-22 has been approved in
the Board Meeting held on 21st August, 2023 and the Statutory Auditors
have commenced their audit for the Financial year 2021-22 and after
receipt of the Report of the Statutory Auditors, the Accounts along with
Reports of the Statutory Auditors will be submitted to the A.G. Authorities,
Chennai for further Audit, which will take two months (approx.), the copy
of the unaudited Accounts is enclosed as Annexure-VII for perusal (i.e.)

(copy of the financial statement approved by the Board submitted to the
Statutory Auditor is enclosed).

10.0 As regard the Accounts for FY 2022-23, the Petitioner is filing the
unaudited accounts for FY 2022-23 as Annexure-VIII since Statutory
auditor would normally commence their audit after adoption of accounts
for the FY 2021-22 in the Adjourned Annual General Meeting. The copies
of invoice raised by GAIL for the period 01.04.2023 to 31.10.2023 are

attached hereto as Annexure-IX.
PRAYER

11.0 In view of the above, the Petitioner prays as under -

i) Approve the tariff for the year 2024-25 as brought out in this Petition
as detailed below at 85% NAPAF.

Fixed cost FY 2024-25 - 3.38.61 Crores per annum

Variable Energy Charges - As per formula in CERC regulation 2019-
24 clause 43(2)(b)with normative SHR
of 2646 Kcal /kwh and normative AUX
of 5.0%.

ii)Allow the “Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor” @ 85% as per
the formula laid down in the CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause

@n‘HUNG A TAS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Pivrhvirboreg

20
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No0.42(3) for Karaikal Power Station for the year 2024-25 for full fixed

cost recovery with the following
a) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs.

b) Off peak period hours of the day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs & 2200
hrs to 2400 hrs,

c} High demand season (3 months): April, May & June.

d)Low demand season (9 months): January, February, March, July, August,

September, October, November & December.
iii)Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner.

iv) In addition to the Operation & Maintenance cost payable for the tariff
period 2024-25, it is also prayed to allow the additional cost incurring
towards implementation of 7th CPC to the employees of the
Corporation ranging from ¥ 75 lakhs to ¥ 1 crore approximately
average per year, as this is the additional burden to the Corporation
considering the Operation & Maintenance expenses as per provision.

v) Allow the recovery of filing fees as and when paid to the Hon'ble
Commission and publication expenses from the beneficiary.

vi} Pass any other order in this regard as the Hon’ble Commission may find

appropriate in the circumstances pleaded above.

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
KULOTHUNGAN.A, IAS

. . Managing Director
PLACE : Karaikal Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
DATE : {A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Annexure -1

(Tariff Format— 1 G to 12 G)
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FORMAT-1G
SUMMARY SHEET
Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karalkal Gas Power Station
State/UT
Previous |Current
year (as |year (as
per per Ensuing year
JERC LIERC
8.No. |Particulars Order) |ordenr)
2022-23 (2023-24 |2024-25
{Projections)
1 2 3 4 7
1]Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges({Rs.in cr.)
1.1|interest on notional Loan Capital {(Notional) 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.2{Depreciation 2.24 2.24 2.24
1.3]|Advance Against Depreciation 0 0
1.4|Retum on Equity 10.79 10.22 10.22
1.5|Operation & Maintenance Expenses 18.40 19.65 20.98
1.6|Foreign Exchange Rate Variation 0 0
Interest on Allowed Working Capital {Loan Capital {(Form ¢
1.7|as applicable) 270 4,55 517
1.8|Taxes on Income
1.9
TOTAL .14 36.66 38.61
2|Calculation of Energy/Variable charges
.y Rate of Energy Charge from Primary Fuel {REC)-P/kwh 67512 | 74338 744 84
2.2|Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2.3|Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)
3|Total
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in ¢r.) 8009 | 191.64 209.85
Note:
1 Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, te be fumished and Detailed
Calculations of all the above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned
against each.
2 Financial years for which details are to be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with
the year of filing.
3 It multifuel is used simultanecusly, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually.
3A The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open ¢ycle operation and combined cycle
operation separately in case of gas/iguid fuel fired plants.
3B The total energy charge shall be worked outhased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out
in case of plants covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by
ABT, as the case be.
3c Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to lake care of the
escalation.
Note: 1. The Fixed charges has been given for the tariff period 2022-23 & 2023-24 as per the

tariff order

OTHUNG
Managing Direttor

23

Foll.4

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry,
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EORMAT - 26
Tariff Norms for Energy/Variable Charges
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region  Karaikal State/UT Puducherry
Special features of the Plant Gas Booster pump
Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
\ MW and steam Turbine of 9.6 MW, Unfired HRSG
a
b) |Environmental Regulation related Features ISO 14001 CERTIFIED
c)  |Any other specific features
d) |Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
e)  |Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cocling Tower
Fuel Details Primary Fusl  |Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel
i I I
Mention type of fuet Natural gas
iS1.No Particulars Unit | Ref. | Derivation Previous Year Curvent year
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Actual Actual Actual Actual
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1]{Installed Capacity MW 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50
2|PLF % 80.94 88.15 82.61
3|Generation MU A 230.45 250.97 23519 125.00
4| Auxiliary Consumption % MU 5.55 543 548 547
5| Auxiliary Consumption MU B 12.78 13.62 12 896 6.83
6| Generation (Ex-bus) MU C A-B 217 67 237.35 222.29 118.17
7|Station Heat Rate KealkwWh|D 278071 2644 .80 273510 2685.83
8{Specific Oil Consumption MAWhH  |E
9{Cailorific Value of Fuel Oil KcalfLitre |F
104Calorific Vaive of Gas Kcal/scm |G 10824.04 10823.64 10834.86 10870.22
11|Overall Heat rate Geal H AXD 640814.62 66376546 | 643268.17 335728.75
12|Heat from Qil Geal I (A XE XF)
13|Heat from Coal Gceal J H-l
14|Actual Gil Consumption KL K
15| Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) |MT L {H*1000/G) 59197.98 61325.53 59368.82 30884 .44
16| Cost of Oil per KL Rs/KL M
17|Cost of Gas per MCM {incl. LADT|Rs /MT _|N 7.92 9.74 31.24 29.58
18| Total cost of Gas Rs.in Cr. |O {N*"L/100} 4685.48 5973.11 18606.50 9135.62
191Fuel costkwh Rs./kwh |P OHC™10) 215 2.52 837 7.73

*
DOTHUNGAN.A, IAS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.
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FORMAT-)G

(Name of the Applicant} Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-2025

Information regarding amount of Equity & Loan

(As per revised capital cost of Rs. 164.44 crores working)

S$.No. |Period Amt. Of Equity Amt, Of Loan Ratio of equity & loan
(Rs. in Crores) {Rs. in Crores}
1 2 2 4 5
I I
1]As on March 31 of previous year(2020-2021) 4933 11511 70 30
2)As on March 31 of current year(2021-2022) 49.33 115.11 70 30
3]As on March 31 of ensuing year{2022-2023) 49.33 115 1t 70 30
4]As on March 31 of ensuing year(2023-2024) 49.33 116 114 70 30
5{As on March 31 of ensuing year(2024-2025) 4933 115.11 70 30
FORMAT-4G

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-2025

Irterest Capitalised NA

{Rs. in crores)
S.Mo. |Interest Capitalised Previous year Current year (RE}  |Ensuing year (Projections)
{actuals)

1 2 3 4 5
1[WiP™ NA
2{GFA" at the end of the year
3|wWIP+GFA at the end of the year
4]Interest (excluding interest on WCL™
5{Interes| Capitalised

*WIP, Works in Progress. GFA:Gross Fixed Assets:WCL Working Capital oan

Puducherry Power Cor
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

ation Limited

Puducherry.

00
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Puducharry Powar Corporation LTD.

AHNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
Catimls of loans witeredl & Finance Changes bar the year

FORMAT-56

5 Mo |Parh'uﬂgg {sourcet | Opeming Balance | Rats of inlerest |

Achdrticn duning the yaar

wlm year | Cloging balamce Amount of mtergst paid | |

1 2 3 4

5

Ens!

-

2

$ 100

Curtant yaar {RE
_El T 3

_1|§LR Bonds

15| Tolal Inverest

20 Fnance chaeges

Tolal wiersl anc

Puducherry Power Corfporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -

Puducherry.

oA\
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Format-6G
(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
Information regarding restructuring of outstanding loans during the year
Amount
Amount Amount Revised |now New rate
Source |of Old rate of |already .
S.No. . rate of |being of
of loan |original |interest restructu|, .
interest restructu|interests
loan red
red
(Rs. in (Rs. in {Rs.in
crore) Crore) Crores)
1 3 4 5 6 7 8
NA

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

0d2
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FORMAT-7G
Calculation of Depreciation Rate
Rame of the Applicant: Puducherry Powsr Corp ion LTD.
Nameg of the Generaling Stalion Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region Karaskal States)T Puduchemy
ANNUAL REVENUE REQINREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
Date of G clal Operation of the G ting
Station 03.03.2000
Capital cost of the (enerating Station{ as on
01.04.2024) Rs.166.64
Addiionst Capitaksation Rs.0
Total Capital cost of the Generaling Siation | as
on 01,04 2025) Rs. 166.64 Cr.
Eslimated life of the G g Station 1yrs
Rate of Depreclation Upto {year) After (year)
{Amoun in Rs.}
Depraciation
rates as per Accumulated
CERC's depreciation
Depreciation AmpuntiFY
Rate Scheduke 2023.2025
SI.No. |Name of the Assats tAppendix- ) Previous Year Currenl Year Ensuing Year peviods)
Aszsets value for {Depreciation  |Assels value for [Deprecialion  [Assets value  |Depraciation [Assels vaiue |[Depreclation |Assets value  {Depreciation
the FY 2020-21 |charges the FY 2021-22 [charges for the Fy 2022{charges for the FY charges for the FY 2024)charges
23 2023-24 25
1 2 3 4 5 4 7 [ ] ] 11 10 13 14
1iLand 79028778 79328778 79328778 79328778 79328778
2fLand Cev [i] 1] 0 1] [i]
3| Building .34 18688894 624209 1REIRAG 624209 18688894 624209 18688594 E24209 1B63RA54 524209 1872627
A|Furniture and Fitlings CEE] 3853262 43911 3953262 243911 3870887 245027 30887 45027 3870847 45027 735081
5|Cffice Equipment 633 4654606 204637 4703006 X070 4939206 32652 4939206 12652 4939206 12652 937955
6| Vehicle 9.5 7148858 670142 714BB58 670142 7148658 670141 7148355 75143 7148058 67914 2037425
7|Borewsil 5.28 1427021 75347 1427021 75147 1427021 7534 1427021 75347 14270211 15347 226040
8| Coumputer 15 202421 438532 2924212 438632 3045778 457317 0778 457317 METTE 457317 1371950
w7 3| Plant and Machinery 5.28 390048 205946 3900485 205946 3000485 205946 3900485 205946 3900485 205946 B17837
x> 10| Factory Buikling {mtemal Ruad! A BGTTHES 180641 5677885 135641 5677885 189641 5677065, 189641 5677885 126641 368024
(X% 11]Plant and Machinery-Bhel 28 124307281 65634244 1243072511 65634244] 1243072811 GH634244| 1242072811 BEEM2A4] 1243072811 65634244 196902733
g E = o, 12P&M-Sub-Station-ABB 28 64878918 3425807 B4ATAI18 3425607 54873518 3425607 64878918 3425607 54878918 3425807 10276821
@ = (i 3| Building -Mark-IvVEotherBHEL M 131350557 4308546 131383567 4386546 131393597 4388546 131393597 4388546 131393597 4300545 13165638
b I = Tt4|Buiiding- Suk: stalionaBB 5.28 11568190 §10800 11568190 610800 1156819 610800 1568190 610800 11568190 610800 1832401
g = = ¥5|Buldng Sub 3.1 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 0 1] 1]
3 - o] — 16|Bui:ing-ll - Qur .34 18526021 518769 18526021 618769 1852602 618749 18526021 6518769, 185260 618769 1856307
g Q é -y - 17 |Pipeline PWD 3.34 16074913 536802 16074919 536902 16074919 536003 16074919 53690, 16074914 536902 1610707
il B (= e 7 VI |Pi@ine Horbculbure .34 57 00 1904 57004 1904 57000 1504 7000 04 57000 1904 711
29035 G 15|Fipe-water supply ine 3 19361 6467 19361 6467 193613 6467 193613 8467 193613 6467 19400
"L z 20]Tooks .28 80181 4234 Bg 424 20181 4234 80181 4234 A181 4234 12701
5 o - 21]High masi Nghiing 28 B275065 436923 8275085 436923 275065 4364923 BZTS5065 436923 B275065 436923 1310770
g’ a 22 [Ro Plani 28 A4BT 232 2358731 44672932 2358731 44672932 2358731 AAET 2032 235873 44672032 2358731 7076192
3 _C: 8 s |TOTAL 1666),97,248|  BOT T4,502| 16664,.458,6548 807,77.6585| 16688,24.039| 808.12,40T7] 16668,24,039] 508,12,407| 10888 24,039 808,12.407 2424,37,222
[ I otal
g g 2 Weighed Average Depreciation Rate (%} 5.000 5.090 5.091 5.0 5.01
a2 —
55 &
=2
ég

11



15392/2023/Legal Section

8.No.

-

Lo ]

n

FORMAT-8G
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25
Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation

oy

Particulars Year Current year

2019-20 2020-21

X X+2

Revised Projected

1/10th of the loan (s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as considered
for working out Interest on Loan

Minimum of the Above

Less:Depreciation during the year

A

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s) NA
as considered for working out Interest on
Loan

6 Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B

Advance Against Depreciation (minimum
of A or B)

h ]
TITUNG
Managing Dir
Puducherry Power Corpofation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

29



15392/2023/Legal Section

Name of the Applicant:
Name of the Power Station

FORMAT-9G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

Karikal Power Station
ANNUA|  REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

Calculation of Interest on Working Capital for generation

{(Amount in Rs. Cr.)

Particulars Previous Yeéar |Cureent Year
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25

Cost of gas 12.93 12.62 14.60
Cost of Secondary Fuel Qil

Fuel Cost

Fuel Stock
Q&M expenses 1.53 1.64 176
Maintenance spares 5.52 5.90 6.29
Receivables 12.86 23.17 26.55
Total working capital 32.84 43.33 49.19
Rate of interest on working capital 10.50 10.50 10.50
Interest on working capital 345 4.55 5.17

1. For coal basedfignite based generating stations

2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on

gas fuel and liquid fuel.

Information regarding FERV

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUNREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

Particulars

Amount {Rs. in crore)

Amout of Liability provided

be provided in additional submiss

Armout recovered

Amount adjusted

Puducherry Power Cor

OTITUN

FORMAT-10G

T1AS

Managing Dyector

ration Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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(A)

Name of the Applicant
Name of the Power Station

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-25

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

0.6

FORMAT-11G

Particulars

Previous year

Current Year

Ensuing Year

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

Braakup of O&M expenses

|Cansumption of Stores and Spares

|Repair and Maintenance

36577965

Insurance

5750581

Security

2972985

O fa O k) -

Administrative Expenses

- Rent

287496

- Electricity Chargas

3581227

- Travelling and conveyance

371107

- Telaphone, telex and postage

298792

- Advertising

81568

- Entertainment

- Others {Specify items}

12069378

Sub-total (Administrative Expenses)

16689568

2]

Employee Cost

a) Salanes, wages and allowances

115448880

i) Basic pay

iy Dearness pay

i) Dearness allowance

iv) House rent allowance

v) Fixed medical allowance

vi) Medical reimbursement charges

vii) Qver time payment

vii)Other allowances (detailed list to be
attached)

ix) Generation incentive

5353574

x) Bonus

Total

b) Staff weifare expenes/Terrina! Benefits

1966741

i) Leave encashmeni

4771353

ii) Gratuity

iilCommutation of pension

iv} Workmen compensation

v) Ex-gratia

1270000

Total

¢} Produchvily hnked incentive

d) Pension Payments

i} Basic pension

ijDeamess pension

iijDearness allowance

iv) Any other expenses

Tolal

Total Employee Cost {a+b+c=d)

128810564

CorporatefHead office expenses allocation

~J

o0

Total (1to 7}

190807663

LESS. Recovered, if any

Net Exp

Noles:

1} The process of allocation of corporate expenses togenerating stations should be specified.
i1} An annuat increase in O&M expenses under a given head in excess of 20 percen should be explained.
11§} The data shoutd be based on audited balance shests

KULOTHUNGAN}A, 1AS
tManaging Direclor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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B Breakup of corporate saxpenses
| (Aggregate)

- Employee expenses

- Repair & Maintenance

- Training and Recruitment
- Communication

- Travelling

- Security

- Rent

- Others

Total

C Details of nurmber of Employes
1} Executives 39 39 39
ii) Non-exectives 14 14 14
iii) Skilled 47 47 47
iv} Non-skilled 17 17 17
Tolal 17 117 147

ion Limited
Puducherry Power Carporation ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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(Name of the Applicant)
Name of the Power Station:

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2024-2025
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station:

Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on Income

Current year
{as per JERC
order} (2022- |Projected year Projected year
$.No.|Particulars 23) (2023-24) 2024-25
1]Gross Generation (MU) 242.000 242.000 242.00
2]Auxiliary Consumption (%) 3.30 5.00 5.00
3|Net Generation (ML) 234.000 229.900 229.90
4{Capacity Charges 341.20 366.60 386.12
a) Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Depreciation 22.40 22.40 22.44
c) Advance Against Depreciation
d) &M Expenses 184.00 196.50 209.82
&) Interest on Working Capital 27.00 37.50 51.65
f} Foreign exchange Rate Variation
g) Return on Equity 107.90 102.20 102.20
h) Taxes
s Energy/Variable Charges(Rs. Millony# 462 74 1552 10 1712.39
] Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5) 803.94 1918.70 200851
7|Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) .44 8.35 9.13

33

022

FORMAT-12G

03.01.2000

(Rs. in million)}

*Energy Charges as stated in Format 2
# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85% based on CERC

Regulations, 2009
Note:

1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station started Commercial Operation.

K

OTHIUNG

fanaging Di
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station Karaikal station
Fuel: Natural Gas
For Preceeding 154 |For B g ted |?or. ',wliu. g #th
Mowth |bun'23} Mowth {Jul'23} Monih (Awg23) | Mewth (Sept'23)
SLNo. Month Unikt
Gas Gas Gas
1 |Quantity of gas suppiled by GAIL Cu.m 5279388 5274382 5211611 5137806
2 dj {+/-) in quaiity supplied made by GAIL Cuum - - -
3 |Gas supplied by GAIL (1+2) Cum 52,749,398 52,744,382 52,11,611 51,237,806
4 |Normative Transit & ¢ ling Losses Cu.m . - -
5§ |Het Gas Suppied (3-1) Cu.m 52,759,308 52,74,382 52,11,611 51,37,806
§  |Amcunt charged by the Gas Company (Rs) 1526957841 153313018 151226772 149903388
7 |Ad; +-) in amount charged made by Gas Company (Rs} - - -
a2 |Total amount charged (6+7) (Rs) 1536.99,781 1533,19.018 1512,26 772 1499,03,388
3 |Trarsportation charges by rail £ ship / mad transport (As) - - -
Adjustment (+-) in amount charged made by Rallways/Transport Company
% {Rs) - - -
11 |Demurrage Charges, if any {R5) - - -
12 [Costof diesel in transporting  gas through cther system, if applicable {Rs} -
13 |Total Transportation Charges (9+/-10-11+12) [R5} - - -
14 [Total amount Charged for fuel supplied induding Transportation (8+13} (Rs) 1536,99.781 1533,19.018 1512,26.772 4499.03,388
15 |Wesghted average GCV of Gas as fired {kCal/ Currw} 10B61.140 10877 630 10,868.03 10850 86
16 |Gas oo phion # ML
17 Walghted average rate of Fuelf 1000 Cu.m ¥ Rs/ 1000 cu.m 2011313 29,068.62 29.M7.28 29,176.54
Note: 29119.43
! Similar details to be furnished for natural gas/liquid fuel for CCGT station and secondary
# Addidonal data
L3
- PETITIONER
RGLOTHUN AS

tManaging
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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KARIKAL POWER STATION
TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2024-25

Months for the year 12.0 12.0 12.0 12.0
Days 385 365 365 365
PERIODS 2014-15)  2021-22| 2022-23| 2023-24| 2024-25
Particutars
Capacity MW 32.5 325 325 325
Generation Mus 242.000 242.000 | 242.000 | 242.000
As per JERC order dtd
o,
PLF % 8 85 85 85 |31.03.2021
% 5.00 5.00 3.30 5.00
Aux. Consumption
Energy Sent Out Mus 229.900 229.900 | 234.014 | 229.90)
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0.244 0.244 0.244 0.243 |As per actuat
Price of Gas RS/1D00SCM 771068 | 26324.00 | 31342.00} 29119.00 (As per enclosed fuel cost
sheet for FY 2022-23 as per
Gas GOV KeallSCM 10860.18 | 10860.18 | 10834.85} 10888.75 Sept'2022
As per JERC order dtd
Station Heat Rate (NET) Keal/Kwh 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2646.00 |4 15 5015 8 23.05.2016
As per JERC order did
31.03.2015 & 23.05.2016 &
Rs/Cr 164 .44 164 44 164,44 | 164.44 21.03.20178 31.3.2022
Capital Cost
Debt % 70 70 70 70  |As per JERC norms
Equity % 30 30 30 30 As per JERC norms
Equity RsiCr 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33
Loan Rs/Cr 115,14 1156.11 115.11 115.11
Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depseciation Rate %o 5.06 5.06 5.06 5.08
Rate of Interest on Loan % 13.36% 13.36% 13.36% { 13.36%
Retursr on Equity % 21.868 21.868 20.713 | 20713
As per SB! mclr as per
Interest on WC % 1205 | 1080 | 1050 | 1050 | oren 2022
Energy Cha
Total Energy Charge piwh 197.76 675.12 791.53 | 744.84
Revised Annual Capacity (Fixed) Charge
Depreciation RsiCr 2.24 224 2.24 2.24
[interest on Loan RsiCr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Retum on Equity RsiCr 10.79 10.79 10.22 10.22
|interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 2.74 3.45 4.55 5.17
as per CERC 2014-19
. 8.4 19 X N
Operation & Maintenace Rs/Cr 17.22 8.40 965 20.98 regulation 29
Total Capacity Charge RsiCr 32.99 34.88 36.66 38.61
Working Capital
Cost of gas 1 RsfCr 3.79 12,93 12.62 14.60
O8M Rs/Cr 1.44 1.53 1.64 1.75
[Expenses 1
[Maintenance Spares Rs/Cr 517 5 52 5.90 6.20
Receivables | 2 Rs/Cr 1233 12 .86 2347 26.55
Total Working Capital Rs#Cr 22.73 32.84 43.33 49.19
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 2.74 3.45 4.55 5.17
PERICDS |
Details of Capital Cost
Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr 164.44 164 .44F 164 .44 164 441 =y
Add Cap during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] { —
Closing Cap Cost 164.44 164.44] 164.44] 164.44| A X4 YV, 7 ]
Avg Cap cost to be considered 164.44 164.44] 164.44] 16443\
AVG NET LOAN
Gross Loan | 115.11 11511] 11511
Cummulative Repayment upto
prev yr
115.11 11511 115.11 115.11

030
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Net loan opening taken as
Net Loan apéning Zefo
|Adaition [ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
IRepayment for the year
|reet Loan closing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Average Net Loan
interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Depreciation
[Capital cost 164.44 164.44] 16444 164.44
lLess cost of Freehoki Land 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93
|Capitat cost excl FH Land 156.51 156.51] 156.51]  156.51
As per actual depreciation
Cummi dep + AAD upto prev year] 131.68 134.13] 136371 138.61|recovered
Weighted average dep. for
24-25is Rs.2.25 crores i.e,
(140.86-138.61=2.25)
Depreciation for the year @ 2.24 2.24 2.24 2.24
Capondep | 140.86 140.86]  140.86] 140.86
Depreciation for the year 2.24 2.24 224 2.24

Managing Dirgctor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Annexure - 11

(Copy of the heat balance diagram for design
Heat Rate)
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Annexure - 111

(Schedule of Guarantee of PPCL for
Auxiliary Power Consumption)
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~C-CCPP-0 SCHEDULB OF GUARANTEES SH. , OF 4

L3 R t.-'-‘f:i ,--..-‘.-..ss-'-
. Wt .
3

o
‘The BIDDER shall[fu;ﬁiah performance guarantees for the

combined cycle power (CCPP).iin respect of all items
listed below. . . N 2 e . '

arameter rante under nalts

CCPP Output

100% max:muﬂ/'continuous "rating
(100X site ifng output of CCPP: at
design site ambient temperature of
28.5°C, 90% RH., condenser |ba Ve

‘pressure corresponding to *C

cooling water inlet temperaturo, 3% NV
ombination of natural gas and HSD

s fuel (excluding.toleranca) 32:3 v
¥ Design and manufacturing tolerance v
g on output . =) Qe %
epsurement tolerance on output % ---—LLQ——‘£*~—% o
X PTC 6A
pplicable test code for output test. fégﬁggglgggs =
~ DIN 1943 (for ST)
CPP_leat Rate .
3 - ! v (for HRSG)
eat rate at 32.5 MW site Gros? - ) ;
toutput of CCPP at design ~ site
@amblent temperature of 20.5'C, 90% Db
ERH, condenser = back - pressure !\
*correspondzng to .33°C condenser -
tool:ng inlet temperature and 3% L
make~up to condenser and sepecified S
%omblnatlon of naturul gas and HSD : ‘
ag fuel S =9301-~-KJ/xWhr.
Pesign andAmﬁnuf&cturing tolerance . L
heat rate o + mmm e %
asurement tolerance on'heaf rate + el B %
A plzcable_test code, for heat _ BéﬁELfgnggprc 6A
b-ate teat 4 ‘ ) (for gas turbine}

. - DIN 1943 (for STG)

,ju 'l,l' Swe :“'

... {for NRSG}.
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/202 qgR! Sgction e . SECTION r3

] 55-C~CCPP-01 - SCHEDULE OF GUARANTEES ' ' SH.- "2 OF 3 °
E¥  2uxiliory Power Consum

BIDDER shall indicate below the Aotal sauxiliery power
consumption with break-up at 3.5 MW site erbsdoutput of
4 the CCPP. All continuously running auxiliaries shall be »
. - - included in the list helow. ‘

i a) Break-up of auxiliary power consumption

S.No. Equipment Number Power Consumption .
' Running standby. Eagh Total *

* Total of running auxiliary onl?

. » S/
" b) Total auxiliary power consumption, XW . ==1600._____
. ¢) MHeasurement tolerance on auxiliary S
3 consumption _ T~ %

Chemical Consumption

DIDDER shall indicate Dbelow the total chemical,
consumption for the guaranteed quality and quantity of
offluent with break-up at 32.5 MW sBite gross output of
the CCPP. The guaranteed- qhemzcal consumption shall be
in tonnes/year based 0“1250 dnys operation per year at,
rated capacity.

g Item DM Plant RO Plant Softenlng Neutral- Total
) ) Plant isation

e sunlieanve

pHlydrochloric 425 ‘ 175 - _ 10 610

facid (30% HC1)

.Sodium hydroxide S - S e
t(NaOH 48% Lye) ' g7 : - - = .10 © 107

Sodium Chloride . v ‘ v . 1- '
F - -- 130 --- 130

——— — . ol - — — ———— o A o R U T P i ol
R

*

Membrane Failure Ratn for Reverpe Osmosis (RO) Plant

-

BIDDER shall indicate below the guarantesd membrane
fa11ure rate.{for reverse cemosle module) per yeaﬁj

a) Total number of RO mombrane to

VR e N

bo repldced . - *—LI" I‘ i f L 3 —'—-“ﬂ-&-——:—

‘. -
A — s A oy gy i e o = e

LA ‘¢'1

. TATA CONSULT‘I NG ENG:iNEEHS ; .
- .Puducherry Pemreorporation leltod ! _
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b) Item (a) above as a percentage : v/ _ ?-i

‘ of total number of RO membranes | 5
in the plant . S SS% g . ! Z

Note : - L o Ii

BIDDER shall note that the tolerance indicated in items -

1.2 and 1.3 above will be considered for evaluation of
his tender. For items 1.4 and 1.5, BIDDER shall note _ C
that no tolerance will be. considered for the purpose of w3
either evaluation or penalty.

Parameters Guaranteed under Corrcctipn

BIDDER shall indicate in a separate Appendix to this
Schedules, all the performance parameters = to be
guaranteed under “"Correction" as listed in Clauses 23.05
to 25.07, 25.09 (b),. 25.10.01 to 02,:25.11.01, 23.12.01

& 02, 25.15.01 and 25.16.01 & 02 of Section—C25 of this
ﬁspecifzcatnon

SIGNATURE
NAME ' (F ¥L \)??QL;)
1. OF COMPANY PO DESIGNRTION DGMICDMMEBQIAL)

A : -
COMPANY BHARAT.HEAVY ELECTRICAL} LTD 3

DATE . -

TP KULBTHUNG

,, P Managing Dir
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Annexure - 1V

(Copy of Judgement for Auxiliary Power
Consumption)
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< TAMIL NADU ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
~ Consti of the E 200
Central of
PRESENT:
Thiru. M. Chandrasekar .. Chalrman
and
ThiruK.Venkatasamy .... Member (Legal)
M.P. No. 2021
Lanco Tanjore Power Company Ltd.
(Formerly known as Aban Power Company Limited)
Rep. by its authorized sighatory
Mr.S.KathirKamanathan
3" Floor, 25, G.N.Chetty Road
T.Nagar, Chennai — 600 017. ... Petitioner
(Thiru Rahul Balaji
Advocate for the Petitioner)
Vs.
1. Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution
Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO)
10™ Floor, 144, Anna Salai,
Chennai - 600 002
Tamil Nadu.
2. Chief Engineer (Commercial)
TANGEDCO
2" Floor
144, Anna Salai,
Chennai — 600 002
Tamil Nadu.
.... Respondents
(Thiru. M. Gopinathan,
Standing Counsel for TANGEDCO)
Dates of hearing 10-08-2021; 31-08-2021; 14-09-2021;
21-09-2021 and 12-10-2021
Date of Order : 07-12-2021
The M.P.No.29of 2021 came up for final hearing on12-10-2021. The
Commission upon perusal of the petition and connected record after_hearing
the submissions of the petitionerhereby makes the following:- _ @S}HUN IAS

Managing Directér
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
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ORDER
1. Prayer of the Petitioner in M.P.No.29of 2021:-

The prayer of the petitioner in M.P. No.29of 2021 is to relaxthe norms and
permit auxiliary energy consumption of the Petitioner's Plant at 5.5% with
immediate effect and to direct Respondents to enhance the Petitioner's
sanctioned HT connection demand under HT Connection No.069094440143
for Start-up power from 3.993 MVA {0 4.5 MVA.

2, Facts of the case:-
The present petition has been filed for passing an orderexercising Regulatory
power for enhancing the sanctioned HT connection demand for the

Petitioner's HT Connection No0.069094440143 for Start-up power from
3.993 MVA t0 4.5 MVA,

3. Contention of the Petitioner:-

3.1. The present petition is being filed seeking directions to enhance the
sanctioned HT connection demand for the Petitioner's HT Connection
N0.069094440143 for Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA as has been
awarded to TANGEDCO's own generating stations by confirming the increasing
of the Auxiliary Energy Consumption to 6% for FY 2018-19 vide Retail Tariff
Order dated 11.08.2017 and other similarly placed generating plants which
arbitrarily being denied despite the petitioners own plant which was granted a
higher Startup power load when it was supplying electricity to the TANGEDCO
which is now being denied after switchover to Open Access.

K@S‘HUNGAN.

oyo

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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3.2. The Petitioner is operating a 119.8 MW combined Cycle Natural Gas
based Power Plant at Karuppur Village, ThiruvidaimaruthurTaluk, Tanjore
District, Tamil Nadu (hereinafter referred fo as ‘the plant’). The Petitioner's priméry
fuel for the power plant is Natural Gas {Gas) supplied by GAIL INDIA Ltd. and
produced by Oil and Natural Gas Corporation (ONGC) from the on-shore gas
fields in Cauvery basin. Based on the location/site specific requirements, mainly
due to the availability of Gas at very low pressure from ONGC wells, the plant is
designed and commissioned with an Auxiliary Power requirement of 6.59 MW,
which comes to about 5.5% of the installed capacity of the plant i.e., 119.80MW,
This situation is common to all Gas based generating plants, especially in this area
and mainly caused due to Gas availability and supply from the ONGC Gas welis

happens in this region at very low pressure.

3.3. With this background, the Auxiliary Energy Consumptién of 5.5% of the
Installed Capacity was approved by TNEB and the same was incorporated in
the Power Purchase Agreement dated 1* day of September 2003 (PPA). This
PPA was signed on the net export of 113.20 MW as contracted capacity i.e.,
119.80 MW - 6.59 MW (5.5% of installed capacity as auxiliary energy
consumption). Accordingly, the plant commenced its commercial operations
on 11.08.2005 and the entire power generated was supplied to TNEB under the
long term PPA valid for a period of 15 years, which expired on 31.07.2020. The
said position regarding  Startupand Auxiliary consumption therefore stood
already recognized since the Regulations and applicability do not discriminate

with regard to a generating plant supplying to a Distribution Company
(DISCOM) or under Open Access.

naging DKgctor 3

Oyl

Puducherry Power Corporation Lim{tod ‘
(A Government of Puducherry Underiaking}
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3.4. Upon the expiry of thelong term PPA, in order to continue the operations
of the piant as an Independent Power Producer (IPP), the Petitioner made an
application dated on 29.10.2020 underthe TNERC-Grid Connectivity and
Intra-State Open Access Regulations 2014 for Grid Connectivity and
approval was obtained on 12.11.2020. Application wassubmitted for HT
Permanent Connection on 18.11.2020 at 110KV level for a demandof 4.5 MVA
to meet the Start-up power requirement for the plant (during the plant start up the
power requirement is 4.05 MW, so demand required = 4.05/0.9 = 4.5 MVA).
Since the applied voltage level (110 KV) and demand (4.5 MVA) is beyond the

approval limit of SE-EDC, the file was moved to Chief Engineer - Commercial

Chennai.

3.5. On 10™December 2020, Petitioner had received letter from SE - EDC,
Tanjore, wherein it was mentioned, that petitioner is eligible for a startup
power service connection at 110 KV voltage level for a demand limited to 3.993
MVA . ThePetitioner was askedto apply fresh application with a demand of 3.993
MVA at 110 KV. Accordingly petitioner applied fresh application on 18.12.2020 for

the sanctioned demand and obtained HT service connection on 31.12.2020.

3.6. The Respondent appears to have arbitrarily sought to apply the text of the
Regulations, though with respect to the petitioner's plant the Auxiliary level
during sale to DISCOM already stood characterized and récognized at the
higher level. The sanctioned demand of 3.993 MVA has been arrived at by

considering only the Auxiliary Energy consumption at of the installed

.
T

ikt
naging Diregtor
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limi_led _
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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capacity by st_rictiy placing reliance of the TNERC - Grid Connectivity and Intra-
State Open Access Regulations, 2014 & TNERC - Terms and Conditions for
determination of Tariff Regulations 2010 and without considering the site-
specific requirement of additional auxiliary consumption as is applied to all the

Gas based power plants in the region including the generating stations of
TANGEDCO itself.

3.7. As per the Commission’s Terms and Conditions for Idetermination of
Tariff Regulations 2010, the Auxiliary Energy Consumption allowed for
Combined Cycle Gas-based and Naphtha-based Generating Stations is 3% of
the Installed Capacity, which translates to 3.59 MW when seen strictly from a
mathematical calculation perspective, since the Petitioner's plant has the
Installed Capacity of 119.80 MW. The relevant Regulation is extracted herein
below for ready reference.

“37. Norms of Operation

(V) ‘[Auxiliary Energy Consumption
(a) Coal - based generating station

With cooling TowerWithout cooling Tower

(i) 200 MW series 9.00% 8.50%
(i) 500 MW series
Steam driven boiler feed pumps 47.50% 7.00%
Electrically driven boiler feed
pumps 9.00% 8.50%]

(b) Gas-based and Naphtha-based Generating stations:
(i) Combined Cycle :3%
(i) Open Cycle 1%

3.8. However, these Regulations cannot be simply applied because, as such

these are general provisions only and do not consider the mandatory site /

TH A, B8
Managing Diredfor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puduchery Undertaking)
Puduchernry.
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- location specific requirements like Motor Driven Gas Booster Compressor
(GBC) and Air-Cooled Condenser (ACC) that are specific to Gas based power

plants operating in this region and may vary from location to location.

3.9. In the Petitioner's case the increase in the Auxiliary Energy
Consumption is only due to the site-specific requirement. The following
additional equipment increase the Auxiliary Energy Consumption.

(a) Firstly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is due
to the Motor Driven Gas Booster Compressor (GBC) {1 working + 1
standby), which consumes 2.24 MW/each. The GBC is crucial due to
supply of Gas by GAIL / ONGC at a very low pressure of 2 kg/cm2 to §
Kg/cm2 against the pressure requirement of Gas for Gas Turbine, which is
greater than 30kg/cm2. As such, the gas received from ONGC on
shore wells which is at less than 5 Kg/cm2 need to be boosted to
31 Kg/cm2 to meet the requirement of the Gas Turbine. Pertinently, this is not
only specific to the Petitioner's Plant, it is mandatory to install gas boosting
compressor for all the gas-based power plants that are located and currently
being operated in Cauvery Basin with Natural Gas Supply from
ONGCI/GAIL.

(b) Secondly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is
due to Air Cooled Condenser (ACC) which consists of 14 Fans @ 90 Kwh
each resulting in a total Auxiliary Energy Consumption of 1.26 MW. ACC
instaliation is essential instead of Water-Cooled Condenser (WCC), to meet

the compliance requirements of Tamil Nadu Poliution Control Board

-

TI: ANMAS

anaging Dirbctor
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(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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achieve "Zero Discharge facility". Normally, water cooled condenser
pumps wiil consume 0.5 MW which is considered in the Regulations.
where in Air-cooled condenser consumes 1.26 MW, so additional
requirement of 0.76 MW is towards ACC.

Due to these site specific conditions, the overall Auxiliary Energy
Consumption required for the Petitioner's plant is 6.59 MW,

Plant Capacity 119.8 MW

Auxiliary power — As per regulation 3% of capacity (119.8'3%) | 3.59 MW

Power requirement for Gas Boosting Compressor ' 2.24 MW

Additional power required due to Air Cooled Condenser (1.26- | 0.76 MW

0.5 MW)
Total auxiliary power required 6.59 MW
Auxiliary Power Percentage (6.59/119.80*100) 5.5%

3.10. it is precisely due to these site specific requirements that the
Auxiliary Energy Consumption of 5.5% of the Installed Capacity was
considered approved by TNEB and the same was incorporated in the PPA
and accordingly, the PPA was signed on Net Export of 113.20 MW as Contracted
Capacity i.e., 119.80MW-6.59 MW (5.5% of installed capacity as Auxiiary Energy
Consumption). Petitioner is not asking for any enhancement and only requesting
the Commission to grant and continue to operate the plant with an Auxiliary
Consumption of 5.5% of the Installed Capacity of the Plant, which is 119.80 MW.

3.11. However, Regulation 25 of the TNERC - Grid Connectivity and Intra-State
Open Access Regulations, 2014 states that the demand for Start-up power is to be
fixed at lower of the10% of the highest capacity of the unit or the of

@X’PHUNGAW
Managing Direclor
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auxiliary consumption. The same is extracted hereunder for ready reference:

“25. Charges for Startup Power Suppiled by the Distribution Licensee.

(1) The generators connected with the state grid or eligible to get start up
power after declaration of CoD. The demand shall be limited to 10% of the
highest capacity of the generating unit of the generating Station or the
percentage of auxiliary consumption as specified in the Commission's Tanff
Regulations, whichever is less. The supply shall be restricted to 42 days in a
financial year. Drawal of power for a day 37/76 or part thereof shell be
accounted as a day for this purpose. Power factor compensation charges are not
applicable for start-up power. The generator shall pay the Distribution
Licensee for the supply of startup power at the rates as specified by the
Commission in its Tariff Order issued from time to time. Start up supply
beyond 42 days in a financial year maybe provided by the Distribution
Licensee at the rate of one and half times of the normal rate as specified by
the Commission. However, no start up supply shall be provided beyond 120
days in a financial year In case of new and renewable energy based generator,
the Commission may add/very/delete certain criteria in the specific order
issued for that category of new and renewable energy based generation. In
case of Independent Power Producer (IPP), start-up power transactions shall

be governed by this regulfation only it is not covered by the Power Purchase
Agreement.”

3.12. Nevertheless, Regutation 45 of the TNERC -~ Grid Connectivity and Intra-

State Open Access Regulations, 2014, confers power upon this Commission to
remove difficulties, if need be. The same reads as under:

“45 Powers to Remove Difficulties:-If any difficulty arises in giving effect to
any of the provisions of these Regulations, the Commission may by general or
special Order, direct the State Transmission Ulility, State Load Dispatch
Centre, intra-State licensees and the open access customer, to take such
action, as may appear to the Commission to be necessary or expedient for the
purpose of removing difficulties.”

3.13. The location/site specific requirements exist in er states in India,

'\
Managing Di r
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where existing isolated GAIL gas pipeline network (like GAlL network in
the Cauvery Basin) is yet to be integrated with the GAIL national pipeline
network. The petitioner generally maintain the pressure of more than 31 kg/cm?
The issue of low pressure is currently being faced by all the gas — based power

plants operating in Cauvery basin including the gas-based power plants that are
owned and operated by TANGEDCO.

3.14. The Commission by virtue of its Power to remove difficulties under
Regulation 45 as extracted above, took cognizance of this issue and
awarded an Auxiliary Energy Consumptionof 6% for TANGEDCO's own
generating stations in all its Tariff orders and as a matter of example. in the most
recent one, for FY 2018-19 vide Retail Tariff Order dated 11-08-2017. as

extracted below:

“4.2.8The Central Electricity Authority in their "Technical Standard on
operation norms for CCGT station, have permitted additional 2.5% auxiliary
energy consumption for gas booster compressors. Taking these factors into
consideration the Commission relaxes the norms and permits auxiliary
energy consumption at 6% for 2010-11, which is the averagefor the last
three years. This relaxation is approved by the Commission in
accordance with Clause 90 of (Terms and conditions for
determination of tariff) Regulations - 2005."

Moreover, the above has been continued in subsequent Tariff Orders.

3.15. Considering the limitations under the Regulations restricting the Auxiiary
Consumption to 3%. Petitioner had no option other than to accept and stay
within the sanctioned HT demand of 3,993 MVA by prioritizing the load during
the Start-up (initially in open cycle synchronization and then combined cycle
operation) and started the plant operations from 15.01.2021, However, despite

THUNGAN A-T8S
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the Petitioner's best efforts to reduce start-up power consumption, the demand
could not be restricted under 3.993 MVA. Actual demand, as a matter of
example, for the month of January 2021 was recorded as 4.2 MVA, which
exceeded the sanctioned demand of 3.993MVA. This has also triggered the

penalty clause and imposed the financial burden of around Rs.4 lakhs for this

particular instance.

3.16. This scenario will inevitably be repeated for every instance
whenever the plant is re-started including plant maintenance shut down
and forced outage, if any. In the event of multiple instances, where in
the consumption exceeds the sanctioned limit, the same may result in
the petitioner losing the start-up power tariff category and may fall
under emergency tariff category resulting in additional financial burden.
Therefore, in order to avoid any further instances of start-up power
consumption exceeding beyond the sanctioned demand of 3.993 MVA,
it is very important and necessary for the Petitioner to apply and
increase the sanctioned demand from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA on priority

to operate the plant on a sustainable basis.

3.17. In order to address this issue, Petitioner submitted a request letter
with Ref.L.TPCL/TNEB/2020-21/038 dated 06.02.2021 to the 2"’Respondent
explaining in detail on the issue and with a request to enhance the
sanctioned HT connection demand for the PetitionersHT Connection
No.069094440143 for Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA. Also,
anotherietter with Ref:LTPCL/TNEB/2020-21/041 dat 3.2021 to the 1*

LOTIUNGANAJ8S

anaging Direclor
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Respondent making thesame request. However, the Petitioner had received
aresponse  withMemoNo.CE/CommlI/SE/EE1/AEE1/F . M/s.Lanco/D.135/2
dated 21.04.2021 from the 2"¢ Respondent stating that therequest was not

feasible and directed the Petitioner to approach the Commission.

3.18. In view of theabovethe Petitioner is constrained to approach the
Commission seeking approval to relax the norms and permit auxiliary energy
consumption of the Petitioner’s Plant at 5.5% and to enhance the sanctioned HT
connection demand for the Petitioner's HT ConnectionNo.069094440143 for
Start-up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA as has been awarded to
TANGEDCO's own generating stations by increasing the Auxiliary Energy
Consumption to 6% for FY 2018-19 videRetail Tariff Order dated 11-08-2017.

3.19. The Petitioner will suffer grave prejudice and economic loss if its
prayer of the petition is not allowed, especially since similarly placed
generating plants have been allowed theenhancement in sanctioned HT

connection demand.

4. Contention of the Respondents:-

4.1. The petitioner company had executed a long term Power Purchase Agreement
(PPA) dated 01.09.2003 with TNEB towards supply of 113.2 MW of power to TNEB
from their Natural Gas based combined cycle gas turbine power plant at
KaruppurVillage, Thanjavur District. As per PPA, the Auxiliary Consumption

was 5.5%. TANGEDCO accepted for the Auxiliary Consumption as 5.5%, against

the Goinorms of 3% on the folowing grounds:
"HUNGAN
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4.2. Use of Air cooled Condenser: Since, the Ground Water Authorities of GOTN at
the kuthalam zone has not granted permigsion _for drawal of water, which is required
for cooling system of the Project. Hence, the company proposed for alternate

cooling system of using Air Cooled Condenser, which leads to increase in

Auxiliary consumption.

43. The gas pressure supplied by M/s GAIL was around 2-5 kg/Cm? against the
plant requirement of 25-30 kg/Cm? of gas pressure, which necessitates the use of

Gas Booster Compressor. This also teads to increase in Auxiliary consumption.

44, Tariff Heat Rate when calculated based on the GOl notification dated
30.03.1992 for the grossed up energy delivered, works out to 2061 Kcal/kwh. But, M/s
Lancoagreed for the Tariff Heat Rate of 1936 Kcal/Kwh or actual, whichever is lower.
Since, the variable charges were calculated based on the Tariff Heat Rate, which is
well within the ceiling prescribed by GOl Norms, Board accepted for

the Auxiliary consumption as 5.5% considering the above.

45. Hence the auxiliary consumption at 5.5% was approved by the 863" Board
meeting of TNEB held on 29.03.2003 and Govemnment of Tamil Nadu has approved
the Tarift of M/s. Lanco vide letter dated 16.04.2003.The above agreement expired on
31.07.2020 is not proposed to be extended further.The petitionér has appilied for
the grid connectivity ofits existing power plant at 110KV level to

restart their power plant operatidn and grid connectivity approval was
accorded on 12.11.2020 for connecting their119.8MW gas power

Managing Direcigr

0L0

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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osh
TANTRANSCO grid at 110KV level with the existing power evacuation set up after

collecting necessary establishment and supervision charges as per TANTRANSCO
proceedings dated 09.11.2020.

4.6.At present, the company is carrying out intrastate sale through collective
transaction to the tune of 75.526 MW and third party sale for a quantum of 37.674
MW by operating their power plant as mere generator.The start up power supply to
a private generator shall be extended in accordance with the TNERC's grid
connectivity and Intrastate open access regulations 2014 and prevailing
Acts/Rules/Orders.There are 4 Nos. 110 KV feeders available for evacuation of
Powers to Grid. (110 KV Kadalankudy feeder, 110 KV Manaimedu feeder, 110

KV Villupuram feeder and 110 KV Kattumannarkoil feeder of

Kadalankudy230/110 KV SS).

4.7.The petitioner hadrequested for EHT supply for a demand of 4500 KVA as
startup power through the existing 110 KV Power evacuation line set up for their
Plant.The provision as per Tariff Order in T.P.No.1 of 2017 dated 11.08.2017
(Effective from 11.08.2017) is extracted below.

“6.1.2.2 High Tension TarifY- IA:
{g) This tarff is also appicable 0 start-up power provided to generators. The
generators are eligible fo get start-up power under this tarif after declaration of CoD.
The demand shall be limited to 10% of the highest capacity of the generating unit
of the generating station or the percentage awdliary consumption as specified in the
Tanlf Reguiations, whichever is less. The supply shall be resticted to 42 days in a
yeer. Drawal of power for a day or part thareof shall be acoounted as a day for this
purpose. Power factor cornpensaion charges are not appiicable for start-up power.”
4.8. As per Terms and Conditions for determination of Tariff Regulations

2005, clause 37- Norms of operation, the auxiliary Energy Consumption

shall be as follows:
Z L3
KULOTHUNG A,yus

Managing Dimector
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(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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QL2
*(V) Auxiliary Energy Consumption
b
{a)Coal — based Generating Stations.
(i)  With cooling towers : 9.00%
(ii) Without cooling towers : 8.50 %
(b)Gas-based and Naphtha-based Generating stations:
(i) Combined cycle : 3%
(ii) Open cycle : 1%

(c) Lignite fired Thermal Power Station

The auxiary consumgtion nomms shal be 050 percentage poirt more than the awdiary
energy consumplion nomne for coal based Generaling stations indicated in a (1) and
(3) above. |

(d) During stabilzation period, normalive awdlary consumplion shell be reclkoned at
0.50 percentage point more than the noms indicated (a) and (b) and (C) above."

4.9, As per the provision in the above Regulation, considering 3% of the
auxiliary consumption of the gas based generating stations (combined cycle),
sanction for fixing of demand (Startup Power) as 3993 KVA has been
accorded on 23.12.2020. Accordingly, HT SC No0.143 was effected on
31.12.2020 for a demand of 3993 KVA.

4.10. The petitioner has made represeniation to the respondent with a
request for enhancement of Startup power demand from 3.993 MVA to 4.5
MVA stating the following points for consideration.

"As per Honorable Tamil Nadu Electricity Reguiatory Commission
(Hon'bleTNERC) Terms and Conditions for determination of Tauiff Regulations
2010, Auwdiary Energy Consumplion allowed for Combined cycle Gas- based and
Naphtha —based Generaling Stalions is 3 % of Instaled Capadily (in our case, wih
installed Capacily of 119,00 MW, the Awdiary Energy Consumgption allowed is 3.50

MW), mmwmmmmmwmwas
mentioned below.

a). Firstly, addiional requirerment ©
Audiary Energy KULOTHUNGAN
Managing DirectOr
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Gas Booster Compressor (GBC) system (1 working + 1 standdby), which consumes

~ 224 MWieach. GBC is very esseniial due 1 supply of Natural Gas by GALL at very
low pressure of 2 kglom’ 10 5 kglom? againet the pressure requirement of natural gas
for Gas Turbine, which is greater than 30 kg/cm o meet the requirement of Ges
Twbine. This is not only spediic 10 our Plant, &t is mandaitory for all the gas based
power plants that are located and cumently being operated in Cauvery Basin with
Natural Gas Supply from ONGC/GAIL A copy of the relevant exdract of the Gas
Supply Agreement (GSA) is attached for your reference as Annexare-2.

b). Secondly, actual requirement for Awdiiary Consumption due to Air Cooled
Condenser (ACC) which consists of 14 Fans 990 Kwh each resulling in a total of
Awdiary Energy Consumplion of 126 MW, ACC installaion was essential instead of
Water Cooled Condenser (WCC), 10 meet the compliance requrement of Tami Nadu
Polution Control Board (TNPCB) noms i.e. 1o reduce the specific water consumption
and also to achieve "Zero Discharge facility”, Normally water
cooled condenser pumps will consume 1.26 MW, so the
additional requirement of 0.76MW is towards ACC.

Due to these site specific conditions, the overal Awdliary Energy Consumption
required for our plant is 6.59 MW (3.59 MW as per Regulations, 2.24 MW for GBC
and 0.76 MW for ACC), which is 5.5% of the installed Capacity i.e. 119.80 MW.

c) With this background, ﬂnmﬂu'yEnetgyccmalnpﬁonofs.s%dﬂa
instaled capacity was approved by TNEB and the same was i

PPA. Am&ﬂyPPAmeNaEmd113wvasCum
Capacity (119.80 MW — 6.59 MW) (5-5% of the Installed Capacity as Auxiliary
Energy Consumption).

d) The Plant has commenced its commercial operations on 11" August
2005 and entire power generated was supplied to TNEB under long term
Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) for 15 years period and the same was
expired on July 31° 2020,

@) Upon expiry of Long term PPA, in order to continue our operations of the Pant as
an Independent Power plant, in kne with TNERC- Gnid Conneclivity and intra-
State Open Access Regulations, we have applied for Grid Connectivilty and HT
Permanent Connection at 110 KV level for a demend of 4.5 MVA o meet the Start up
power requirement for the plant.

4.11. In response to the above representation, the respondent informed the
pefitioner that the Startup power demand to the petitioner has been fixed by

considering the percentage of auxiliary consumption at 3%, being a Gas

based combined cycle as per the provisions in TNERC Regulations

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

EBiidiirhorens:
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demand from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA is not feasible of compliance.Hence, the
petitioner has approached the Commission and filed MP.N0.29 of 2021 to relax
the norms and permit auxiliary consumption of the Petitioner's Plant at
5.5% with immediate effect and to direct Respondents to enhance the Petitioner's
sanctioned HT connection demand under HT Connection No. 069094440143 for
Start up power from 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVAlnthis instant case the
respondent has sanctioned the startup Power demand as 3.993 MVA only
as per the provisions prescribed in the Regulations of Commission only. In
view of the position that the petitioner has already got the relief in the above

petition as per the existing provisions in terms and conditions for determination of
Tariff Regulations 2005,

§.  Findings of the Commission:-

5.1. We have heard both sides and perused the materials placed before us.

5.2. The Petitioner Company, M/s.LancoTanjore Power Company has prayed to
increase start up power demand to its Natural Gas based Combinéd Cycle Gas
Turbine Power Plant at Karuppur Village, Thanjavur District from the presently
sanctioned limit of 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA to meet its operational requirement of the
plant on technical grounds.
5.3. The Respondent TANGEDCO has contended that the startup power limit of
3.993 MVA was fixed by it in accordance with clause 6.1.2 of the Tariff Order in
T.P.No.1 of 2017 dated 11.08.2017 of the Commission which is extracted as below:
“6.1.2.2 High Tension Tariff I A:

oSy

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry,
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(®) This tariff is also applicable to start-up power provided to
ad generators. The generators are eligible to get start-up power under this
tariff after declaration of CoD. The demand shall be limited to 10% of
the highest capacity of the generating unit of the generating station or
the percentage auxiliary consumption as specified in the Tariff
Regulations, whichever is less. The supply shall be restricted to 42 days
in a year. Drawal of powerfor a day or part thereof shall be accounted
as a day for this purpose. Power factor compensation charges are not
applicable for start-up power”. |

5.4. The percentage of the auxikiary consumption at 3% as specified under

clause 37 -_Nonns of Operation in TNERC's Terms and conditions for determination
of Tariff Regulation 2005 for the Combined Cycle of Gas-based and Naphtha based
generation station was taken as the basis to fix the start-up power in accordance
with the aforesaid clause 6.1.2.2 of the Tariff Order dated 11.08.2017.

5.5. However, the Petitioner has contended that the generic norms of 3% limit for
auxiliary consumption and the comesponding start up power is practically not
adequate to the site requirement of their plant and sought to justify the need of the
start-up power to the quantum of 4.5 MW and auxiliary power to the extent of 5.5%
to their plant on the following grounds:

“(a) Firstly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is
due to the Motor Driven Gas Booster Compressor (GBC) (1 working + 1
standby), which consumes 2.24 MW/each. The GBC is crucial due to supply
of Gas by GAIL ONGC at a very low pressure of 2 kg/om? to §
Kg/cm?against the pressure requirement of Gas for Gas Turbine, which is
greater than 30kg/cm*. As such, the gas received from ONGC on shore
wells which is at less than 5 Kg/cm? need to be boosted to 31 Kg/cm? to
meet the requirement of the Gas Turbine. Pertinently, this is not only

specific to the Petitioner's Ptant, it is mandatory tﬁ'nstall gas boosting

compressor for all the gas-based power plan

F i
2
4

Managing Dire§to o
Puducherry Power Corporation Luml_ted '
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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curently being operated in Cauvery Basin with Natural Gas Supply from
ONGC/GAIL. '

(a) Secondly, an additional requirement for Auxiliary Energy Consumption is
due to Air Cooled Condenser (ACC) which consists of 14 Fans @ 90 kW
each resulling in a total Auxiliary energy consumption of 1.26 MW. ACC
installation is essential instead of Water-Cooled Condenser (WCC), to
meet the compliance requirements of Tamil Nadu Poliution Controt
Board (TNPCB) noms i.e., to reduce the specific water consumption
and also to achieve "Zero Discharge facility". Normally, water cooled
condenser pumps will consume 0.5 MW which is considered in the
Regulations, where in Air-cooled condenser consumes 1.26 MW, so
additional requirement of 0.76 MW is towards ACC,

56. Due to these site specific conditions, the overall Auxiliary energy
consumption required for the Petitioner’s plant is 6.59 MW as detailed below:

Plant Capacity ' 119.8 MW
Auxiliary power @ 3% of the plant capacity (119.8x3%) 3.59 MW
Power required for Gas Boosting Compressor 224 MW
Additional power required for Air Cooled Condenser 0.76 MW
Total auxiliary power required 6.59 MW

Percentage of total auxiliary power required (6.59/119.80x100) 5.5% "

5.7. The sanctity behind fixing the limit of auxiliary consumption is broadly
covered under the ambit of technical consideration of fixing various parameters that
contributes to the operational efficiency of the plant. The theoretical correlation of
start-uﬁ power to the auxiliary consumption could have relatively stemmed from the
concept that the quantum of auxiliary power essentially needed fo supplement the
auxiliary requirement of plant operation would be equivalent to the quantum ofstar-
up power, in view of the fact that both types of power meet the same quantum of
load, only the instance of operation being different. Such conditions would apply to

the plants that operate with conventional site conditions confined to the scope its

own operational considerations. The Petitioner essenti iri
| THUNGAN.A

Managing DiNector
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pressure of input gas to make the turbine rotating besides employing air cooled
compressor has 10 operate with distinct conditions and therefore stands on different

footing warranting due considerations for distinct treatment.

5.8. The Petitioner's contention seeking to draw support from the stipulation of
6% of auxiliary consumption permitted for the gas stations of the Respondent
licensee cannot also be overiooked, with the context of the subject being similar.

5.8. Further the technical justifications and operational requirements porirayed by
the Petitioner in raising the plea for the need to the increased level of startup power
to 4.5 MW have not been denied or opposed in the rival submission which
persuades the Commission to conclude that the increased level of 5.5% auxiliary
consumption and 4.5 MW start up power as required by the Petitioner’s plant is
practically essential and materially substantiated. Further the respondent has not
claimed any technical constraint or financial loss on account of the increased start
up power demand as required by the petitioner evidently from the fact that the
petitioner company is bound to pay the due tariff charges to the total quantum of

startup power including the increased start up power being in question.

5.10. It is pertinent to note that the Respondent themselves had sanctioned the

Auxiliary Consumption of 5.5% for the Petitioner for same plant of same installed

okL?

capacity for which the PPA was signed between them for supply of power

generated by the Petitioner to the Respondent for 15 years from 2005 to 2020.
Only on restarting the plant by the Petitioner upon expiry of this long term PPA,
with a new business plan to résumé the operations of m:t

Managing Dirictor

Puducherry Power Corpdration Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

62



15392/2023/Legal Section

Power Producer, the issue has arisen consequent to the Respondents limiting the

auxiliary consumption / start up power in accordance with the subsequent
reguiations.

5.11. Thus the technical factors such as the site condition, plant capacity, nature
of operation, operational requirements etc which play the collective role to decide
the auxiliary consumption / start up power in question, remain the same since

inception of the operation of the plant from 2005.

5.12. In view of the essential technical requirements of the distinct nature of the
Petitioner's ptant to increase the start up power from the currently permitted level of
3.993 MVA to 4.5MVA and such marginal increase is not going to cause any
technical constraint or financial loss to the respondent, the Respondent Licensee is
directed to continue to approve the level of startup power to 4.5 MW and the
auxiliary consumption of 5.5% to the Petitioner’s plant as permitted earlier. The
other terms and conditions of regutations shall remain the same.

The petition is allowed. Disposed accordingly.

(Sd........ ) . (Sd......)
(K.Venkatasamy) (M.Chandrasekar)
Member (Legal) Chairman
True Copy /
Secretary
Tamil Nadu Electricity
Regulatory Commission

u?TH UNGAN.A;

anaging Difector

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 20

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
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Annexure - V

(Month wise under recovery of Energy
Charges on account of APC and Heat Rate for
the FY 2022-23 & FY 2023-24)

psg
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FORTNIGHTLY DIFFERENCE BETWEEN EMERGY CHARGES AND FUEL BILL FOR 2023-24
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Annexure - VI

(Annual Performance Review for FY 2023-24)

06

67



15392/2023/Legal Section

PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 2023-24

68

GENERATIO AUXILIATgE ACTUAL :E)Ttllﬂ;av GAS ENERGY D:::E?_E;?LEEN s:;::a"
no | MONTH A A TV | cEngRraTion [POWER AUX POWER(POWER | HEAT |coNsUMPTIO| FUEL BILL | CHARGES | ~ ENERGY | PUDUCHERRY | crmcry | "¢ | gas rate
CONSUMPTION |CONSUMPTI [CONSUMP N CLAMED | CHARGES | ELECTRIGHTY
PLF IN KWH ON IN KWH_[TION IN % CLAIMED DEPT
1| Aprirza | 8034 | 19890000 | 18800530 656370 1096530 5683 |2813.39| 4907952 | 117550866 | 107669504 |  -9681362 132709507 26685854 | 3831 | 2058
2 | May23 | 8es2 | 20553000 | 20084240 676249 1166240 556 | 2707.33| 5280360 | 126210022 | 120554240 |  -5655782 149118386 sotsoaty | 3969 | 2958
3 | June23 | 7372 | 20502670 17251560 676588.11 970860 563 |272336] 4355440 | 105820899 | 100290960 |  -5529939 116903739 18220046 | 2961 | 2058
4 | Juy23 | 6830 | 20553000 16514640 678249 947040 573 |270698| 4173381 | 10te21702 | 102721061 1099359 117456700 so2a2895 | 3957 | 2988
5| Aug23 | sare | 20583000 | 20259630 678249 1145830 566 |272142| 5131338 | 135078076 | 128062460 |  -7015616 160076740 saner | 3948 | 2058
6 | Sept23 | 8543 | 19800000 | 19990840 856370 1089840 545 |2688.97| 4967959 | 131638472 | 126636700 |  -5001772 153884217 Jngeatg | 4024 | 2958
7 | Oct23 | s245 | 20853000 | 18847200 678249 1088590 556 |2636.56| 4206701 | 192002260 | 188927020 | 3185249 217922330 saooszte | 4397 | 2958
8 | Nov23 | 67.37 | 19800000 | 15764580 656370 867052 550 |345578| 021100 | 148524138 | 118027309 | -32496829 144460642 asgaas | 310 | 2058
9 | Decz3 | 8500 | 20853000 | 20553000 678248 1150820 560 |268564| 5087376 | 150484582 | 151270080 785498 179703413 opa3zzaz | 4040 | 29.58
10 | Jan24 | 80.00 | 20853000 | 21520200 678249 1183611 550 | 268564 5326782 | 157566212 | 158388672 822460 186822005 sgerzazs | 4040 | 2958
11| Fev24 | 87.00 | 19227000 19679400 634491 1119690 560 | 2686564 4871130 | 144088280 | 144840384 762104 173704566 sussetgn | 4040 | 2058
12| Mar24 | 87.00 | 20553000 | 210386600 678249 1157013 550 |268564| 5207079 | 154025403 | 154820376 803973 183693558 osgeataz | 4040 | 2058
231212420 12982618 1664700921 | 1600217766 | -54483165.01 | 1916455803 | 331857810

Normative PLF 86% 166.47 160.02 6.45 191.65 33.19

Normative Heat rate 2646 Kcalfkwh

Naormative APC 33 %

Capacity Charges approved: Rs 36.68 Crores Projected Rs 33.1%

APRIL'23 TO October'23 ARE ACTUAL FIGURES . NOV'23 TO MARCH'24 FIGURES ARE ESTIMATED ONE

€
KULOTHU 1AS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -

Puducherry.
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Annexure - VII

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2021-22 (Unaudited)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED obs
(CiN: U40109PY 19535600008 76)
{Address: 10, Second Crass, Sawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
{in Rs)

Particulars Note & 31 March 2021
1. EGUITY AND LIABILITIES Tk
{1} Sharehotders’ funds
{a) Share Capitai 3 96,78.,41,800
{b} Reserves and Surplus 4 83,42,21917
Total 1.83,20,63,717
{2} Non-current liabilities
{a} Long-term Provisions 5 5,40,02,019
Total 5,40,02,019
{3} Current liabilities
{a} Trade Payahies &

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises -

- Due to Others 3,08,09,246
(b) Other Current Liabilities 7 28.50,92,044
(¢} Short-term Provisions g 10,78,63,292
Total 42,38,64 582
Total Equity and Liabilities 30.99,30,318
. ASKETS
{1) Non-cutrent assets
{a} Property, Plant and Eguipment and Intangible Assets

(i} Property, Plant and Equipment 9 3%,06,83,513
(b) Deferred Tax Assets (net} 10 13,85.543
{c} Other Non-current Assets 11 2,96,161
Total 35,23,65,227
{2} Current assets
{a} trventories 12 4.71,11,618
{b} Trade Receivabies 13 44.31,13 348
{c} Cash and Cash Equivaients i4 99,35,58.221
{d} Short-term Loans and Advances 15 46,76,85 580
{e) Dther Current Assets 16 1,10,95 824
Total 1,95,75,65,001
Total Asets s 230903

$ee accompanying notes to the financial statements

interms of gur report of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 {Revised) issued by ICAl

tor and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Managing Derector

Place ; Chennai
Date -

T.CHANEMOUGAM
Director

| K@l\iUNGAN. AS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED obb
(CIN: U40109PY19935GC000876)

{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 505005}

Statement of Profit and Joss for the year ended 31 March 2022

{in As)
Particulars Note 31 March 2021
Revenue from Operations 17 BOS7 88,127
Other Income 18 3,89,56,354
Total iIncome B4 47 44 481
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 19 46,48,65,308
Emgloyee Benefit Expenses 20 10,47,53,791
Bepreciation and Amaortization Expenses 21 2,25,97.824
Other Expenses &2 5,74,82,571
Totat expenses 64,96,99 454

Profit/{Loss} before Exceptionai and Extracrdinary tem and Tax
Excepticnal tem

19,50,44,987

Profit/{Loss} before Extraordinary item and Tax 159,50,44,587
Extraordinary item -
Profit/{i.oss) before Tax 19,50,44,987
Tax Expenses 23
- Current Tax 4,07,48,037
- Deferred Tax 1,33,76,936
Profit/{Loss) for the period 14,08,70,014
Earnings Per Share (Face Vaiue per Share Rs.100 each) '
-Basic 24
-Diluted 24

See accompanying notes to the financlial stutements

in terms of our report of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 (Revised) issued by ICAI

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

EU THUNGAN. A IFAS., T.CHANEMOUGAM

Managing Director Director

Place : Chennai
Date : .
THUNGHN A, 1AS

Managing Director _
o0 Limited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U40109PY1993SGCO00876)

(Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

{in Rs}

Particulars

31 March 2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit after tax

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Provision for tax

Interest (ncome

Operating Profit before working capital changes
Sdustment for:

inventories

Trade Receivables

(Other Current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Cureent Luabilities

Shart-term Provisions

Cash generated from Operations

Tax paid{Net}

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Furchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Loans and Advances given

Investrnent in Term Deposits

Interest received

fet Cash [Used in) investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends Paid {including Dividend Distribution Tax}

Net Cash (Used in) / Generated from Financing Activities
Met (Decrease} in Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

14,09,70,014

2,25,97,824

5,40,74,973
{2,77,39,581}
18,99,03,230

27.92,565
19,42,11,873
(27,52,326)
(1,11,93,180)
48,02,737
(44,21,225)1
37,33,33,674
4,07,48,037
33,25,85 637

41,79,789

3,96,54 647
(40,13,16,676)
2,50,54,837
{33,24,27.403}

(25.,52,338)

{25,52,338)

{23,94,104}

Closing Baiance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

1,73,33,981
1.49.3

Naote:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘lndirect Method” as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),

“Cash Fiow Statements”.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

in terms of our repoit of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 (Revised) issued by ICAS

for atd on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

, el

GANAMAS, T.CHANEMOUGAM

Managing Director Director

Place : Chennai
Date :

9\

OTHUNGAN.
Managing Directo
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited o6&
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

1. Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a

32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikai,
Puducherry.

2. Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressiy stated otherwise.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies
a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses. assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent fiabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions.
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

b) Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses which cannot be directly aliocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the deciaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(i) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assgidy
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the cq

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

d)

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Government notification No.S.0.266(E) dated 28.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying reguiation
vide natification dated 19.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be appiicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government of
India. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in {0 use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule 1t of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/ERC Regulations.

inventories

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

Revenues
Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission ((JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appeliate
Tribunal, Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tanff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

Managing Diregtor
Puducherry Power Corporation Lurlqted '
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited o070
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

ingurance Claim

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of fodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settiement.

interest

interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. interest income is included under
the head “cther income” in the statement of profit and loss.

f) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payabie to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of india.
Company's liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuariaily
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
penod of occusrrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as shori-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitiement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gainsflosses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

g} Income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1861.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of
timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is red uging the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at i

anaging Dire lor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited omn
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for ail taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is
reasonabie certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

h) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable o equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

i) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to seftle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

j} Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

4. Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 528% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Ptant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the proiect is on turnkey basis.

5. The Corporation has created a "Special Maintenance Reserve” during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its post-tax profits to the Reserve

each year. Also, amounts equal to the expenditure incur@:o aintenance /
L]
LOTHUN , 1AS
Managing

Puducherry Power Corporation Lnuled_ )
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited o7
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

In fine with this policy, during the Financial Year 2021-22, a sum of T 3,44 86 458/-,
constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
fo the “Special Maintenance Reserve” Account.

6. An amount of T 59,08,095/- shown under the head ‘Capital Work in Progress’ as on
the beginning of the Financial Year 2021-22 incurred towards Consultancy
Charges-CEA, Expansion Project. Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) and
Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System & Other Expenses during earlier years
are removed and written off under the head ‘Consultancy Charges’, as the
expenditure could no more be treated as capital work-in-progress.  Details of such
expenses written off during the financial year are as follows:

SLNo. Particulars Amount
1, Consultancy Charges - CEA 25,19,011.98
2. Expansion Project 13,61,829.00
3 Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) 2,47,000.00
4, Consuitancy Charges-Fire Protection System & | 17,78,254.00

other Expenses.
Total 59,06,094.98

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms, No 1 dated 15.1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
T 86.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of T 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of ¥ 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Govermment, vide Letter No.373/D{P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

8. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.O.583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

9. In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the Interest Income accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. In line with

prudential revenue recognition norms and real income . tion_has
made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans’ for the entire i ind and
'1‘1 NGA - e IAS
Managing Director
puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
¥ 6,54,56,801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

10.in October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 10.00 crores as Short Term
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similarly, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
< 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puduchenry. The
Corporation has accounted for the interest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017 During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
‘Provision on Interest on loan' given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Lid. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to T 5,24,08,204/-. Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition norms.

11.in terms of the directions received from the Gowt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy. /POW/PA2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of T 66.77 crores upto 31% July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
T 65,65,39,631/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of T 6,73,89,023/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of T 1.70 crores (approximately)
under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020 as per G.O.Ms.No.16, ¢t.07.08.2020.

13.Other information:

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
{a) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

14.Related Party Information:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party
Disclosures™ are as follows:

Names of the related parties and description of relationship:

Promoters holding together with its | Govt. of Puducherry }
Subsidiary more than 20%
Key Management Personnel Thiru R. Murali, |

Managing Director
(01.04.2021 t0 31.

" Managing Difector
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry

Puducherry.
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
Managing Director
{09.06.2021 to 31.03.2022) |

Details of transactions with Related Parties:
Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel

Sale of Power including | 236.44 Miltion Units | Thiru R. Murali,

Unbilled Revenue | (217 92 Miliion Unis) | Managing Director

(Biectricity  Department, | T 99.77 crores (01.04.2021 to 31.05.2021)

Puducherry) (T 80.58 crores) f
Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS, |

Managing Director

1(09.06.2021 to 31.03.2022)
Dividend Paid during the T.1,04,66,595/- NA
Financial Year 2021-22 | (For the FY 2018-19)

i

Balances Qutstanding:
Receivables from the | T.44 27 80,888/- NA
Electricity Department, | (T.44,31,13 848/-)
Puducherry including
Filing fees and
Advertisement charges.

15. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.

Si.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a. Tmt. A, Geetha, MLA, Rs. NiL
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry - (01.04.2020
to 23.02.2021)
A. Vikranth Raja, IAS, Rs. NIL -
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry (21.12.2021 to
31.12.2021)
Dr. T. Arun, IAS, Rs. NiL -
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry (02.02.2022 to
_ 31.03.2022)
b. Thirg R. Murali, Rs. NiL Rs. NIL
Managing Director {01 04,2021 to | (05.03.2021 to
. 31.05.2021) 31.03.2021)
|
Thiru Arjun Sharma, 1AS, Rs.NiL Rs. NiL
Managing Director (08.06.2021-(A.N). | (01.04.2020 to
t0 31.03.2022)

jon Limited
ducherry Power Corporation ted
‘(3: Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

16.Contingent Liabilities:
a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for

T 8.07 crores (PY ¥ 9.44 crores) with Indian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducherry
T 3.88 crores (PY T 4,53 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for T 21.45 crores (PY T 21.45 crores).

17.The Joint Electricity Reguiatory Commission has admitted the billing of additional
claim of ¥ 7.42 crores from Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with
True-up of FY 2018-19 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been
accounted during the financial year 2021-22 as per the Tariff Order dt.07.04.2021 for
the tariff period 2021-22.

18.GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the peried
2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of ¥ 25860,89,760/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order T0O/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/ICST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department (‘PED’) in line with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Gowvt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. in line with the above, the
Corporation has ‘provisionally’ determined that a sum of ¥ 23,97,91,180/- is payable
to PED and the amount payabie to PED has been shown under “Other Liabilities™.
The balance amount of T 1,62,98 580/- has been accounted for under “Exceptionai
ltems” during the FY 2014-15,

19.(a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United india Insurance Company
Ltd, Puducherry for T 1,394 40 iakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
7 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the IAR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the details as required by the
Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry vide
Letter No.011700A4AR/2016-2017, dt.05.04. 2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
India Insurance Company Ltd. Puducherry for a total claim of ¥ 43,69,25.711/- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has niot recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.

%

Managing Director .
Puducherry Power Corporation Liml_ted ‘
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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1. Notes to financial statements for the yoar ended March 31, 2022

{b} The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New India Assurance Co. Ltd.,
Karaikai on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinery loss of profit
with the Insurance Company to the extent of T 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the Insurance company admitted the claim of ¥ 40,37,234/- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profit of T 98,22,264/- which has been admitted

during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21 respectively and the same has been
accounted accordingly.

20.In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

LY

ULOTHU A, 1AS
Managing\Qirector
Puducherry Power Corporation LWed .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherty.
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2. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022
2. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment
{in Rs.)
{A). GRATUITY
2020-2021
1) Statement of Profit and Loss
Net employee benefit expenses ( Recognised in Employee Cost)
Current Service cost 30,114,815
Interest cost on benefit obligation 43,098,375
Expected Return on Plan Assets -48.36 679
Net actuarial Gain / loss recognised in the year -37.31.017
Net benefit expense -12,43 506
2) Balance sheet
Details of Provision for Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation 678.79,796
Fair value of plan assets 707.42,122
Surplus Funded Position 2762,326
3) Changes in present vaiue of the defined benefit obligation are as
Defined benefit obligation as at April 1, 2021 853,92.641
Interest cost 43,09 375
Current service cost 30,14 815
Benefits paid 0
Actuarial loss on obligation -47.37,035
Benefit payments 0
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31 . 2022 679.79.796
4) Changes in the fair vaiue of plan assets are as follows:
Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 | 2021 575.84,790
Expected return 48,36,679
Contribution by empioyer 93,26,671
Benefits paid -
Actuarial gain / (Loss) -10,06,018
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 2022 70742122
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of
total plan assets are as follows:
% of Investrnent with insurer 100
% of investment in Government Bonds o -
% of Balance with Bank C - .
Total 160 100

The principal pian assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by the Trust, which is a qualifying policy.

Break-down of individual investments that comprise the totai plan assets is upp{;ﬂj the i .
'
TIHHU m

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limijced _
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2, Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

{B) Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

(¢

2020-2021
{a) Current service cost 0
(b) Interest cost 3487783
{c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss) -1,01,158
{d) Total 33,86,625

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys liability
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

Discount rate - Gratuity - %
Discount rate - Leave Salary - %

676
6.77

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuariai valuation tating into account of inflation,
seniority, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

@HUNGAN Y4 E‘é/ T CHANEMOUGAM

Managing Director

Place : Chennai
Date .

Munaging
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited ‘
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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PUBUCHERAY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

3 Share Capita)
Particulars

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par value, 13500000 (Frevious Year -135000001 Equity Shares

1,35,00,00,000

tisived, Subscribed and Fully Puid up Share Capitsl

Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par value 9978418 (Previous Year 9978418) Equity Shares pand up 99,78,41,800

Total

(i} Reconciliastion of numiser of shares

Particulars 31 March 2021

Equity Shares No, of shares {tn Pa}
Opening Balance 99,78,418 99,784,800
issued during the year . _
Deletion during the year - .
Closing batance 99,7841 | 957841000

fii} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached t¢ shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Fach shareholder 15 eligibie for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed
hy the Board of Direciors is subject to the approval of the sharsholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution
of ail preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding

{iii} Details of $hares hetd by shareholders holding more than 5% of the agsregate shares in the company
{Equity Shares ' W T 31 March 2021
IName of Sharsholder Mo, of shares n%
President of india 9978418 100.00%

Shares held by Promotars ot the end of the year 31 March 2022
Name of Promotor

President of india

Shares haid by Promoters at tha snd of the year 31 March 2021

Name of Promotor Ciass of Shates | No. of Shares | % of total shaves * ﬂ'l:'ntl’ o
President of Ingdia Equity 99,783,418 100.00%: 0.00%

Puducherry Power Cor
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPURATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

4 Reserves and Surpius

o&o

[Particuiars
Capital Recemption Reserve
Opening Balance
Closing Baiance 33,26,00,000
Speciet Maintenance Nasetve
Opening Balance 1,45,19 641
Add: Teansfer from PARL 2,81,94,003
Closing Balance 5.22.12.644
Statement of Profit v Joss
Balance at the beginning of the year 39,25,2C.267
Add. Profit during the year 14,09,70,014

tpss: Appropriation

Transfer to Specip! Maintenance Reserve
Proposed Dividend

Balance s the end of the year

2,81,94,003
5,63,88,005
44,89,08.273

Total

5 Long term provisions

(e Rs)

Particulars

Pravision for employee benefits

o3k 31 March 2021

5,40,02,019

Total

6 Trade payables

[Particulers

Pue 10 others

Total

6.1

Trade Paysbie ageing schedule s3 at 31 March 2022

fParticulars

Wummmm«udw

Lass than 1 year

i-1 yamrs 2.3 yamrs

Muore than 3
yours

MSME
Others
Disputed dues- MSME
Disputed dues- Dthers

3,23.29.352

3,75,188

49,321,012

Sub total

MSME - Undue
Others - Undue

Total

L

TTUNG

IAS
Managing Dir

tor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -

Puducherry.
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PUDRUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Ststement

6.2 Trade Fayable ageing schadule a5 #t 31 March 2021 {in Rs)
Particulars M Sor following pariods from due date of payment
Laxs than 1 year 1-2 yours 2-3 yaurs More than 3 Toud
YERTS
MSME .
Others 2,56,03,068 3,75.169 3,260 49,27,7%2 1,09,09,246
Disputed dues MSME -
Disputed dues- Others -
Sub total 3,09,09. 246
MSHE - Undue
Qthers - Undue
Total 3.00.08 246
¥ Othet current Habilities {In Rs}
IParticulars ' B 31 Merch 2021
Deferred Claims 27.54,354
Outstanding Expenses 1,06,87 396
Frovision for Reverse Service Charges 118,841
Retention Charges $2,25.156
Saiary Payable 2,65,15.107
Share of Credit Note from M/s. GAIL - [Note 1{18)] 23,97.91.180
Total 8,50,97,084
£ Short term provisicns {In Rs}
[Particulars Wk 31 Maech 20211
Provision for employee benefits 23.10,001
OCthers
-Prov. for Propased Dividend 10,54,27 286
-Prawision for Lass on Sale of Assets 126,005
Total sy ; : 10,78,

Managing Dired§or
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry,
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTE 9 - FIXED ASSETS

87

5]
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION BLOCK
Adjustment '
Particuiars Asg at As at Upto Upto As on
0t.04.202¢ | Additions | Daletions | ., 532022 31.03.2021 | 'ortheYear D"’;‘:frm 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Tangible Assets:
Land 793,268,778 - - 793 28,778 0 0] of 793,28,778
Building 166,88 894 . - 186,808,894 133,089,085 6,48,505 - 139,567,570} 53,709,829
Fumniture and Fittings 38,53,262 - - 38,53,262] 34,67,996 0 - 34,87 .936 3,85 326
Office Equipment 46 54 806 48 400 - 47,03,006] 41,095,988 80,164 - 4190152 . 5.44.618
Vehicle 71,48 858 - - 71,48,858 64,33.972 0 - 64339721 . 7,14,886
Borewell 14,27 021 - - 14,27.021 12,84,319 0 . 12,84 319f o 1,42,702
Computer 2824212 - 29.24 212 2560465 71,326 2631 791F 363,747
Plant and Machinery 39,00 485 39.,00.485 §,87 341 48,151 - 7.75 492} 32,13 144
Factory Buikling :
(internal Road) 56,77 885 - 56,77 885 39,13,940 1,89,641 41,03 581 17,63.945
Plant and Machinery -
BHEL 12430,72,811 - | 1243072.811]  10507.51,086 181,37, 184 -1 1088888 250k 1923,21,745
Plant and Machinery A
Sub-Station - ABB 648.78.918 - £48,78.918 583,91,026 0 583.91,026f- " _ 64,83 84,87,892
High Mast Lighting 82,75.085 . ! 82,75,065 54,06,269 4.27,821 . 58,34,000], 1. 28.68.796
Buiiding-Mark IV and
others BHEL 1313,93,597 - - 1313,93.507]  1182,54,237 | . 1182,54.237 131,39,360
Building ~ Sub-Station -
ABB 115.68,190] Ay - - 116,68,190]  104,11,371 0 - 104,11,371§ 11,56,819
Building - 1 (Qts.) 185,26,021] (' . 18526021]  107,80971 642,853 ] 114,23 824} 77 45.050
Pipetine - PWD 160,74919] A 160,74,918 144,67 427 0 - 144,87 427 16,07,402
, ’ wapag T
Pipe- water supply line 1,83,813] Puducherry fower Corpdration Limilmet3 1,74,252 0 - 1,74.252 ¢ 19,361
Toots 8 181] (A Governmeny of Puducherfy Uncertalifg , 72,183 0 ! 72,183 8.018|
Reverse Osmosis Plant 446,72,932 e 72,932 170.82.722 23,58 731 . 194,51, 453k« - 275,80,210f
Total 16663,97,248 48,400 J  16664.45648] 1321618830 226,44,378 0f  13442,64,208 3447,77.418}
Previous Year Figures | 16662,19,956 1,77,292 - | 16683,97,248)  12990,22,008 228,97,824 0  13216,19,630 3671,37,950
D
(159

S
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

10 Deferred tax assets net

pb>

{In As)

iParticulars

Deferred Tax Asset

13,985,553

Toral

10.1 Singnificant Componants of Deferved Tax

[Partivulars

Deferrad Tax Asset

Expenses provided but allowable in Income tax on Payment basis
Pravision for doubtfid debts

difference between book deprectation and tax depreciation
Provision for Unrealised Interest on Loans

Provision for Gratuity & Prepaid Gratuity

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A)

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation
Gross Deferred Tax Linbility (8)

Net Deferred Tax Asset {Al{D)

11 Other non curren assets

tParticuiurs

Security Deposits
-Elect. Security Deposits
-Telephone Deposit

4,31,195
64,966

Total

12 invemtories

{Particutars

Spares, Chamicals, Consumabies & Stores in Transit

Total

13 Trade recelvables

Particitises

Unsecured considered good

Total

OYHUNGAN.
Managing Director
Puduchetry Power C Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORFORATION LIMITED

Notes forming pact of Financial Statement

13.1 Trade Receivables ageing schedule a5 at 31 March 2022 {in Rs)

Mwmmmmmuw
Patticulars tmssthan g 6 months- | 12 23 than 3
year years -3 yaars More year

Undisputed Trade 6,42,24,627 - 37,85,56,261
receivables- considered
good

Undisputed Trade
Receivables- considered
doubtful

Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
jepod

Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtfut

Sub total

undue - considered good
Undue - considerad
|erovision for doubtfui debts

Total

13.2 Teade Recaivaliies agelag schedule 33 ot 33 March 2021 {In Rs}

Outstanding for following periods from due dete of payment
Particulses Lesathan & 6 months- t Total

- 2.
yoar 1-2 ywars 3 ywars More than 3 yeor

Undisputed Trade 6,45,57 587 . 13,36,595 37,74,19,666 44,3113 848
receivables- considered
Undisputed Trade
Receivables- considered
Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
Disputed Trade
Recetvables considered

Sub totat 44 31,13, 048

Undue - considersd good
Undue - considered doubtiul
Provision for doutithyl

Total AdLiies

THUNGAWN.
anaging Direlttor
Puducherry Power Corpomition Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

14 Cash and cash equivalents

pes

Particulars

Cash on hand
Balances with banks in currert accounts
-Indian Bank Afc no. 450684768

17,589

15,59,243
-Indian Bank Afc no. 835720532 9,835
-indian Bank Karaikai Afc no. 759520657 42,08 367
-indian Overteas Bank Afc 112 595,374
-State Bank of India {Main] A/c 10831170111 15,683,638
-State Bank of india, Karaikal 69,5391
Othees
-Deposits with Scheduled Banks 97,86,18,344
Total

15 Shart term foens and advances

{In &)

Particuiars

Balances with Governmant Authorities
-IT Refund Due
-MAT Credit Receivable
Othaer loans and advances {Unsecured, considered good)
-Advance to Supphiers
-Agvances Recaverable in Cash or Kind
-Loans & Advances to Employees
-Prepaid Expenses
-Provision for Doubtful Advances
-Term Loan to Pondicherry - AFT
-Terrn Loan to Pondicherry - Amudasurabi
-Term Loan to Pordicherry Co-op Sugar Mills

2,44,06. 383
1.78,53,839

91,39,936
90,10,719
62,24%
12,1195
[£,54,55 801}
106,00,00,000
30,00,06,000
6.54,55 801

Total

16 Other currant assets

Particulars

interest Accrued on Deposits and (ther Advances
Interest Accured on L0ahs

Prepaid Expenses - Gratuity

Provision for interest on Loans

5,24,06,204
17,621,326
15.24,06,208)

Totat

17 Revenus from operations

Particolars

Saie of products
-Sale of Power

(Total

LOTHHUNGA
Managing Dire

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LINMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Steterment

18 Other income
{Particulurs

Interest Income
-interest on FD
Interest on [T Refund
Other non-operating income (net of expenses)

2,77,39,581
13,844,522
98,72,251

Total

19 Cost of Material Consunmwed
Particulars

{Raw Materist Consunmed
Opening stock
Purchases

tess: Closing stock
Total

Total

20 Employes benefit expanses _ {in As)
Particulars ' 31 March 2021

Salaries and wages 10,07,63,300
Contribution 1o providert and other funds

-Gratuity Contribution {12 43 506)
Sta¥f welfare expenses 52,331,597
Total

21 Depreciation and amortization expenses

Particulars A1 31 Murch 2621
Depreciation ' 2,25,97,824

Total

22 Other sxpenses o Rs

Particulars , 31 March 2021
Advertisement Charges 5,79,081

Annuat Maintenance Charges 39.07%
Audit Fees 2,799,070
Bank Charges 192,054
Board Meeting Cther Meeting Expenses 19,265
[Books & Periodicals 8491

Canteen Fxpenses 18,40,000
Consultancy Charges 1,96,596

Total continued

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry,
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Other expenses I As
Particulars B 31 wurch 2021
Total continuad from previous pege 34,53,632
Electricity Charges 33,06,827
Expansion Project Expenses Written Off 431,57,082
Freight Charges £1,20%
Green Belt Maintenance 3.60.407
House Keeping Charges 7.78,604
Insurance 84,23,275
Legal/Professional Charges 519,859
Licences & Yaxes 41,12.258
[Misceffanecus Expenses -
Office Expenses 2,67.564
Postage & Telephone 2,96,643
Printing & Stationery 2,047
Prior Period Expienses 1,07.628
Rent 5,99.49
Repairs & Maintenance 2,35,03. 468
Security Charges 25,276,096
Stipend 19,59,985
Transter Traveliing Allowsnce 54,528
Traveiling Expenses 1,35,673
Vehicie Maintenance 955,651
Total 82,571 |
23 Tax Expenses
Particutars
Current Tax 4,07 AB,037
[pererced Tax 1,32.26,9%
Totat
Significant components of Deferred Tax charged during the year {in Rs}
iParticulaes 31 March 2021
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation AR 16,51,379
Prepaid Gratuity ; 9,42,159
Business Loss : 1,59,20.474
Total

(A Government of Puducherry Underiaking) -
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIVHTED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

24 Earning par share

{Pasticslars 31 March 2021
Profit attributable to equity shareholders {in 85} 14,08,70,014
Weighted average number of eguity shares 95.78 418
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 1413
Earnings per share diissted (Rs} 1413
Face value per equity share (Rs) 100
15 Auditors’ Remuneration {In Rs}
{Particiiars 31 Warch 2021
Payments to auditor as
- for Statutory Audit 70,800
- for taxation matters 25,500
- for other services 20,650
- Remwineration to Internat Auditors 99,120
- Remuneration to Cost Auditors 59 000
Total 2,79070

26 Segment Reporting

The Company considers it's business segrent as it's prmary segment. The Company s engaged into the business of Generation &
Saie of Power and there is oniy ohe reportable segment as envisaged by Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting {AS-17).
Accordingly, amounts appearing in these financial staterments relates to only the business of Generation & Sale of Power_ Further,

the sperations primanty cater to the needs of the Dormestic market only. Accordingly. there are no separate reportaisle sagments
acoording 1o AS-17 issued under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rutes, 2006,

27 Others

in the Opinion of the Board, 3l assets of the company (Other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current Investrnents) have a value on
realisation in ordinary course of business which is atieast squal 1o the amount at which they are stated in these accounts.

28 Regrouping
Prios vear comparatives have been regrouped wherevss necessary to conform to current year's classification.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

. @Yﬁ“a‘"&p/ MY” C
UHTHUNGAN AL L A S T.CHANEMOUGAM

Managimg Director

Place : Chennai
Date

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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(CIN: LI40109PY 1993SGC000876)
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15393 9B UCHERIY FOWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - §05005.) 039
Provisional Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
(in Rs}

Particulars Note 31 March 2023) 31 March 2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABLLITIES
(1} Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share Capial 3 9978 41 80D
{b) Reserves and Surplus 4 93.76.81.262
Totai 1.83,55,23.082
{2} Non-current liabilities
{a) Long-term Provisions 5 6,30,19,154 509,39 6824
Total 6,30,19,154 599,30 624
{3) Current liabilities
{a) Trade Payabies B

- Due to Micro and Smail Enterprises . .

- Due to Others _ 11.8848.432 3,76.35.533
(b} Other Current Liabilites 7 558,564,814 28,2566 509
(¢) Short-term Provisions 8 15.70.58,708 16,68,06.826
Total 48,70.08.868
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,48,24,71 684
Ik, ASSETS
(1) Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equpment and Intangibie Assets

(i) Properly, Plant and Equipment 9 30.00.06,683 32.21.81 442
(b} Deferred Tax Assets (net) 10 39.03,888 32 41 891
{c} Other Non-current Assets 11 2,96,161 2,96 161
Total 30,42,06,712 32 57 10 494
(2) Current assets
(a) lnventories 12 5'12,25,844 48373012
(b) Trade Receivables 13 108,20,56,329 44 27 80 888
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 §1,26,05,054 1,19.21,16 642
{d) Short-term Loans and Advances 15 44 51,30.247 44 3566 482
{e) Other Current Assets 16 ?,?1 41,386 2.99.15 066
Totai 2,02.81,58,660 2.15.67 52080
Total Assets

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Vaithianathan & Co,,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No 0118055

) .v.'miumxz: St

Partner

Membership No 213774

UDIN' 28232 1 T4 BGWMHVATL
Place: Puducherry

Date. 26 September 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Managing Director

Place’ Puducherry
Date: 26 September 2023

LOTHUNGAN.A, 1AS
Managing Direchor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking} -
Puducherry.



1539808 HERIRY'IPOWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(CIN: U40108PY1293SGC000878)

{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 6050085.) 03
Provisional Statement of Profit and ioss for the vear ended 31 March 2023
{In Rg)
Particulars Note 31 Much N 31 March 2022
Revenue from Qperations 17 93.76,76.388
Other income 18 47127 896
Total Income L 1,04 48 04 284
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 19 | 1.88,0747 33 59.81.51 630
Employee Benefit Expenses 20 | 12,88,10,564 12,76,18.304
Depreciation and Amontization Expenses 21 2,256,563 150 2.26.44 376
Other Expenses 22 6,19,97,098 479,94 859
Total expenses ] 2,07.41 .W 79,64,00.169
Profit’{Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ittem and Tax 5,091,214 248395115
Exceptional ltem . -
Profit’{Loss) before Extraordinary item and Tax 5.91,21,608 24 83,95 115
Extraordinary Item : - .
Profit/(Loss) before Tax T K1,21.008 24.83.95 115
Tax Expenses 23 F .-
- Current Tax 1.7 7.78,18,161
. Deferred Tax (661,877} (18,56,338)
Profit/(Loss) after Tax C 4,19,81.174 17,24,32,292
Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs 100 each)
-Basic (in Rs) 24 421 17 28
-Dituted (In Rs) 24 421 17 28
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date
For Vaithianathan & Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Firm's Registration No. 0118058

g2 @) - By,

@ . .onigorgm SooM Kuiothungan. A IAS.
Partnher Managing Birector

Membership No 312 7 T4

UDIN' 23212 17T,B0WMHYVATE 1
Piace: Puducherry

Date: 26 September 2023

Place: Puducherry
Date: 26 September 2023

Managing Dinggtor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
PuducherTy.
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(CIN: U40109PY1993SGC000876) 092
(Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 805005.)
Provisional Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

{in Rs)
Particulars Note 31 March 2623] 31 March 2022
CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit after tax 419681174 17,24 32 202
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2.28.53,150 2,26.44 376
Provision for tax 1.71.60,524 75962823
Interest Income [ 87,80,508) (4,67.15811)
Cperating Profit before working capital changes 94,339 22,43,23 580
Adustment for:
inventories (12.61.364)
Trade Receivables (60,92, 75.4“) 3.32.960
{ pans and Advances 5.618) .
Other Current Assets 62,880,488 {1.12 47 496)
Trade Payables 8.12,12898 67.26,287
Other Current Liabilities {22.66,11,695) {2525 535)
Short-term Provisions AN 410 63,74 817
Cash {Used in)/Generated from Operations ), 4 222723219
Tax paid(Net) 7.78.18. 161
Net Cash {Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities 14 49,04 058
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment £0,13.844 4.03.44 153
Loans and Advances given (96,99.081] 2,72.60,008
investment in Term Deposits 68,07 60.679 {16.44 27 B45)
Interest received 6,34, 14,721 3,10,03.165
Net Cash (Used injiGenerated from investing Activities 74,2490, 157 (6,58.20.42%)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax) {83,892 235) {4,49.53.053)
Net Cash (Used in/Generated from Financing Activities (4.49.53,053)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,41 30,576
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,4839.877
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivaients 14 4,90.70.453

Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard 3

{AS-3), "Cash Fiow Statements™
See accompanying notes to the financiat statements

As per our report of even date

For Vaithianathan & Co,
Charntered Accountants
Firm's Registration No 0118058

\/ufp-\v

| AN DS SrDAT—
Parmer
Membership No. 2277y

UDIN: 23242 TTLBGIWHHYATe]
Piace: Puducherry

Date: 26 September 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Place Puducherry
ate 26 September 2023

Managlng Bir
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}‘
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 092
1. Notes to financial statements for the year sended March 31, 2023

1. Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a
32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikai,
Puducherry.

2. Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in india (Indian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressily stated otherwise.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues expenses. assets and habilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabitites, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

b} Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost compnses the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses which cannot be directly allocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

(iy The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed s a
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the \ng

Managing Dir
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

c)

d)

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Central Government notification No.S.0.268(F) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC), CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2008, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003. has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is 1o be provided up
to 80% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tanff Policy notified by Government of
India. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology. as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regutations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been calculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule i of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

Inventories

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

Revenues
Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tanff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission {(JERC’) and as modified by the Orders of the Appeilate
Tribunal. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regu!ations will be made after
the compiletion of such review / Truing up and accounted per the order.

U 'IIIUN N.A, tAS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power rporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaling)
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

g)

Insurance Claim

insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amournt claimed is reasonably certain. Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settlement.

interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis {aking into account the
amount outstanding and the appiicable interest rate. Interest income is inciuded under
the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged 1o the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obiligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Company's liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additonal amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitiement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gainsflosses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
income-tax Act, 1961,

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income originating during the ¢ t year ang reversal of
timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is red 15
and the tax laws enacted or substantivetly enacted as at t i
KULOTIHUNGA
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

h)

i)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be availabie against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of caiculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity
shares.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it 1s probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settie the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
refiect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability 1s a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outfiow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation. A contingent hability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recogrnized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liability but
discloses its existence in the financiai statements.

Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis. depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 5.28% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Reguiations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a iot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

The Corporation has created a “Special Maintenance Reserve’ during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its posttax profits to the Reserve
each year. Also, amounts equal to the expenditure inc n $ aintenance /

THUNGA
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Overhauling during a year i1s charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

in line with this policy, during the Financial Year 2022-23, a sum of T 83,92,235/-,

constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
to the “Special Maintenance Reserve” Account

6. During the financial year 2008-08. the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to ¥ 33.26 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
T 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956
The first buy-back of T 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of X 33 26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation. pending receipt of further directions from the
Government, vide Letter No.373AD(P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

7. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.O 583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

8. In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of T 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Milis Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the Interest Income accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. In line with
prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has
made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans  for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
¥ 6,54,55801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

9. in October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 10.00 crores as Short Term
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similarly, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
T 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
Corporation has accounted for the interest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017 During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-payment of such mterest on loan, the Corporation has made a
‘Provision on Interest on loan’ given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to T 5,24,06,204/- Further. no interest hag been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 o : eqgm],. p
revenue recognition norms.

i
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

10.In terms of the directions recewed from the Gowt. of Puducherry vide Note
No. 1-281/Secy /POW/PA/2015, dt.30 112015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of 2 66.77 crores upto 31% July, 2015 and the
subseguent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
3 65,65.39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of ¥ 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Gowvt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020. Further, the Board of
Directors of the Corporation in its meeting heild on Marc, 2023 waived the surcharge
of T 6,80,60,891/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from January, 2020 to October, 2022,

11. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of ¥ 1.70 crores (approximately)
under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable tc the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to
31.03.2020 as per GOMsNo 18 dt07082020 and a part of amount of
T 083 crores has been paid towards arrears to the eligible employees of the
Corporation during the FY 2022-23.

12. Other information:

Paticulars o .31.032023 31.03.2022 |
{a) Earmnings in Foreign Currency S Nil N
| (b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency ' Nit Nib

13.Related Party Information:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Reiated Party
Disclosures” are as follows:

Key Management Personnel - Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
| Managing Director

1 (01.04.2022 to 28.04.2022)
1

| Thiru L. Mohamed Mansoor,
: Managing Director

1 (11.07.2022 to 31,03.2023)

Managing Dir&gtor .
Puducherry Power Co tion Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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Details of transactions with Related Parties: )
Particulars | Promoters Key Management Personnel |
Sale of Power including 222 29 Million Units | Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
Unbilied Revenue : (236 .44 Miilion Units) | Managing Director
(Electricity  Department, | T 208.01 crores | (01.04.2022 to 28.04.2022)
Puducherry) (after adjusting the
amount payable to ! Thiru L. Mohamed Mansoor,
the EDP on account | Managing Director
'of True up of FY|(11.07.2022to 31.03.2023) |
2019-20 as per JERC
order dt.31.03.2022) !
S (399.77 crores) :
Dividend Paid during the NIL NA ?
Financial Year 2022-23 |
Balances Outstanding: |
Receivables from the | ¥.105.20.56 320/- NA |
Electricity Department, | (T.44.27,80,888/-) .
Puducherry including | j
Filing fees and |
. Advertisement charges. . D
14. Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director{s) and Directors,
SI.No. Particulars . Current Year Previous Year
a A. Vikranth Raja, 1AS, § - Rs.NIL
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry ‘= (21.12.2021
to 31.12.2021)
Dr. T. Arun, IAS, Rs. 12,911/~ Rs NIl
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry {01.04.2022 to (02.02.2022
. }17.02.2023) 10 31.03.2022)
b. Thiru R. Murali, - Rs. NIL !
Managing Director (01.04.2021 .
to 31.05.2021)
Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS, | Rs.NIL Rs.NIL
Managing Director 1 (01.04.2022 to (9.6.2021-(AN). .
| 28.04.2022) to 31.03.2022) -
Thiru L. Mohamed Mansoor, Rs NIL -
Managing Director :(11.07.2022 to
{11.07.2022 to 31.03 2023) - 31.03.2023
|

'TIUNGAN.A,1AS
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

15. Contingent Liabilities:

a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for
X 37.88 crores (PY T 8 07 crores with indian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducherry)

with State Bank of India. Main Branch, Puducherry T 18.78 crores
(PY X 3.88 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for T 21.18 crores (PY T 21 45 crores).

16.The Joint Electricity Reguiatory Commission has directed to reimburse of surpius of
T 0.97 crores to Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with True-up of
FY 2019-20 filed with the Horn'ble Commission and the amount has been accounted

during the financial year 2022-23 as per the Tariff Order dt.31.03.2022 for the tariff
period 2022-23.

17.GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of ¥ 2560.89.760/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAILL in further appetlate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricty Department {PED’) in iine with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Govt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Reguiatory Authority, as the case may be. In line with the above, the
Corporation has ‘provisionally’ determined that a sum of ¥ 23,97,91,180/- is payable
to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under “Other Liabilities”.
Qut of the above credit note payable to PED, the Board in its meeting heid on
12.10.2022 vide Resolution No.147 11, decided that, the provisional credit note
payable to Electricity Department amounting to T 22,30,42,201/- (after considering
amount of Rs 1,67 48 979/- under appeal by GAIL from the provisional credit note
payable to PED amounting to T 23,97 91.180/-) is adjusted provisionaily by the
Corporation against the pending arrears amount towards sale of power and other
dues payabie by Electricity Department. Puducherry, without prejudice to the rights of
PPCL to raise debit note / credit note as the case may be, in the event of any
revision in the provisional credit not by GAIL The remaining amount of credit note of
Z 1.67.48.979/- which is under appeal by GAlL before CESTAT, Chennai wouid be
adjusted on intimation of the outcome of the final judgement with regard to the
appeal preferred by GAIL. with the approval of the Board.

18. The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd,
Puducherry for ¥ 1,394 40 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBOD) and

T 5,142 .00 lakhs fowards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the 1AR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.06.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the Retail required by the
Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance a hepry vide

TUNGANTA, IAS
Managing Director
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4. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Letter No.011700/IAR/2016-2017. dt.05.04 2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a resuilt of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry for a total ciaim of ¥ 43,69,25,711/- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

19.in the opinion of the Management. the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all
known fiabilities, according to the Management is adeguate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

Managing A
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2. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment
{in Rs.}
(A). GRATUITY
2021-2022
1) Statement of Profit and Loss
Net employee benefit expenses { Recognised in Employee Cost)
Current Service cost 80,5 30,44.696
Interest cost on benefit obligation 33,39, 45 87 604
Expected Return on Plan Assets -81,71,764 -54,08,238
Net actuanial Gain / loss recognised in the year -21,05,773 7.80.309
Net benefit expense -88,048 30,04,371
2) Balance sheet
Detaiis of Provision for Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation 753,67 065
Fair value of plan assets 812.35,887
Surplus Funded Position 5868822
3) Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:
Defined benefit obligation as at Apni 1 . 2022 679,79.796
Interest cost 4587 604
Current service cost 30,44 696
Benefits paid 0
Actuarial loss on obligation ~13.372
Benefit payments -2.31.660
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31, 2023 753.87.085
4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as foliows.
Fair value of plan assets as at April 1 , 2022 | 812,355,887 707,42.122
Expected return 61.71.764 54.08.239
Contribution by empioyer 1? 72,486 61,10.866
Benefits paid ' ; -2,31,8660
Actuarial gain / {Loss) -7,93,680
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 . 2023 812,35887
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the far value of
total ptan assets are as foilows:
% of investment with insurer 100
% of investment in Government Bonds - .
% of Balance with Bank - -
Total 100 100
The principal plan assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by the

Break-down of individual investments that comprise the total plan assety

Managmg Dire
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

{B) Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

)

2024-2022
{a) Current service cost | 0 0
{b) Interest cost 44 05,844 3785834
(c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss) 3,65,515 33.71.546
{(d) Total 47.71,3589 71.57.380

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determuning gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys liability
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

Discount rate - Gratuty - % 717 709
Discount rate - Leave Salary - % 717 711

The estimates of future salary increase. considered in actuarnal valuation tating into account of infiation
senionty, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
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Managing Director
Piace: Puducherry
,\ Date :26th September 2023
e
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3 Share Capital {in Rg}
Particulars 31 March 2022

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs 100 par value, 13500000 (Previous Year - 13500000) Equity Shares 1,35,60.00.000 1.35.00.00.000

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par value 8378418 (Previcus Year -39784 18) Equity Shares 9,78 41 800 99.78.41.800

‘Fotal

{i) Reconciliation of number of shares

Particuiars 31 March 2022

Equity Shares No. of shares (in Rs)
Opening Balance 2 899,78 418 99.78.41.800
issued during the year - - - -
Deletion during the year -

Closing balance 99,78 418 99,78,41,800

(i} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equily Shares: The Company has one ciass of equity shares. Each sharehoider is eligibie for one vote per share heid The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharehoiders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeling, except in case of interim dividend. in the event of liquidation. the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of ali preferential amounts. in proportion to their shareholding.

(i) Details of Shares held by sharehoiders hoiding more than 5% of the W sharas in the company

Equity Shares 31 Maech 2023 31 March 2022

Name of Shareholder No. of sheses n% No. of shares in %

President of India 99.78.418 100.00% 99.78.418 100 00%
L

{iv) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2023

Name of Promoter c:matﬂmJ No. of Shares | % of totel shares mrm
President of India Equity 9978418 100.00% 0.00%

Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2022

Cha d
Name of Promoter Class of smuJ No. of Shares | % of total shares % mr:g;“:mng
Prasident of india Equity 99 78.418 100.00% 0 00%

Puducherty Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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§.19
4 Reserves and Surplus {in Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2023] 31 March 2022
Capital Redemption Raeserve
Opening Balance 33,26.00,000
Closing Balance 33,26.00,000
Special Maintenance Resarve
Opening Balance 52713644
Add: Transfer from P&L 3,44,86 458
Closing Balance 8,72.00,102
Statement of Profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year  51.78.81,190 44,89 08,273
Add: Profitiloss) during the year =l 4,19,61,174 17.24,32,.292
Less: Appropriation
Transfer to Special Maintenance Reserve BE2,238 344,96 458
Froposed Dividend " - 6,89 72 617
Balance at the end of the year 8514.50,129 517881190
Fotal §7,06, 43,408 93,7¢,81,292
5 Long term provisions fin Rs}
Particulars : 31 M v 5] 31 March 2022
Provision for empioyee benefits ; 59939624
Total X1 5,94,39,624
& Trade payables {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 3623] 31 March 2022
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Due to others 11,8848 432 31.76,35533
Total 3,76,35,533
6.1 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023 {in Rs}
Particudars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Lessthanl | 4 oyears | 23yesrs |Morethandyears| 1O
year
MSME ' -
Others 1%,17.65.258 17.76.993 - §3.06.181 11.88,48.432
Pisputed dues- MSME -
Disputed dues- Others -
Sub total 11.88.48,432
MSME - Undue
{thers - Undue
Tofal
N1
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\0b
6.2 Trade Payable ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022 {In Rs)
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Leas than 1 1-2 years 2-3 yoars More than 1 years Total
yoar
MSME .
Others 3,23.29.352 375,169 49 31,012 3,76.35533
Disputed tues- MSME "
Disputed dues- Others .
Sub total 3,76,35,513
MSME - Undue
Others - Lindue
Total 3,7‘,35,355
7 Other current liabilities {in Rs)
Particuiars 31 Mg 31 March 2022
Deferred Claims 27.54.364
EPF Payable -
Outstanding Expenses 50.18 129
Retention Charges 56.11.308
Salary Payable 2.93.91,531
Share of Credit Note from M/s. GAIL - [Note 1(18)] 2387 91180
Total 28,25,86 509
8 Short term provisions {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 20231 31 March 2022
Provision for employee benefits 26,98,093 2747213
Others
-Prov. for Proposed Dividend 16,39,33.608 16,39 33,608
-Provision for Loss on Sale of Assets 1,286,008 1.26.0056
Total 16,70,58,708 76,68,06,826

s

Managing Directo
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Adjustment
Pariculars 01 ::n:z Additions | Deletions | ., :;::23 3 gamz‘:m For the Year D“':;':f"" 31.:;.;23 31 ;;23 3 ?3;;22

Tangibie Assets:
Land 793.28,778 . - 793,28, 778 0 ol 0 793,28,778 793,28,778
Building 186,88,894 - - 186,885,894 139,57,57 6,48.505 - 146,08,075) 40,82 819 47.31,324
Furniturs and Fittings 38,583,262 17,626 - 38,70,887 34,67,936 664 - 34,68 6301 4,02,257 3,865,326}
Office Equipment 47,03 006 2,368,200 - 49 30 206 41,90,152 47,514 - 42 37 666} 7.01,540 512,854
Vahicle 71,48,858 . - 71,48 858 64,33.972 0 . 64,33 872 7,14,886 7,14,588]
Borewel 14.27,021 . - 14,27,021 12,84,319 o] 12,84 319 1,42,702 1,42,702|
Computer 28.24,212 1,24 568 - 30.48,778 26,31.791 12,056] - 26,43 847 4,04,931 2,92 421
Piant and Machinery 38,00,485 - 39,00,485 7,75,492 88 151 8,683,643 30,368,842 31,24,993
Factory Building
(intemal Road) 56,77,885 - - 56,77,885 41,03 561 1,89,841 42,93,222 13,84,863 15,74,304
Plart and Machinery -
BHEL 12430,72,811 - - | 12430.72.811]  10688.88,250 181,37.184 10870,26 434 156047377 174184 561
Piant and Machinery
Sub-Station - ABB 648,78 918 - 648,78,918 583,981,026/ 0 583,91,026 64.87.892 84,87,8092
High Mast Lighting 82,75,065 - - 82,75,065 58,34,000 427,821 62,61,911 20,13154 24,40,975
Building—Mark IV and
others BHEL 1313,93, - 131303507 118254 237 of - 1182,54,237 131,390,380 131,39 360
Buliding - Sub-Station —
ABB 115,66(180{ 5}/, - 115,868,190 104,11,371 0 - 104,114,371 11.56,819 11,56,819
Building - Il (Qts.) 185,26, ] - 185,26,021 114,23 824 642,853 - 120,668,677 64,59, 344 74,02,197
Pipeiine - PWD 160,74 8180 p 160.74,919 144,67 427 ol - 144,87 427 16,07 402 16,07.492
Pipeline - Horticulture lor 57,000 51,300 o] ; 51,300} 5,7001 5,700
Pipe- water supply iine 1 S35y ment of Pudutherry Undertbking) * 1 g3 813 174,252 ol : 1,74.252 19,361 19,361
Tools 80,181 e 80,181 72,183)| 0] - 72,163 8.018 8,018)
Reverse Oemosn Plant 448,72,832 - - 448 72,932 194 51,453 23,58,731 - 219,10,184 22862748 282,214
Total 16884,45,848 3,78,391 16888,24,039]  13442,84,20¢ 225,863,180 o 13688,17,386 3000,08,083 3221,81,442
Previous Year Figures |  16663,97,248 48,400} -1 1se64,45.648)  13216,19,830i 226,44,378 0| 13442 64,208} 3221,81,442 3447,77, 418

Lal
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IN: U401 19935GCO008786)
Notes forming part of the Financiat Statements 10£
10 Deferred tax assets net {in Re}
Particulars 31 March 2 31 March 2022
Deferred Tax Asset 36,03,868 32,41 891
Total 39,03.808 | 3241891
10.1 Significant Components of Deferred Tax (in Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2022
Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses provided but aliowable in Income tax on Payment basis 1,66,15472 1.74.39.478
Provision for doubtful debts - -
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation “ -
Provision for Unrealised interest on Loans 2,22.48 427 | 22248427
Provision for Gratuity & Prepaid Gratuity 16,35.435 19,358,435
Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A) 407983 41623340
Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 3,83.81,449
Gross Deferred Tax Liability {(B) g 3,83.81.449
Net Deferrad Tax Asset (A)(B)} 32.41,891
11 Other non current assets _ _ {in Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Security Deposits :
-Elect. Security Deposits 231195 2.31,195
-Telephone Deposit . 64,966 64 966
Total S Y X 2,96,161

12 inventories {In Rs)
Particulars 21 March 2022
Spares, Chemicals, Consumables & Stores in Transit 48373012
Total k- 48373012

13 Trade receivables {In Rs)
Particutars 31 March 2022
Unsecured considered good 44 27 80 888
Total : 44,27 80 888

-

LOTHUNGAN.A, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Pudurherry,
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Trade Receivables ageing scheduile as at 31 March 2023 (in Rs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than § | 6 months- 1 More than 3
1-2 years | 2.3 yoars
months yoar years

Undisputed Trade 89.03.50926 | 41048841 2086459 - 15,55.14,080 |
receivables- considered
Undigputed Trade -
Receivables- considered
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables .
considered doubtful
Sub total 14600, 56,329 |

Undue - considered good

Tot A8 00325
Trade Recelvables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2022 (n Rs}
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 8 | 8 months- 1 12 vears | 2-3 s More than 3 Total
months year Y you years
Undisputed Trade 6,42.24 627 - 37.85 56,261 44 27 80 B8R
receivables- considered
Undisputed Trade .
Recelvables- considered
Disputed Trade Receivables R
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtful
Sub total 44,27 80, 688
Undue - considered good
Total 44.27.30,883 |
Cash and cash equivalents {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash on hand 35,000 35000
Baiances with banks in cument accounts
-indian Bank Alc no. 450684768 16.34,265 7 47 659
ndian Bank A/c no 8357205632 9,855 9,855
-Indian Bank Karaikal Alc no. 759620657 60,21.885 16207333
-Ingian Overseas Bank A/c 112 720,185 1131794
-State Bank of India (Main) Afe 10831170111 3.57.62.14¢ 29274692
~State Bank of india, Karaikal 61.06 244 16.64,120
Cash and cash equivatenis - total 5,03.19 544 4.90.70.453
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with ofiginal maturity for more than 12 months 46,22 85 510 1.14,30 46,189
Total 1,39,21,16,642

Managing Dikk

Puduchetry Power Corporation Lirni_ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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15 Short term loans and advances {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 31 March 2022
Batances with Government Authorities
-IT Refung Bue 2,31.10,430 3.06,67.800
Other loans and advances (Unsecured. considered good}
-Advance to Suppliers 594.91,452 36,24 160
-Advances Recoverabie in Cash or Kind 114,899,222 80,60, 401
-Loans & Advances to Employees 62,249
-Prepaid Expenses 1. 11 51872
-Provision for Doubtful Advances _ ' {6,54,55.801)
-Term Loan to Pondicherry - AFT 15,00,00,000 10,00.00,000
-Term Loan o Pondicherry - Amudasurabi 30,00.06,000 30,00.00.000
-Term Loan to Pondicherry Co-op Sugar Mills 6,54,55,.801 6,54 55,801
Others
-Other Receivable - I0B 5678 .
Yotai 44,35 66,482
16 Other current assels {In Rs)
Particulars 3 March 2022
interest Accrued on Deposits and Other Advances 84 12,632 2.40.46,244
interest Accured on Loans 5,24 08,204 524,08 204
Prepaid Expenses - Gratuity 77,28.354 58 .68 822
Provision for interest on Loans (5,24 08,204} (5.24 06,204}
Total LTI 29915068 |
17 Revanue from operations {In Rs}
Particulars ij‘m 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of products
-Sale of Power 2,03.00,“.073 99 76 78,383
Total 987676388

18 Qther income {In Rs}
Particulars 31 March 20013 31 March 2022
interest Income

-tnterest on FD 4.87 80,509 467 15911

-Interest on 1T Refund 3,25 640 11,348
Other non-operating income {(net of expenses) &4 489 4 00637
Sale of Scrap 17.76 861 -
Sale of Waste Oil 2188473 -
Total W 471,27 396

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.
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18 Cost of Material Consumed (In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2022
Raw Material Consumed
Opening stock . .
Purchases 1,86,07 47 334 59,81 51630
Less: Closing stock - .
Total 1,88,07 47,334 59,81,51,630
Total £ 59.81,81,630
20 Employee henefit expenses {in Rs)}
Particulars 31 March 2023; 31 March 2022
Salaries and wages 12,15,78,205 19 87.94 101
Contribution to provident and other funds
-Gratuity Contribution (88,008} 30 04 370
Staff welfare expenses 73, ' 78.19,833
Total _ 12,76.18.304
21 Depreciation and amontization expenass {In Rs)
Particulars 34 March 31 Merch 2022
Depreciatian 2,25 53,150 2,26 44376
Total 378
22 Other expenses (in Rsj
Particulars 31 March 2033| 31 March 2022
Advertisement Charges 81,568 B7 553
Annuat Maintenance Charges 1,883,906 1.86 370
Auclit Fees 2,789,070 2.79.070
Bank Charges 5,00, 462 2.50 667
Board Meeting Other Meeting Expenses 39.921 16.336
Books & Periodicais 11,747 4185
Canteen Expenses 18,60,000 18.60 000
Consultancy Charges 573,967 2.46 949
Corporate Social Responsibility CSR 17 .54 600 ”
Donation 40,000 -
Electricity Charges 35.81,227 36 87 637
Expansion Project Expenses Written Of - 59 06,095
Freight Charges 47 307 32.374
insurance §7.50.581 55 44 653
interest on TS 87,259 -
Legal/Professional Charges 12,29 811 176,853
Licences & Taxes 17.83.748 24 60.310
Miscelianeous Expenses 25 14393
Office Expenses Q\ 247,068 259229
Total continued = N 1,80,51,756 2,10,12,674 |
KULOTHUNG

Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Puducherty.

~ (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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Other expenses {in Rs}
Particulars 31 mm 31 March 2022

Total continued from previous page 2,10,12,674
Postage & Telephone 2,908,782 2,95.554
Printing & Stationery 3,468,000 2.56.562
Prior Periog Expenses 4705 -

Rent 287496 3,39,498
Repairs & Maintenance 3.6577.9685 20345130
Security Charges 29,78.985 18,98,282
Stipend 17.65,719 3137 T
Training Expenses 21,8 -

Traveling Expenses 371,107 83,238
Vehicie Maintenance 8,26,788 626,214
Total . 4,79 .94 859

23 Tax Expenses {in Rs)
Particulars k5 | 31 March 2022
Current Tax 1.78,22 501 778,149,181
Deferred Tax {6.61977) (18.56,338)
Total ?.ﬂm 7,59.82823

OTHUNGANA, 1as
Managing Digctor
Puducherry Power CorpBration Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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24 Earning per share

Particulars 31 Sprch 1 March 2022

Profit attributable to equity shareholders {in Rs) 481,174 | 1724 32292

Weighted average number of Equity Shares . DETEALS 99 78 418

Eamings per share basic (Rs) 41 17.28

Earnings per share diluted (Rs) 4.21 17.28

Face vaiue per equity share (Rs) 100 100
25 Auditors’ Remuneration tln Rs)

Particulars 31 March 2023{31 March 2022

Payments fo auditor as

- Auditor 70,800

- for taxation matters 29,500

- for other services 20,650

- Remuneration to Internal Auditors 99.120

- Rermuneration to Cost Auditors 59.000

o e 79,

Total 2.79,070 2,719,010
26 Ratic Analysis

Particulars Numerstor/Denominator 31 March 2022 | Change in %

{a) Current Ratio ci::i?;g::tzs 8.08 443 37 27%

. ) Profit after Tax
. -76 87
(b} Retum on Equity Ratio Average Sharehoider's Equity 2.14% 9 15% 6 57%
i
(c) Iventory turnover ratio Mw, “.77 2090 99 88%
; , urnove!
{d) Trade receivables turnover ratic Averag:?&ti::;n 'R A ivable 278 2.25 23 56%
(e) Trade payables tumnaver ratio Meé—gém 23.78 17.45 36 26%
T
() Net capital turnover ratio Nﬁm——mﬁ’vﬁrk;’g"%‘fgﬁm 1.20 0.60 100 50%
Net Profit
(g) Net profi ratic Twmafmmw 2.02% 17.28% -88.33%
(h} Return on Capital employed Eaming before interest ang laxeq Ca; xe ‘é‘ﬁ::; ;’"’ taxe 2 59% 12.83% .76 70%

The Reasons for Variation is on account of Business Performance

KULOTHUNGAN.ANAS

Managing Director
v jon Limited
uducherry Power Corporation _
I;A Governr:\tnt of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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27 CSR Expenditure
{n Rs}

Particulars
Amount required to be spent by the company during the vear _ 39,55, 25.58.290
Amount of expenditure incurred - .
Shortfall at the end of the year ' 22,01,208 25.58.290
Reason for shortfall

The Board of Directors were unabie to identify sutiable projects for the CSR Expenditure. The shortfali for the FY 2022.23 is
proposed to be transferred to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund

Nature of CSR activities
Assistance to Schools and Sports Activibes

Details of reiated party transactions
Nil

28 Segment Reporting
The Company considers it's business segment as it's pnmary segment The Company is engaged into the business of
Generation & Sale of Power and there is only one reportable segment as envisaged by Accounting Standarg 17 - Segment
Reparting (AS-17). Accordingly, amounts appeanng in these financial statements relates to only the business of Generation &
Sale of Power. Further, the operations primarily cater to the needs of the Domestic market only Accordingly, thare are no
separate reportable segments according to AS-17 issued under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules. 2006,

29 Others
in the Opinion of the Board. all assets of the company (Other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current Investments) have a value
on realisation in ordinary course of business which s atieast squal to the amount at which they are stated in these accounts.

30 Regrouping
Prior year comparatives have been regrouped wherever necessary 10 conform to current year's classrication.

As per our report of even date

For Vaithianathan & Co., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Charitered Accountants PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
Firm's Registration No. 41180588

A
hmﬁuz Lonpan_ ul .%ﬂg’g’r&/

Partner Managing Director
Membership No. 242104

UDIN: 2321271 TLBGWMMYE T
Piace: Puducherry Piace: Puducherry

Date: 26 September 2023 ' ber 2023

KULOTHUNGAN.A, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Lirn[ted .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

SERIAL NO

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.

(A Gowt. of India Undertaking)

TNG1B23125000011

IATE OF IS5UE
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN

Wabsite: www.gailonkine.com GAN Apr 16, 2023
HEF 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER'SOLD TOPARTY | SHIP TOPARTYIZDDRESS OF 2145003646
CODE 2145 10371 10371 FLACE OF 5UPPLY
PAN No. AAACG1208) AAACPSS0TE AAACPESO7E OIC, Tamil nadu
TWN No. 223494 34580007904 580007904 STATE OF SUPPLY
GST No. 3IAAACG12094222 JMAAACPES0TEIZS MAAACPBS0TEZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tami nadu OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 33 34 k7 |
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply »s per GST Law. |thhu tax is payable on Reverss Chargs basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product ¢ Natural Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT ©  Matural Gas Plpeiine DATE OF 1ISSUE 1 16.04.2023
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 Dca : 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 15.04.2023
iMaterial Desc. : GMS_NGCB WiAvg CV Roe FTN  : 9828638 NCV / 10845 308 GCV
SOLD TQ PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS $HIP TQ PARTY { DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Puducherry Power Corporation L. Dated 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Patlinam
Karaikal Puducharry Karaikal, Puducherry ANGE
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, EXCH RATE
IN. IN. £2.29000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Apr 1, 2023 10 Apr 15, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{INR}
Foreign Cumency Componant - GCV based 110016.144 MMBTU (Gross) T0023395.31
IR Comgpanent - GCV based 110016.144 MMBTU (Gross) 49.0784 INR / MMBTU(G) 5399416.33
NR Component - NCV based 99702.912 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTU{(N) 502502.67
MNote: Applicable Naturat Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
4362 INF / MMBTU(G), TAXABLE AMOUNT 75925314.31
ADD: TAXES
Domestic Gas Price- (01.04.23 10 07.04.23) = 9. 16 $MMBIL. |4 Payable I 5! 1
Domaslic Gas Price- {08.04.23 10 15.04.23) = 7.92 $/MMBIlu. cst VAT 14 % 11009170.59

Nom. fields of ONGC & OIL-{01.04.23 to 07.04.23) = 9.16 $/MMBtu,
Nom. fields of ONGO & OIL-(08.04.23 10 15.04 23) = 6.50 SMMBL. | ¥ OICE VALUE 86934484.9
Gas Price CGD-UBP-  (01.04.23 10 07.04.23) = 9.16 SMMBu. |
Gas Prico CGD-UBP-  (08.04.23 10 15.04.23) = 6,51 $/MMBtu.
GRAND TOTALmmeunson 86934485.00
"RUPEES EIGHT CRORE SIXTY.NINE LAC THIRTY-FOUR THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED FOR GAIL (iNDIA) LIMITED

Grand Total (In Words) : o, o eve oy

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE 8 CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT GALL (India) Limited

INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL ) " Pavi
T IRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY F YER. Sigrer: Masoom

CONSIDERATION DIREC LY FROM THE BUYE! Dy e mert 16, 2023 14:43

PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail 1D GNANDA@GAIL.CO.IN

DATE : Apr16,2023 FAX No. 0112618594 1+00016059

REGD. OFFICE: 18, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066 AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
in case, spplicable Fomn for 10l tax 18k 8 Aot submetiod by 1o cusimer, i dilerenisl lsx 2ong will sppicable inlerest payable by GAIL shall be Trom the cusio

Note: This invoite shall be read in conuncion with ing Joirit Tickat,

OTHUNGAN.A, IAS
Managing Director

CIN : L40Z00DL 194G CHOI80TE Puducherry Powear Corporation Llrmtod c BOE.
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puduchetry,
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER
SERIAL NO
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. TNG1EZ3125000076
{A Govt. of India Undertaking}
[DATE OF LSSUE
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Website: www.gatlonline.com QAN May 1, 2023
REF 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TOPARTY | SHPTO B ey RESS OF 2145003671
CODE 2145 10371 10371 7 Py ACE OF SUPPLY
PAN No. AAACG1209J AAACPE507E AAACPE507E OIC, Tamil nadu
TIN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904 STATE UF SuprLY
GST No. IIBAACG1208)222 HAMCPESOTETZS MAAACPES0TE1ZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nadu OIC, Tamill nadu
STATE CODE 3 M 34
——
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: BUl of Supply as per GBT Law. Whethar tax is paysble on Reverse Charge basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Naturat Gas MOODE OF TRANSPORT :  Natursl Gas Pipsline DATE OF ISSUE + 01.05.2023
HSN CODE D AT11.21.00 DCa + 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE 1 30.04.2023
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB Wt Avg CV for FTM  : 9817.172 NCV / 10833.105 GCV
$SOLD TO PARTY { BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY | DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puduchery r Corporation Ltd. Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Agreement Dated 18.12.2015 181112863
T.R Patlinam T.R Patiinam
Karaikal,Puducherry Karaikal Puducherry EXCHANGE RATE
PY - 605004 PY - 605004,
IN. N 82.29000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Perind from Apr 16, 2023 To Ape 30, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 108187.259 MMBTLU (Gross) 6.5000 USDV F MMBTU{G) 57T868282.94
rNR Component - GOV based 108187.259 MMBTL {Gross) 49.0784 iNR / MMBTU(G) 5309657 .59
INR Component - NCV based 96041.408 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N) 49412867
Note: Applicable Nalursd Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff - TAXABLE AMOUNT 6367206920
43.82 INR f MMBTU(G).
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT | 14.5] % 9232450.04
INVQICE YALUE 72004519.24
GRAND TOTALpwwew o T72904519.00
RUPEES SEVEN CRORE TWENTY-NINE LAC FOUR THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FOR GAIL (INDIA] LIMITED
Grand Total (In Words) : cTeey ol y
GAIL (indka) Limhad
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABCWE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT o NANDA
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIINAL w&mu o023 1104 4
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. : Monday, May 1, :
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID GNANDAQGAIL CO.IN
DATE : May 1, 2023 FAX No. 0112618594 1+00016059
|REGD, OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066. AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
I case, apphcatie Form for 0l TAX T8IE 18 NGl SUDMIOE by th cusiomer, the diiereniial [ax along with spphcabie Wieres! paysble by GAIL shall be e from the
Woke: This involos shall be read in conpunciion with ponding Jont Tcket.
- '
"THUNGANVY
Managing Director ted
CIN : L40200DL1964G0N18976 Puducherry Power Corporation Limi E.8OE.

(A Governmeni of Puducherry Undertaki
Puducherry.
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TAX INVOICE QRIGINAL FOR BUYER
SERIAL NO
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. TNG1Bz3125000126
(A Gowvt. of india Undartaking)
LA TE OF 155LE
Karaikal, TN - 11001, IN
Website: www.gailonline.com May 16, 2023
FEF 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TOPARTY | SHIP TO PARTVIADORESS OF 2145003688
CODE 2145 10371 10371 PLACE DF SUPPLY
PAN No. AAACG1208) AAACPB50TE AAACPB507E OIC, Tamil nadu
TN No. 223494 560007904 34580007904 STATE OF SupeLY
GST No. IFAAACG120942Z2 MAAACPESOTEIZS JMAAACPESO0TEIZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nadu O, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 33 34 34
[NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply an per GST Law, |Wm|m tax i3 paysble on Reverse Charge basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product 1 Natural Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT -  Matural Gas Pipeling DATE OF ISSUE : 16,05.2023
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 BCaQ : 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 15.05.2023
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB Wit Avg CV for FTN  : 9872621 NCV / 10882.642 GCV
SOLD TO PARYY ! BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
" ' -
Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Puduchemy Power Corporation Lid. Dated 18.12.2018 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal Puduchesry Karaikal Puducherry
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
IM. IN. 8202000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Pericd from May 1, 2023 To May 15, 2023
Components Quantity UoMt Rate UocM Amount(INR)
Foreign Cumency Component - GCV based 105484.804 MMBTU {Gross) 6.5000 USDV  MMBTU(G) 56226450.95
rNR Component - GCV based 105464,804 MMBTU (Gross) 49.0784 INR { MMBTLU(G) 5176043.84
INR Comgpanent - NCV based 95688.752 MMBTU {Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N) 481767.33
Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transpovtation Taviff -
4382 INR / MMBTU(G). TAXABLE AMOUNT 61834262.12
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT l 14.5[ % 8973218.00
MVOICE VALUE 70857480.12
GRAND TOTALpemimion TOBS57480.
FOR GAIL {INDIA) LIITED
Grand Total {in Words) :E{:JPEES OSNE&EN CRORE EIGHT LAC FIFTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FOUR HUNORED { )

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT cvor: Vishal Ashok
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL|  Signex: Visha Somare

CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. Date: Tuasday, May 18, 2023
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID GNANDAGGAIL.CO.IN

DATE . May 16,2023 FAX No. 01126185841+00016059 _
REGD. OFFICE. 16, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066. AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
~In case, 207 Foem for 1onal ta rote 15 nol submaet by Woe CumIOrTar, ts GRFeranial x slong with appicaibie inlereal paysbin by GAIL shall e Bl Trom ihe cush

Hots: Thus invoice shall be read in conjunclion with aponding Joml Tickat,

L]
TIUNG
Managing Dirextor

L Limited
| erry Power Corporation Limit ok
. ?:ggvcgrnm\:ent of Puducherry Undertaking) E&0E

Puducherry.
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SERIAL NO
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. TNG182312500177
{A Gowt. of India Undertaking)
NATE GFISSUE
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Website: www.gailonline,com Jun 1,2023
SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TO PARTY DELIVERY
CODE 2145 10371 10371
PAN No. ABACG1209. AAACPESOTE AAACPE507E
T No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904
GST No. IIAAACG 12094222 B4AMACPESOTEIZS JAAACPESOTENZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tami Naduy OIC, Tamil nadu OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 3 34 k7]
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as per GST Linr. Fimr tax is payable on Reverss Charge basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natwrsl Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT :  Natural Gas Pipsline DATE OF ISSUE : 01.06,2023
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 pca 2 184000.000/5M3 SILLING DATE : 31.05.2023
Material Desc, 1 GMS_NGCB Wt Avg CVfor FTK  : 0895.837 NCV / 10817457 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Puducheny Power Corporation Lid.
uducherry ud td Agrosment Datad 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Patlinam
Karaikal,Puduchemy Karaikal,Puduchemy CHAN
PY - 605004, PY - 605004 EX GE RATE
IN. iN. 82.02000
Natura) Gas Sales / Transnission for Delivery & Billing Period from May 18, 2023 To May 31, 2023
Components Quantity UoMt Rate UoM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Cumency Component - GCV based 111268.508 MMBTU (Groas) 6.5000 USDV F MMBTU(G) 59321112.80
INR Component - GCV based 111269.508 MMBTU (Gross) 49.0784 INR { MMBTU(G) 5460929.42
INR Component - NCV based 100857.269 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR { MMBTU{(N) 508320.62
Note: Applicable Nalwal Gas Pipeline Transportabon 1anf -
43.82 INR / MMBTU(G). TAXABLE AMOUNT $3290382.04
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT I 14‘51 % 946710257
{INVOICE VALUE T4T5T465.41
GRAND TOTALmerassron T4757485.00
_RUPEES SEVEN CRORE FORTY-SEVEN LAC FIFTY-SEVEN THOUSAND FOUR FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED
Grand Total (In Words) :, \\naen SIXTY-FIVE ONLY
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL[ .. . . .
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER, (india) Limited
Signes: Vishal Ashok Sormare
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID VIMAL. DUGGAL@GAIL.CO.IN Date: Thursday. June 1. 2023 9.
DATE : Jun1,2023 FAX No. 0112818554 1+00018406
REGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110068, AUTAORIZED SIGNATORY
“*In case, pp Form for d tax: cabe is NGt submitied by tha customer, the difensriial B slong with spphcable inlerest payable by GAIL shall be bde from ihe
Mode: This ewvoice shall be resd in Hong O wath dhng Joil Tickel,

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation L|rn|_ted € 8 OE.
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.

CIN : L40200DL 1984GOW16976
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER
SERIAL NOD
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. NG 2312500029
{A Govt. of India Undertaking)
DATE QF 15500t
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Wabsite: www.gailonline.com Jun 16, 2023
REF 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYERISOLD TOPARTY | SHIP TOPRRTHIAODRESS OF 2145003728
CODE _ 2145 10371 1037t PLACL OF SUPPLY
PAN No. AAACG1209) AAACPES07E AAACPGSOTE OIC, Tamil nadu
TIN No. L 2Mp4 34580007904 34560007904 STATE OF SUPPLY
GST No. 33AAACG12080222 MAAACPES0TE1ZS B4AMACPBSOTEIZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nadu OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 3 ) M
[NATURE OF DOGUNENT: Gil of Supply a3 per GST Law, Whether X is payable on Reverss Charge basis: HO
ISHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natural Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT :  Natursl Gas Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE : 16.06.2023
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 oca : 184000.000/SM3 BILLUING DATE : 15.06.2023
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB Wit Avg CVIot FTN  : 0862725 NCV / 10881.962 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Powar Corporation Ltd. Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Dated 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal Puducherry Karaikal,Puducherry HANG
PY - BOS004. PY - 605004, Exc E RATE
iN. IN. £2.34000
"Natural Gas Sales | Transmlssion for Delivery & Billing Period from Jun 1, 2023 To Jun 15, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rats UoM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 114427 159 MMBTU {Gross} $.5000 USDV / MMBTU(G) §1242559.77
INR Component - GCV based 114427159 MMBTL (Gross) 49.0784 INR / MMBTU(G) 5615901.86
NR Component - NCV based 103709.569 MMEBTU (Net) 5.04 INR / RMBTUN) 522696.23
Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tanif -
43.82 INR / MMBTU(G). TAXABLE AMOUNT 67381157.
ADD: YAXES
AIR CST Payable VAT l 14‘5| % 9770267 88
INVOICE VALUE 77151425.74
GRAND TOTALnwenson 77151426.00
RUPEES SEVEN CRORE SEVENTY-ONE LAC FIFTY-ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED ) TNDIA) LIMITED
Grand Total (In Words) ! ryye Ty _gix ONLY Ga. (08 GAL ,
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & GORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID MASOOM.PATNI@GAIL.CO.IN
DATE : Jun 18, 2023 FAX No. 01126185941+00016933
[REGD, OFEICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, RK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110065, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY |
=*In case, applicable Form for 30nvat b rabe b NOA submitied by the cusiomer, th dilenentisl thx 20ng with applicable nlsrest paystia By GAIL shall by

Hote: This invoice shall be read in conjunclion with saponiing Joirt Ticket, ; :5

CIN : L40200DL 1984G0I01 9976

Managmg Direttor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited or
(A Government of Puducherty Undertaking) ©
Puducherry.
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ORIGINAL FOR BUYER
TAX INVOICE
SERIAL N
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. TNG1B23125000290
(A Govt. of India Underlaking) —
GATE OF 1I550E
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Website: www.gailoniine.com Jul1, 2023
RE K1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TOPARTY | SHPTO PDARELIVEI ”‘:‘P"Ess OF 2145003748
CODE 2145 10371 10371 - PLACE FIF SUPPLY
PAN No. AAACG 1200 AAACPS507€ AAACPSS507E OIC. Tamit nadu
TiN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904 STATE OF SuUPRLY
GST No. JIAAACG12000222 JMAAACPES07E1ZS 4AMACPBS07E1ZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nady OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 33 34 34
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as par GST Law. Iﬁuﬂmwumwuonm.mcnmm:uo
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natursl Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT  :  Nalural Gas Pipaling DAYE OF ISSUE » 01.07.2023
HSN CODE : 2711.21.00 pca 1 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 30.06.2023
Materis Desc. 1 GMS_NGCB Wt Avg CV for FTN  : 9861.166 NCV / 10880.319 GGV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Puducherry Power Corporalion Ltd. Agreement Dated 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puduchesry Karaikal Puducherry EXCHANGE RATE
PY - 605004, PY - 605004
IN. IN. 82.34000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmiasion for Doiivory [} Ellllng Period from Jun 16, 2023 To Jun 30, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{INR)}
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 113532.720 MMBTU (Gross) 6.5000 USOV  MMBTU(G) BOTEABAT.00
rNR Component - GCV based 113532.720 MMBTU (Gross) 49,0784 INR / MMBTU(G) 55T2004.27
ER Component - NCV based 102098.173 MMETU (Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTIN) 518608.82
Nots: Appicable Natural Gas Pipeling Transpartation Tani -
43,82 INIR | MMBTU(G), TAXABLE AMOUNT 568544531
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT ] 14.5[ % $663896.42
INVOICE VALUE 7654835457
GRAND TOTALmurason 76545355.00
RUPEES SEVEN CRORE SIXTY-FIVE LAC FORTY-EIGHT THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FOR GAIL (INDIA) LIMITED

Grand Total (In Words) EIFTY-FIVE ONLY

GAIL {India) Limited
UECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT ) )
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL|  Stgner: Vishal Ashok Sormare

CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. Date: Saturday, July 1, 2023 11:
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID VISHAL@GAIL.CO.IN
DATE : Jul1,2023 FAX No. 0112618554 1+00016612
FGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJI GAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110065. AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
*In cage, apphicably Foom for ’ 'mmhmmwmm.umuumuﬁuwwmwmwu hle from the
Mode: This invoice shall ba read in cong wilh apording Joint Ticked.
. . ,
K 11
Managing Dire

h uducherry Power Corporation Limi}ed
e ‘{)A Governn%nt of Puducherry Undertaking) & & OF-

Puducherry.
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER
GAIL (lNDlA) LTD. TNG1B23425000353
(A Gowt. of india Undertaking)
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Waebsite: www.gallonline.com Jul 18, 2023
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TO PARTY | SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF 2145003767
DELIVERY
cope .| 2uas 10371 _ 10371 i
PAN No. AAACG1209) AAACPE507E ABACPES0TE OIC, Tamil nadu
TINNo. 223494 B 34580007904 J4SB0007504
GST No. J3AAACG120942Z2 34AAACPGS0TE1ZS 4AAACPGSOTETZS 0IC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu I OIC, Tamil nadu OIC, Tamil naidu
STATE CODE 33 34 34
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: BHl of Supply »s per GST Law, |Wmh-rmu payable on Raverse Charge basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product 1 Natuwral Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT :  Matursl Gas Pipeline DATE QF 13SUE : 16.07.2023
HSM CODE : 2711.21.00 ncq : 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 15.07.2023
Materiat Desc, 1 BGMS_NGCB Jw: Avg CYTor FTN  : 9890.475 NCV / 10911.722 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME 8 ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Puduchesry Powsr Corporation Lid. ment 18.12.2018 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puducherry Karaikal Puducherry H
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
IM. IN. 82 23000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Jul 1, 2023 To Jul 15, 2023
Components Quantity UcM Rate UoM Amount{INR)
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based © 112025.541 MMBTU (Gross) £.5000 USDV / MMBTU(G) 59677651.67
INR Component - GCV based 112025.541 MMBTU (Gross) 49.0784 INR / MMBTU(G) 5498034.30
LNR Component - NCV basad 101540879 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR | MMBTU{N} 511766.02
Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tanff -
43.82 INR / MMBTU(G). TAXABLE AMOUNT 85887451.99
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payabie VAT ] 14.5| % 955368052
INVOICE VALUE 75441132.51
GRAND TOTALpwmavon 75441133.00
- N
Grand Total (In Words) : m&gﬁs T%%EEN O%IT.?’RE FIFTY-FOUR LAC FORTY-ONE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED GAIL {8 BilsdINDIA] UMITED
DECLARATION;: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE AGCTUALLY CHMARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID MASOOM. PATNIGGAIL CO.IN
DATE : Jul 16, 2023 FAX No. 01126185941+00016933
Wseu OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110006. AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
“*In case, cabla Form for sonsl tax rele i nol submitied bry the cusiomer, the differeniial T slong with applicable nevest payable by GARL shall be i froun e
Mode: This invoice shall be resd in cony with ponding Jont Ticked.

Managing Dire
Puducherry Power Corporation Limitede.s o0&
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

CiN : L40200DL1984GOI018976
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ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

{A Gowt. of India Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Website: www.gailonline.com

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.

SERIAL WO
TNG 1823125000404

DATE OF 155U

SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TO PARTY DELIVERY
CODE 2145 10374 10374 PLACE OF SUPP. Y
PAN No. AAACG1209. AAACPSSOTE AAACPBS0TE
TiM No. 223404 AASBO007904 34580007904 STATE UF SUPPLY
GST No. 33AAACG 12094222 MAAACPESOTEIZS JAAACPESOTETZS QIC, Tamil nadu
STAYE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nadu OIC, Tamil nady
STATE CODE 33 M 34
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as per GST Law. Whether tax ks payable on Reverss Charge basls: N3
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Naral Gas NODE OF TRANSPORT :  Natural Gas Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE : 101.08.2023
HSN CODE 1 2711.21.00 DcQ : 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 31.07.2023
Material Desc. 1 GMS_NGCB Wi Avg CV for FTN @ 9828.053 NCV / 10844.800 GCV
SOLD TG PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY | DELIWERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
i ) P i .
Puduchermry Power Corporation Ltd uduchemy Power Corporation Lid ment 18122018 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal, Puducherry Karaikal,Puducherry CHAN
PY - 605004, PY - 605004 EX GE RATE
IN. IN. 82.23000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Perlod from Jul 16, 2023 To Jul 31, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{INR}
Foraign Cumency Component - GCV based 115644.133 MMBTU (Gross) 6.5000 USDV 7 MMBTU(G) §1811789.11
INR Component - GCV based 115644.133 MMETU {Gross) 490784 INR / MMBTLY(G) 5675629.05
PNR Component - NCV based ] to4s01.988 MMBTU {Net} 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N) 526202.04
Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
43.52 INR / MMBTU(G). TAXABLE AMOUNT 680156202
ADD: TAXES
A/R CST Payable VAT | u.sl % 9662264.91
INVOICE VALUE TT877885.11
GRAND TOTALpwatrion T7877885.00
X IA) LINITED
Grand Total {in Words) : "UPEES SEVEN CRORE SEVENTY-EIGHT LAC SEVENTY-SEVEN THOUSAND EIGHT GaL B BN {INDIA)

"HUNDRED EIGHTY-FIVE ONLY

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE 13 NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.

PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID MASCOM.PATNIGAIL.CO.IN

DATE : Aug1, 2023 FAX No. 0112618584 1+00016933

REGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066 AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
“In case, 8pp Fom for i ki e B ot submitied by W Cuionar, the Gllarential Tax 2iong with appicable inisres! payable by GAIL shall be bl from the

Mote: This imvoice shall by vasd i iy weith i

CIN : L402000L 1984G 0018976

Joirit Tickat.

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

THONGAN
Managing Direct

K

E.-&0E.

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Prideehorry.
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

SERIAL. ND

GAIL (INDIA) LTD. oton

R

TNG1B23125000451

{A Gowt. of india Undertaking)
[JATE OF ES5UE
Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN

Waebsite: www.gailonkine.com BAN Aug 18, 2023
KEF
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TOPARTY | SHP TO PARTYIADDRESS OF 2145003602
CODE 2145 10371 10371 P ACE OF SUPPLY
PAN No., AAACG1200) AAACPESOTE AAACPESOTE
TN No. 223494 4580007904 4580007904
GST No. 3IAAACG 12094222 B4AAACPES0TE1ZS IAAACPESOTEIZS OIC, Tar il nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nady OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 33 34 M
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as per GST Law. |i¥‘m-r tax ls payable on Reverse Charge bosls: NO
SHWPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natural Gas WODE OF TRANEPORT :  Matural Gas Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE 1 16.08.2023
HSN CODE 1 2T11.21.00 [+ v 1 184000.000/5M3 BILLING DATE : 15.08.2023
|Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB WEAvg CV ior FTN  : 9879.848 NCV /1 10900.428 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description Contract Number
Puduchermy Power Corporalion Ltd. Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Agreemenl Datad 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal Puduchany Karaikal,Puducherry HANG
PY - 605004, PY - 805004, Exc E RATE
IN. IN. 82.15000
Natural Gas Sales { Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Aug 1, 2023 To Aug 15, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rats UoM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 108807.757 MMBTU (Gross} 6.5000 Usov / MMBTWHG) $7033206.07
rNR Component - GCV based 106807.757 MMETU {Gross) 49.0784 INR { MMBTU(G) 5241953.82
FNR Component - NCV based 96807.614 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR f MMBTU{N} 487910.38
Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff - AXAB MOU .
43.82 INR / MMBTW(G). T LEA NT 62763070.27
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT ] 14.51 % $100645.20|
INVOICE VALUE TI863T15.47
GRAND TOTALmuwnss on T1863715.00

RUPEES SEVEN CRORE EIGHTEEN LAC SIXTY-THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED INDIA) LIt ED
Grand Total {In Words) : core el Ao car §oB) A4 )

DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMQUNT Wednesdey. Auf L.
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL ‘
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID MASOOM.PATNI@GAIL.CO.IN
DATE : Aug 16,2023 FAX No. 011256185941+00016933
REGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJI CAMA PLACE, RK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
““In cass, opphcable Form for ional tax rate is not submitied by the customen, the disrentisl o altng with applcable inderes] payabis by GAL sl be from the ous
Mo This nvoice shall ba read i conpuncion wilh g Ao Tacked,
L9
CiN : L402000L1384GOI010976 Puducherry Power CorpYration Limited £ 8 0€&.

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER
SERIAL NO
GAIL (INDIA) LTD. TNGIB23125000562
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)
ATE OF 155061
Karsikal, TN - 611001, IN
Waebsite: www.gailonling, com Sep1,2023
REF 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TO PARTY | SHIP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF 2145003818
DELIVERY
CODE | _ 2145 b 10371 10371 PLACE OF SUPPLY
PAN No. AMACG1209Y AAACPES0TE AAACPESOTE
TN No. 223494 34560007904 34580007904 STATE OF SUPPLY
GST No. I3AAACG2004222 MAMACPESOTE1ZS MAAACPESOTEIZS OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu " OIC, Tamil nadu ' Oi, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 33 M M
lua'ruae OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply s par GST Law, Ithu-r WX i payable on Reverse Charge basts: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natural Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT :  Natural Gas Pipeline DATE OF 1SSUE - 01.09.2023
HSN CODE 1 2711.21.00 Dco : 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 31.08.2023
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB WtAvg CV for FTN  : 9822.318 NCV / 10838.852 GCV
SOLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADORESS SHIP TO PARTY ! DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Powar Corporation LLd. Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Agr  Dated 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal Puduchemy Karaikal, Puduchenry HANG
PY - 605004, PY - 605004. Exc ERATE
IN. IN. 82.15000
W —
Natural Gas Sakes / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Aug 16, 2023 To Aug 31, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{INR}
Foreign Currancy Compenent - GCV based 117953.846 MMBTU (Gross) 6.5000 USDV  MMBTLHG) 62084994 69
INR Component - GCV based 117953.846 MMBTU (Groas) 49,0764 INR { MMETW(G) §788906.06
INR Companent - NCV based 1 108891414 MMBTU (Net) 504 | INR/MMBTUN) 538732.70
Nots: Applicable Nalural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
43,55 INR / MMBTU(G), TAXABLE AMOUNT 89312713.44
ADD: TAXES
AR GST Payable VAT | 14,5| % 10050343.45
INVOICE VALUE 79363056.9
GRAND TOTALmarseon 793623057.00
2 X INDIA} LIMITED
Grand Total (in Words) : gﬂfses SEVEN CRORE NINETY-THREE LAC SIXTY-THREE THOUSAND FIFTY-SEVEN | can R GAld )
Masoom Paini
Friday, g e
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT )
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL /i
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER. -
PLAGE : Karaikal E-Mail ID MASOOM PATNIQGAIL.CO.IN
DATE : Sep1,2023 FAX No. 0112618504 1+00016933
REGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, R.K, PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066 AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY |
In case, Mcable Form for E mmummﬁmwum.ummmmwmmwﬁmmm hie from e
Mote: This invgice shall be: raad in cong SO wilh P g -Joir Tacket.
@
L
OTITUNGA =TAS
CIN - L40200DL1984GOI1B976 Managing Director E.LDE.

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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(16

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.

(A Govt. of India Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Website: www.gailonline.com

SEREAL NO

TNG1B823125000559

PTATE OF 15508

Sep 16, 2023

HEF 9

PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TOPARTY | SHIP TOPARTVIADORESS OF 2145003837
CODE 2145 . 10374 10371 PLACE QF SUBPLY
PAN No. AAACG1200J AAACP6507E AAACPESOTE OIC. Tamil nadu
TIN:No, 223494 34560007904 34580007904 STATE OF supPLY
GST No. I3AMACG12000272 34AMACPESOTEIZS JAAACPB50TETZS OIC. Tarmil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu OIC, Tamil nady OIC, Tamil naci
STATE CODE 33 34 3
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as per GST Law. |irm.r tu is payable on Reverss Charge basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product 1 Natural Gas MODE OF TRANEPORT :  Natursl Gas Pipaline DATE OF ISSUE 1 16.09.2023
HSN CODE 1 2711.24.00 Dco : 184000, 000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 15.09.2023
Material Desc. 1 GMS_NGCB Wi Avg CV for FTH  : 9B34.580 NCV / 10852.065 GLV
$S0OLD TO PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TQ PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. Agresmant Daled 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal Puduche Karaikal Puduch HANGE
PY - 605004, PY - 605004. exc RATE
IN. IN. 82.79000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Bitling Perlod from Sep 1, 2023 To Sep 15, 2023
Componants Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{INR)
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 110431.026 MMBTU (Gross) 6.5000 USDV { MMBTLX(G) §0265910.33
INR Component - GCV based 110131.026 MMBTU (Gross) 49,0784 INR 7 MMBTU(G) 5405054.53
LNR Component - NCV based . 99805185 MMETY (Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N) 503018.12
Note: Applicable Nalural Gas Pipeiine 1ransporiation 1anf -
43,82 INR  MMBTU(G). TAXABLE AMOUNT 6517396298
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT [ 14.s| % 9450227 52
INVOICE VALUE 746242105
GRAND TOTALirertww 08 74624211,
Grand Total {In Words) EEE\EES SE\EEN CRORE FORTY-SEX LAC TWENTY-FOUR THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
lINDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID MASOOM.PATNI@GAIL.CO.IN
DATE : Sep 16,2023 FAX No. 01126185941+00016933
REGD. OFFICE:; 16, BAIKAJ CAMA PLACE, FLK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
*"In cane, My Fowr for | Lo 1k i not Submmitied by tha cusiomer, the dilfereniial b aleng with spplicable inmrest payabie by GAIL shall be froem e
Mot Thig ivoice shall be read in conjunciion with g Joim Tecket.

CIN : L402000H.1984GCOH0 18976

Puducherry Power Corporati

Limited e soce.

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

St RIA ND

TNG1B23125000618

CATE OFISSUE

REF 1

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.

{A Gowi. of India Undertaking)

Karaikal, TN - 611001, IN
Wabsite: www.gailonling.com

PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TO PARYy | SHIPTO "m"‘?““ oF 2145003856
CODE 2145 10371 10371 PLACE OF SUFPLY
PAN No, ABACG1200. AAACPB50TE AAACPESOTE
TINNo. 223494 34550007904 34580007904 STATE OF SUPPLY
GST No. 3BAAACG 1209272 4AAACPE50TE1ZS MMAAACPESOTEIZS 0IC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu QIC, Tamil nady OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 33 k] k]
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: BiH of Supply &s per GST Law. lim«mumwumnmmcmobuh:uﬁ
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product 1 Natwral Gas [WOCE OF TRAMBPORT :  Natursl Gaa Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE : 01.10.2023
HSN CODE 1 2711.21.00 Dca : 184000.000/5M3 BILLING DATE : 30.09.2023
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB Wt Avg CVfor FTN @ 9832,260 NCV / 10849.66% GCV
SOLD TO PARTY { BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Puduchery Power Corporation Lid. Ag ) Doted 18.12.2018 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Patlinam
Karaikal, Puducherry Karaikal,Puducherry HAN
PY - 605004. PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
N, IN. 82.79000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Sep 16, 2023 To Sap 30, 2023
Components Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{INR)
Foreign Cutrency Component - GOV based 111097 642 MMBTU (Gross) 6.5000 Usov mBTU{G) 59786085.05
INR Component - GCV based 111097.642 MMBTU {Gross) 49,0784 INR / MMBTU(G) 5452494.53
}NR Component - NGV based 100679.948 MMBTU (Net) 504 [ INR/MMBTUN) 507426.93
Note: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tanff -
43,5 INR | MMBTUG) TAXABLE AMOUNT 65746006.51
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT ] 14.5[‘ K 9533170.93|
INVOICE VALUE 752791 n.u’
GRAND TOTALmanssom 75219177.00|
RUPEES SEVEN CRORE FIFTY-TWO LAC SEVENTY-NINE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED INDIA) LIMITED
Grand Total {h Words} : e yenTy.SEVEN ONLY oAt GR8, Bhkd )
Masoom Patnd
Sunday, Oclobay
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT »
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIREGTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER,
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail ID
DATE : Octi, 2023 FAX No. 01126185541+BKG_F|_BOT02
REGD. OFFICE: 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 1100686, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY |
i case, Faurn fon L rala s Nl submitied by the customer. the differoniial tax slong with appicable nierest payable by GAIL shall be e from the

Mote: This ivoice shall be read in conjunciion with Joint Tickel.

TUNGANA, AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited E &OE.
{A Government of Pud ucherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

CW : LA02000L1984GO018976
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TAX INVOICE ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

GAIL (INDIA) LTD. SERIAL ND

(A Gowt. of India Undertaking)

TNG1823125000680

DATE DF I1SSUL
Karaikal, TN - §11001, IN

Wobsite: www.gailonline.com Oct 16, 2023
REF 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TO PARTY | SHAP TO PARTY/ADDRESS OF 2145003873
DELIVERY
COE 21‘5 103?1 10371 ACE SUPPLY
PAN No. AAACG1200) AAACPE507E AAACPESQTE
TN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007004 STATE QF SUPBELY
GST No. 33AAACG1209J222 34AMACPBS0TEZS 34AAACPEE0TE1ZS QIC, Tamil nadu
STATE Tamil Nadu QIC, Tamil nadu QIC, Tamil nady
STATE CODE 33 kY 34
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bill of Supply as per GST Law. IWhm tax is payable on. Reverse Charge basis: NO
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natural Gas |mooE oF TRARSPORT ;. Natursi Gas Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE : 16.10.2023
HSN CODE 1 2711.21.00 nca : 184000.000/SM3 BILLING DATE : 15.10.2023
Material Desc. : GMS_NGCB Iwiavg CVlor FTN  : 9818.968 NCV / 10835.410 GGV
SOLD TO PARTY [ BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
h i . ) '
Puduchemy Power Corporation Lid Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd Agreement 18.12.2045 18111263
T.R Pattinam T.R Pattinam
Karaikal, Puducherry Karaikal Puducherry
PY - 605004, PY - 605004, EXCHANGE RATE
IN. IN. 83.05000
Natural Gas Sales / Transmission for Delivary & Biliing Period from Oct 1, 2023 To Oct 15, 2023
Componenis Quantity UoM Rate UoM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Currency Componant - GCV based 110549.907 MMBTL (Gross) 6.5000 USDV { MMETU(G) 50678156.29
rNR Component - GCV based 110549.907 MMEBTU {Gross) 49.0784 INR { MMBTU(G) 542561257
INR Component - NCV based 100179.501 MMBTU {Net) £.04 INR F MMBTU{N} 504904.69
Note: Applicabie Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tanif -
4382 INR / MMBTU(G), TAXABLE AMOUNT 65608673.55
ADD: TAXES
A/R CST Payable VAT | 14.5| % 9513257.66
INVOICE VALUE T5121931.21
GRAND TOTALmnmseron 75121931.000
- THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED
Grand Total (In Words) : _?H;'aﬁ%sﬁerg: EYRORE FIFTY-ONE LAC TWENTY-ONE THOU
DECLARATION: GERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE IS NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail 1D MASOOM.PATNIEGAIL CO.IN
DATE : Oct16,2023 FAX No. 01126185041 +00016933
REGD. OFFIGE. 16, BHIKAJ CAMA PLACE, R.K. PURAM, NEW DELHT - 110065, AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY
w1 cage, applicable Forn for sonal ax fate 15 ot submitied Uy B Cusiomas, the diffecantal tax along with applicable interest payable by GAKL shal be biwt o e
Nota: This imvoice shafl be read in cony bon with g Joind Tickel.

0 NGAN.
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited" 0&
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

CIN : L40200DL1984GOI018976
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(29

ORIGINAL FOR BUYER

{A Gowt. of India Undertaking)

Karaikal, TH - 611001, IN
Wabsite: www.gailonline.com

GAIL (INDIA) LTD.

SEREAL NO

TNG1B23125000732

DATE OF 155100

Re# 1
PARTICULAR SUPPLIER BUYER/SOLD TOPARTY | SHIPTO P T RESS OF 2145003869
CODE 2145 40371 o '10371 Pi &CE QOF S0 Y
PAN No. AAACG1209) AAACPBS0TE AAACPB507E QIC, Tamil nadu
TN No. 223494 34580007904 34580007904 STATE OF SuPPLY
GST No. IBAAACG12000222 MANACPES0TEZS MMAAACPES0TE1ZS
STATE Tamit Nadu OIC, Tamil nadu OIC, Tamil nadu
STATE CODE 3 M
NATURE OF DOCUMENT: Bil of Supply 85 per GST Law. meumﬂmmmcwmu:n‘o
SHIPMENT DETAILS:
Product : Natural Gas MODE OF TRANSPORT :  Natursl Gas Pipeline DATE OF ISSUE : 01.11.2023
HSH CODE : 2711.21.00 pca : 184000.000/SM3 BILING DATE : 31.10.2023
Materia) Desc. : GMS_NGCB Wt Avg CV for FTN  : 0831.188 NCV / 10848.455 GCV
SOLD TQ PARTY / BUYER'S NAME & ADDRESS SHIP TO PARTY / DELIVERY ADDRESS Contract Description | Contract Number
Puducherny Power Corporation Ltd. Puducherry Power Corporation Lid. Agreement Deted 18.12.2015 18111263
T.R Patinam - T.R Pattinam
Karaikal,Puduchemy Karnikal Puducherry CHAN
PY - 605004. PY - 605004 e GE RATE
N, IN. 83.05000
Natural Gas Sales [ Transmission for Delivery & Billing Period from Oct 16, 2023 To Oct 31, 2023
Components Quantlty UoM Rate YoM Amount{iNR)
Foreign Currency Component - GCV based 99305.164 MMBTU (Gross) 6.5000 USDV / MMBTL{G) 53607906 69
INR Component - GCV based 99305.164 MMBTU (Gross} 49.0784 INR / MMBTL(G) 487373857
'NR Component - NCV based 59993.253 MMBTU (Net) 5.04 INR / MMBTU(N) 453565.99
Mote: Applicable Natural Gas Pipeline Transportation Tariff -
43.82 iINR / MMBTW(G}). TAXABLE AMOUNT 58935241.29
ADD: TAXES
AR CST Payable VAT | 14.51 % 8545605.63
INVOICE VALUE 67480316.38
GRAND TOTALmeuwsmson S7480817.
RUPEES SIX CRORE SEVENTY-FOUR LAC EIGHTY THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED I G, {INDIA) LIWITED
Grand Total {In Words) : crvey e S G ol DA
DECLARATION: CERTIFIED THAT THE PARTICULARS GIVEN ABOVE ARE TRUE & CORRECT AND THE AMOUNT
INDICATED REPRESENTS THE PRICE ACTUALLY CHARGED AND THAT THERE 1$ NO FLOW OF ADDITIONAL
CONSIDERATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE BUYER.
PLACE : Karaikal E-Mail 1D MASOOM.PATNIGGAIL.CO.IN
DATE : Nov1,2023 FAX No. 01126185941 +00016933
|REGD. OFFICE: 16, BRIKAJI CAMA PLACE, RK. PURAM, NEW DELHI - 110066. AUTHOREZED SIGNATORY
°-1nme.app|u:ubhquwmmm‘-mmwum.nﬁuummwwmmmmm bl fmm the cusio

Hote: This irvoice shall he read i conjunction with P

CIN : L402000L 1984G0OI018976

ding Jownt Ticket,

K@\\IUNGAN. AS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited _ , .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry,
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C I.ﬁ-.--'t . m :
Certificate Issued Date
Account Reference
Unigue Doc. Reference
Purchased by
Description of Document
Property Description
Consideration Price (Rs.)

First Party

Second Party

Stamp Duty Paid By
Stamp Duty Amount(Rs.}

Udyog Vihar - Phase L Sector-18. Gurugram
RETITION NO: 0.
0f2023
THE MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Government of Puducherry

e-Stamp

SUBIN PYPYSHIMP1 721571 24085391 1V

MD PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Article 4 Affidavit
AFFIDAVIT

0
(Zero)

MD PPCL PUDUCHERRY
THE SECRETARY JERC

MD PPCL PUDUCHERRY

20
(Twenty only)

Puedse o ile of tvae bislow thay fine

Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-1I of

S DA BADEF D SNk R T R KD D BDIC MR B SO0 P DG HE Y R PSR PURMA HEH R Y ME DL

JHFAR - M PRGL PG HERSY MDY PP

Lt PR

SOCE G IILLHE FRY WD PP S 1000 HE TR AT FED L PUDLECHE SR rdtF

TR R
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AND IN THE MATTER OF :

PETITIONER

RESPONDENT

137

13d

A

The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Annual Performance Review
for 2023-24.

The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,

PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,

Government of Puducherry,

137, NSC Bose Salai,

PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU KULOTHUNGAN.A,, 1.AS., SON OF SHRI ASOKAN AGED
ABOUT 38 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX STREET,

KARAIKAL - 609 602.

1, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. [ am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 and I say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

@ ' %ONENT

KULOTHUNGAN.A, I1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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VERIFICATION:

1, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above

affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this _29_day of November, 2023.

DATE : Managmg D:rector
: Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.

u\/\/\-J

SaBU OOR HY, BALLE-
_ADVOCATE & NOTARY
No. 45, MARKET STREET
KARAIKAL - $09 602
JPUDUCHERRY STATE

" SOUTH INDIA
Mg 090

Reg, Under N.C. No.ab2 __,J_%ﬁflg

B e o o TN
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION APPROVED BY CIRCULATION DT 20.11.2023

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 and
subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review for the
FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition / Clarification petition / Review
petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the
period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2023-24, if
any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff
period 2024-25, if required and any other documents required for the
purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the Corporation before JERC
and also to authorize such officials of the Corporation to attend the
hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of ¥ 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen lakhs
only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition / Truing up
petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the cost
of licence fee for filing the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring any
other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as may be
required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 along with
Annual Performance Review for the FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition /
Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to
the earlier tariff orders for the period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for
the tariff period 2023-24, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the
tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25, if required.

@FHUN N TAS

Managing Dictor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
© (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
: Puducherry.
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BEEORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION FOR THE ,

STATE OF GOA AND UNION TERRITORIES

GURUGRAM
PETITION NO: ......
of 2023
IN THE MATTER OF ; Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Annual Performance
Review for 2023-24.

PETITIONER : The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005,

RESPONDENT . The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Gowvt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry — 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2)

3)

The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.
Further, it is a “Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28) of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with
the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas
of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at

Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (India)
Ltd.

Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.ef.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity herry
under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002. LOTHUNGADA, IAS

Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Lim[ted _
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

140
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4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Hon’ble Commission has notified “Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009” to be
effective from 08.02.2010.

The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated
28" March, 2023 for the year 2023-24 determining the revenue
requirements and generation tariff based on the proposed estimated costs
and expenses of the Petitioner.

As per The Hon’ble Commission’s tariff order dt. 28" March, 2023, it has
been directed to submit all necessary data for APR in the future petitions
along with revised estimates of the AFC Parameters for the whole year
based on actual data, starting with the petition for APR of FY 2023-24.

The actual details of generation, energy charges, fuel charges etc. of
Annual performance from April ‘23 to October 23 and the estimated details
of generation, energy charges, fuel charges etc. of Annual performance
from November '23 to March ’24 is enclosed in Annexure-!.

It is submitted that PPCL is not connected to State Load Dispatch Centre
(SLDC) since the inception of plant operation. Although PPCL is sending
the declared capacity by mail to SLDC daily, the same is not certified by the
concerned load dispatch centre after the day is over as per the Regulation
42(5) CERC Tariff regulation 2019. Further as per the regulation “peak

" 1)

hours”, “off peak hours”, “High demand season” & “low demand season”
have not been declared by SLDC.So there are no instructions from SLDC
regarding the maintenance of load. Hence the PPCL plant generates at full
load unless the plant load is restricted due to i) islanding, ii) due to reduced

gas flow from GAIL iii) due to lack of load from Electricity Depariment.

In terms of Regulation 42(5) CERC Tariff regulation 2019, the Petitioner is
praying for CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause No.42(3) for Karaikal
Power Station for the year 2024-25 for full fixed cost recovery at 85%
Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor(NAPAF) with the following
a) Peak period of the day (4 hours) : 1800 hrs to 2200 hrs,

b} Off peak period hours of the day (20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800 hrs & 2200
hrs to 2400 hrs.

¢} High demand season (3 months): April, May & Jun

d) Low demand season (9 months). January, F
August, September, October, November & December.

Managing Direc{qr o
iii) Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner. Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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)37
for recovery of full fixed charges at 85% NAPAF for the period 2019-24 for

thermal generating stations as per Regulation 49(A)a of Tariff regulation
2019.

9)  Further, the copies of bill raised from April'23 to October'23 are enclosed as
Annexure-ll for perusal.

10) This petition is being submitted along with Tariff petition for FY 2024-25 for

which filing fee will be paid as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees),
Regulation 2008/2012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this APR petition.

Prayer

In the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the
Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

i) Allow to recover additional expenditure if any during the true up of
FY 2023-24.
ii) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances

mentioned above.

Place : Karaikal ;ULOT“UNG A, 1AS

Managing Director
Date : Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.
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Annexure -1

(Annual Performance Review for FY 2023-24)
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PERFORMANCE REVIEW FOR FY 2023-24
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GENERATIO AUXILIARY  |ACTUAL :3;::.:';“ GAS ENERGY DIFF BETWEEN |~ SOPBILL
FUEL BILL & RAISED
ﬁ; MONTH ACPT;"- y on&&%v& GE?«I‘;-IF-;“‘I";ON POWER AUX POWER|POWER :AE‘;; CONSUMPTIO| FUEL BILL | CHARGES ENERGY | PUDUCHERRY g::‘;g'; Units/SC | o us rate
CONSUMPTION |CONSUMPT! |CONSUMP N CLAIMED | CHARGES | ELECTRICITY “
PLF IN KWH ON IN KWH |TION IN % ClLAINED DEPY
1 | aprirzs | 80.34 | 19690000 18800530 656370 1096530 583 |2813.30| 4o07952 | 117550886 | 107669504 -9881362 132709507 26685854 3831 | 29.58
2 | may23 | 8682 | 20553000 20994240 678249 1166240 556 |2707.33| 5280360 | 126210022 | 120554240 -5655782 149118386 aoisoats | 3969 | 29058
3 | June2zs | 73.72 | 20802670 17251560 676588.11 970560 563 | 272336 4355440 | 105820809 | 100290060 5529939 116903739 18226 3961 | 2058
4 | Juy2s | es30 | 20853000 16514640 678249 947040 573 | 270899 4173381 | 101621702 | 102721069 1099359 117456700 22242695 3957 | 2088
s | Aug23 | 8379 | 20853000 20259630 678249 1145830 566 |2721.42| 5131338 | 135078076 | 128062460 -7015616 160076740 sae300er | 3948 | 2058
6 | sepr23 | 85.43 | 19890000 19990840 856370 1089840 545 |2688.07| 4967950 | 131838472 | 126636700 -5001772 153884217 osesatsy | 4024 | 2088
7 | ocrea | s24s5 | 20883000 18847200 678249 1088560 556 |2636.56| 4288791 | 132092269 | 188927020 -3165249 217922330 sgeasate | 4397 | 8
8 | Nov2a | 6737 | 19890000 15764580 656370 867052 550 |345578] 5021100 | 148524138 | 118027300 | 32498820 144460642 28433333 3140 | 2058
9 | Dec23 | 8500 | 20553000 20553000 678249 1150820 560 |268564| 5087376 | 150484582 | 151270080 785498 179703413 saazzzas | 4040 | 2088
10| Jan24 | 89.00 | 20583000 21520200 678249 1183611 550 | 268564 | 5326782 | 157566212 | 158388672 822460 186822005 soazazay | 4040 | 2058
11| Feb24 | 87.00 | 19227000 19679400 634491 1119690 560 |268564| 4871139 | 144088280 | 144840384 752104 173704586 saseatan | 4040 | 2058
12{ Mar24 | 87.00 | 20553000 21036600 678249 1157013 550 |268564| 5207079 | 154025403 | 154820376 803973 183693558 sogearsn | 4040 | 2958
231212420 12982016 1664700921 | 1600217766 | -64483158.01 | 1916485803 | 331887810
Normative PLF 85% 166.47 160.02 545 191.65 33.19
Normative Heat rate 2648 Kcal/kwh
Normative APC 33 %
Capacity Charges approved: Rs 36.66 Crores Projected \Rs 33.19
APRIL'23 TO October'23 ARE ACTUAL FIGURES . NOV'23 TO MARCH'24 FIGURES ARE ESTIMATED ONE
o
(s).
KULOTHU AN.A o
Managi v v
Puducherry p aging Director Y-
: erry Power Corporation Limited
< (A Government of Pudycher

Puducherry.

1y Underiaking)
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Annexure - 11

(Sale of Power bills raised for the period from
April, 2023 to October, 2023)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITE
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
PROJECT OFFICE, T.R, PATTINAM - 609 6

Phone: (04368} 233287, 233988, 234488

146

b . 14

1 233923

S, L * PU.DUC\‘ ot
S o rSufy Hale of Power for the month of April 2023(R ED) b||| - Forwarded.

Ref No.01/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/ 227

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL 609 602.

Ref: Tariﬂ’ Order: for 2023 24+of JERC dt, 2‘&.93 2023,

)=

1 am directed to enclose herewith an revised in‘vbicé'fcr-'Rs:zl‘B;‘

5.2023

‘.‘:h-, .
e i

2&4’;95 ,980/-(Rupees

eighteen crore forty four lakh ninety six tlﬁm/aﬁﬁé hundred and eighty only) towards
Sale of Power for the month of APRIL 2023 & Recovery of a.gapof Rs. 0.43 crore on
account of True up for the FY 2020-21 from PED in six equated monthly installments i.e
Rs.7,16,667/- (1/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs,18,52,13,647/-, Therefore, the

total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department now arrives to

Rs.93,54,16,791 /- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2010-11

Rs. 15,43,77,466/-

Add: Bill for the month of February 2022. )
Bill No:12/PPCL/EE(M)/DDQ/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.03.2022

Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bilt for the month of March 2022 ' I
Bill No. 13/PPCUEE(M}!DDO{SOP{2021 -22 dated 12.04. 2022

Rs. 2,11,459/-

Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolutton No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of May 2022 :

Rebate disallowed hy the Board vide Resolution No. 147. 12 K

Bilt No. 02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.06,2022 ' Rs. 25,97,434/- . -
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147 12 A -
Add: Bill for the menth of June 2022 N -, )

Bilt No. 03/PRCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022- 23/657 dated 07.07.2022 Rs. 15,07, 450/- ~

Add: Bill for the month of October 2022
Bill No. 07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2(22-23/1565 dated 08. 11 2022
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12°

Rs. 9,20,425/-

Add: Bill far the month of November 2022
Bill No. 08/PPCL{DDO/SOP{PED,~‘2022 23/1815 dated 05.12, 2022
{Rs.21,65,10,229- Rs.5,33,97,436= Rs.16,31,12,793)

Rs. 16,31,12,793/-

Add: Bill for the month of December 2022
Bill No. 09/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/2070 dated 11.01.2023

Rs. 21,74,57,217/-

Add: Bill for the month of January 2023
Bilt No. 10/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED{2022-23/ dated 09.02. 2023

Rs. 14,58,07,830/-

Add: Bill for the month of February 2023
Bill No. 11/PPCL/DDQ/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.03.2023

R

s. 22,96,20,131/- *

Add: Bill for the month of March 2023
Bill No.12/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 12.04.2023

&

. 22,26,27,047/-

Add: Re-imbursement of filing and publication expenses for FY 2022-23
Bill No. 13/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 18.04.2023

Rs. 22,23,569/-

Add: Bill for the month of April 2023 (REVISED)

Rs. 18,52,13,647/-

Less: Amount received from Electricity Departrent on.various dates
viz, on 30.01.2023 (7.5 Crore), on 27.03.2023 (Rs.1,64,18,086}, on
25.04.2023 (Rs.28,91,51,924) and on 28.04.2023 (Rs.1,08,48,00Q)

Rs. 39,14,18,010/-

Net amount payable by the Electricity Department | R

s: 93,54,16,791/-

+

The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

e / Youj
| ?& i EXECUTIVE ENGINEER {MECH)

Copy submi
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Sala :

Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POS'I_';'

faithfully,

wjm\ S

RRYIAY

Managing Dlrector
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Underiaking)

Puducherry.
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Copy to:

1., The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
Q/The Manager {Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry,.—
3. The PA to E.E (Mech}, PPCL, Karaikal.

- W"ﬁng
m’f cﬂ‘{& i

"KULOTHUNGAN.A, 1AS
Managing ctqr
" “Puducherry Power Colgpration Limted
' (A Goverament of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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’ REVISED 14>
‘ PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2023

BILL No. 01/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2023-24 Dt.06/05/2023

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023-2024 OF JERC
DATED 28.03.2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Plant
Annual Fixed Fl-aoc?:gr Normative
s, Tariff No, of Units in Ratf‘." Cost Specified Achieve Annual Amount
No Head KWH Unit | for the Year ment Plant Load z
E.C.R.| 2022-23in upto the factor in
Rupees (AFC)| P % NAPLF
: year
(PLF)
(A) {B) (<) (D) (E) {F) {G) {H)
PAFM,-
86.58%
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 PAFM,, - 85 30550000.00
87.13%

CC,={(0.20xAFC) x{1/12)x(PAFMp/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x AFC) x
(1/12)} + {0.80 x AFC) x(1/12)x(PAFMopl / NAPAF} subject to ceiling of (0.80 x

AFC)x(1/12)} -
ENERGY
2 cHArGges | 19364400.00] 7.95 153946980.00

Total (1+2) 184496980.00

Add; Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2020-

21 from PED in six equated instaliments (1/6) . 716667.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 185213647.00

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: APRIL 2023

CC, = CC,, {Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CC,;, (Capacity charges for the
off-peak hours in the month)

CC,= {(0.20xAFC} x(1/12)x(PAFMp/NAPAF} Subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x AFC} x (1/12)} +
{0.80 x AFC) x{1/12)x(PAFMopl / NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80 x AFC)x(1/12)}

CC, = {0.20x366600000)x (1/12)x (86.58/85} subject to ceiling of {0.20x366600000)x(1/12)} +
{(0.80 x 366600000)x(1/12)x{87.13/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x366600000)x(1/12)}

CC, ={ 6110000 x (86.58/85) subject to ceiling of 6110000} + {24440000 x (87.13/85) subject

to ceiling of 24440000}

CC, . {6223574.11 subject to ceiling of 6110000} + {25052437.64 subject to ceiling of
24440000}

CC, = 6110000 + 24440000
CC, =3,05,50,000.00

For & On Behaif of the PPCL

lUI;%?ect AS b rawing éﬂﬂﬂcer
Ma agin

Limited
rry Power Gorpord ation
Iz;:glcl!s:r?\myent Puducherry Undertaking)

P

uducherry.
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g

. Ikl
- Calculation of Energy charges
for the month of APRIL 2023
_ Amount paid
::)r; Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
ght *
1 2556.319 10845.308 27724066.90 86934485.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
11 2516.655 10833.105 27263187.86 72904519.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total 5072.974 54987254.77 159839004.00
LGP = 159839004/5072.974
= 31507.949
or = 31.507/SCM.
Average GCV = 54987254.77/5072.974
= 10839.2549
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))

= 2646*31.507*%100/(10839.254*(100-3.3))

= 7.95
REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the vaiue supplies, adjusted against the advance payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate couid not
be availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears,

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments

pending.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the amount due.

OTH
Managi

N.A, IAS
Director

ion Limited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

Drawing &

ursing Officer
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PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 60

Phone: (04368} 233287, 233988, 234488 -3 7
Ref.No.02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/ Lo Dt. 12.06.2023

To

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V,
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL 609 602.

Sir,
Sub:  Sale of Power for the month of May 2023 bill - Forwarded.
Ref: Tariff Order for 2023-24 of JERC dt. 28.03.2023.
-x-

1 am directed to enclose herewith an revised invoice for Rs.16,93,86,043/-(Rupees
seventeen crore one lakh two thousand seven hundred and ten only) towards Sale of
Power for the month of MAY 2023 & Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 crore on account of
True up for the FY 2020-21 from PED in six equated monthly instaliments i.e
Rs.7,16,667/- (2/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.17,01,02,710/-. Therefore, the

total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department now arrives to
Rs.85,62,36,168/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 . . Rs, 15,43,77,466/-
Add: Bill for the month of February 2022
Bill No: 12/PPCL/EE(M)/CDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.03.2022 Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of March 2022

Bill No. 13/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 12.04.2022 Rs. 2,11,459/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of May 2022

i Bill No. 02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.06.2022 Rs. 25,97,434/-
) Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of June 2022

Bill No. 03/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PEDf2022-23/657 dated 07.07.2022 Rs. 15,07,450/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of QOctober 2022

Bill No. 07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1565 dated 08.11.2022 Rs. 9,20,425/-
' Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of November 2022
Bill No. 08/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1815 dated 05.12.2022 Rs. 16,31,12,793/-

{Rs.21,65,10,229- Rs.5,33,97,436= Rs.16,31,12,793) ¢

. Add: Bill for the month of December 2022

- Bill No, 09/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/2070 dated 11.01.2023
Add: Bill for the month of January 2023

Bill No. 10/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/ dated 05.02.2023 Rs. 1,08,48,000/-
(Rs.14,58,07,830- Rs.13,49,59,830 =Rs.1,08,48,000/-)
Add: Bill for the month of February 2023

Bill No. 11/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.03.2023 Rs. 11,45,79,961/-
(Rs.22,96,20,131 - Rs.11,50,40,170 = Rs.11,45,79,961)

Add: Bil! for the month of March 2023 '

Bill No.12/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 12.04.2023

Add: Re-imbursement of filing and publication expenses for FY 2022-23
Bill No. 13/PPCL/DDO/SQOP/PED/2022-23 dated 18.04.2023

Add: Bill for the month of April 2023 (REVISED) Rs. 18,52,13,647/-

Add: Bill for the month of May 2023 Rs. 17,01,02,710/-

Less: Amount received from Electricity Department on various dates
viz. on 30.01.2023 (7.5 Crore), on 27.03.2023 (Rs.1,64,18,086), on | Rs. 39,14,18,010/-
25.04.2023 (Rs.28,91,51,924) and on_28.04.2023 (Rs.1,08,48,000)

Net amo yable bythe EJectnc;ty artment | Rs. 85,62,36,168/-

The bill for surcharge will ﬁl‘&%‘(?/
ITUNGAN.A, I1AS Yours faithfully,

Managing Director . N
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited @ W Q

\“’\“fb (A Government of mhsw Unde e TIve ENGINEER (MECH) 7

Rs. 21,74,57,217/-

Rs. 22,26,27,047/-

Rs. 22,23,569/-
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c mi : Yo
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry. \ .
2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001, /THROUGH REGD POST/
“

1. The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
\Zf/The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry. !
3. The PA to E.E (Mech}, PPCL, Karaikal.

OTHUN
Managing
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
; (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
: Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
{A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2023

BILL No.02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2023-24

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023-2024 OF JERC

DATED 28.03.2023

W7

Dt.12/06/2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Plant
Annual Fixed Load Normative
Rate/U| Cost Specified | Factor Annual
z:; :'::: No. o;#:its in nit for the Year |Achievemn| Plant Load Amgunt
E.C.R.| 2022-23in | ent upto | factorin %
Rupees {AFC) | the year NAPLF
(PAFM)
(A) {B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) {H)
PAFM,-
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 ,is‘;:":%- 85 29434386.00
P
83.06%
CCy= CCy; (peak hours) + CC,p; (during off-peak hours)
ENERGY .
2 | cHaraes 19184600.001 7.30 139951657.00

Total (1+2)

169386043.00

Add: Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2020-
21 to PED in six equated installments (2/6)

716667.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL

170102710.00

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: MAY 2023
CC; = CCpz (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCgg; (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in

Hia mnnthd

€C,2={(0.20xAFC) x{1/6)x{PAFM,:/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/6)} - CCs,

€C,z={(0.20x366600000)x(1/6)x{ 85,44/85) subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x 366600000)x (1/6) - 6110000

€C,z=12220000 x ( 85.44/85) subject to Ceiling of 12220000 - 6110000
CCpy= 12220000 -6110000 '

CC,2=6110000

CCop2 = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/6) x {PAFM,,3/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of {0.80xAFC)x(1/6)}- CCopl
CCopz = {(0.80 x 366600000} x (1/6) x (83.06/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80x366600000)x(1/6)} -

24440000

CCopz = { 293280000 x (1/6) x (83.06 / 85) subject to ceiling of 293280000 x (1/6)} - 24440000
CCopz = { 48880000 x (83.06/85) subject to ceiling of 48880000} - 24440000

CCypz = 4776438588 - 24440000
CCopz = 23324385.88

CC; = Ccpz + CC,,,;

CCy= 6110000+23324385.88

CC,; = 2,94,34,385.88 (or) 2,94,34

,

April, May 8 June 2023 has been 1§}

9 i‘gh erna (o]
A IAS
Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaki

Puduchetry.

Qﬂ)a.wingﬂﬁ Disv

ursing

s (Peak hours; 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)
For & On Behalf of the PPCL

e
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Caiculation of Energy' charges
for the month of MAY 2023

153

byl

Fort Amount paid
ni Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
ght 2
I 2439.916 10892.642 26577131.50 70857480.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
1) 2568.3156 10917.457 28039916.19 74757465.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total 5008.272 54617047.569 145614945.00
LGP = 145614945/5008.272
= 29074.888
or = 29.074/SCM
Average GCV = 54617047.69/5008.272
= 10905.368
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
= 2646*29.074%100/(10905.368%(100-3.3))
= 7.30
REBATE: *

PPCL shail allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royaity cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not
be availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

- If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shail be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments

pending.

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the amount due.

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puduchetry.



154
15392/2023/Legal Section

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) @%ﬁ“%ﬁ ’
\

PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 606

Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 T mea™ . Fax: 233923
Ref.No.03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/ 675~ /j”f T 10.07.2023
To R wa)J

A I
THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V, ( :;.\(\ Sute, [0 902/
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL 609 602,  \-»0 T
Sir, S 3y

Sub: Sale of Power for the month of June 2023 bﬂl -Forwarded
Ref; Tariff Order for 2023-24 of JERC dt. 28.03.2023.

-y =

I am directed to enclose herewith an revised invoice for Rs.17,90,58,206/-(Rupees
seventeen crore ninety lakh fifty eight thousand two hundred and six only) towards Sale
of Power for the month of JUNE 2023 & Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 crore on account

’ of True up for the FY 2020-21 from PED in six equated monthly installments i.e
Rs.7,16,667/- (3/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.17,97,74,873/-. Therefore, the
total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department now arrives to
Rs.83,60,11,041/- including earlier bifls as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 .

Add: Bill for the month of February 2022
Bill No:12/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.03.2022 Rs. 18,75,000/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of March 2022

Bill No. 13/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 12.04, 2022 Rs. 2,11,459/-
. Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add; Bill for the month of May 2022

Bill No. 02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.06.2022 Rs. 25,97,434/-
* Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bili for the month of June 2022

Bill No. 03/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/657 dated 07.07.2022 Rs. 15,07,450/-
Rebate diszllowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of October 2022 .

Bili No. 07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1565 dated 08.11.2022 Rs. 9,20,425/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of November 2022

Bill No. 08/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1815 dated 05.12. 2022 Rs. 16,31,12,793/~
{Rs.21,65,10,229- Rs,5,33,97,436= Rs.16,31,12,793)
Add: Bill for the month of December 2022

Rs. 15,43,77,466/-

. Bill No. 09/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/2070 dated 11.01.2023 Rs. 21,74,57,217/-
Add: Bill for the month of January 2023
8ill No. 10/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/ dated 09.02.2023 Rs. 1,08,48,000/-

{Rs.14,58,07,830- Rs.13,49,59,830 =Rs.1,08,48,000/-}
Add: Bill for the month of February 2023

8ill No. 11/PPCL/DDQ/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.03.2023 Rs. 11,45,79,961/-
(Rs.22,96,20,131 - Rs.11,50,40,170 = Rs.11,45,79,961)

Add: Bill for the month of March 2023 .

Bill No.12/PPCL/DDG/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 12.04.2023

Add: Re-imbursement of filing and publication expenses for FY 2022-23
Bill No. 13/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 18.04.2023

Rs. 22,26,27,047/-

Rs. 22,23,569/-

Add: Bill for the month of April 2023 (REVISED) _
Bill No.01/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/229 dated 12.05.2023 Rs. 18,52,13,647/
Add: Bill for the month of May 2023 ]
8ill No. 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/440 dated 12.06.2023 Rs. 17,01,02,710/
Add: Bill for the month of June 2023 Rs. 17,97,74,873/-

Less: Amount received from Electricity Department on various dates
viz. on 30.01.2023 (7.5 Crore}, on 27.03.2023 (Rs.1,64,18,086}, on
25.04,2023 (Rs.28,91,51,924), on 28.04, #ﬁ‘ -. a8 000) & on
04.07.2023 (Rs.20,00,00,000)

Net amount payabl

Rs. 59,14,18,010/-

Rery gis. 83,60,11,041/-

A ector
The bill for surcharge will be rlajlslﬁzg s% cngg ‘Corporation Limited

. (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry. .2/
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Further, I am to request that kindly provide us the details / break up for the’ ‘E
payment of Rs.59,14,18,010/- as mentioned above, so as to decrease the amount ‘i;:.\
payable against the correspending month, Y

Yours faithfully, |

@E&M&wﬂ

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER {MECH) E
+

*

Copy submitted to:

1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001, /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copy to;
1. The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
2. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry.

. 3.The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL, Karaikal.
@HUNG

Managing Dire

A\
1
Puducherry Power Corpoyal

nment of Puducher
(A GovernmEr o sucherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2023

BILL No:03/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023-2024 QOF JERC

DATED 28.03.2023

156

15

Dt.10/07/2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Plant
Annual Fixed Load Normative
Rate/U| Cost Specified | Factor Annual
ﬂo LZ‘:': No. "x:"ts it | forthe Year [Achievem| Plant Load Amaunt
E.C.R. 2022-23 in ent upto { factor in %
Rupees (AFC} | the year NAPLF
(PAFM)
(A) (B) (€} (D) (E) (F) (G} (H)
PAFM,-
91.07%
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 |pafy,, - 85 31665614.00
20.50%
CCy= CC,3 (peak hours) + CC,p3 (during off-peak hours)
ENERGY
2 CHARGES 20135600.00| 7.32 142!_)2592.00
) Total (1+2)| 179058206.00
Add:: Recovery of a gap of Rs, 0.43 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2020- 716667.00
21 to PED in six equated installments (3/6} . *
- Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 179774873.00

HIGH DEMAND SEASON: JUNE 2023
CC, = CC,, (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month} +CC,,; (Capacity charges for the off-peak

hours in the month}

€C,3={(0.20XAFC) x(1/4)X(PAFM,,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) X (1/4)} - CCp1.CCpa
€C,y={(0.20x366600000)x(1/4)x(91.07/85) subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x 366600000)x {1/4) - (6110000

+ 6110000}

C€Cy3= 18330000 x (91.07/85) subject to Ceiling of 18330000 - 12220000

CCp3= 18330000 - 12220000.00

CC;»=61,10,000

CCopa = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/4) x {PAFM,,3/NAPAF} subject to ceiling of (0.80xAFC)x(1/4}}- CCopl - CCyp

CCopz = {(0.80 x 366600000) x (1/4) x (90.50/85} subject to ceiling of (0.80x366600000)x(1/4)} -
(24440000+23324385.88)

CCops = { 29328000 x (1/4) x (90.50/85) subject to ceiling of 29328000 x (1/4)} - 47764385.88

CCqps = { 73320000 x (90.50/85) subject to ceiling of 73320000} - 47764385.88

CCops = 73320000 - 47764385.88
CCops = 2,55,55,614.12

CCy = Ccpa + CC093

CCy= 61,10,000 + 2,55,55,614.12

€C; = 31665614.12 (or) 3,16,65,61

Aprif, May & June 2023 has been take

Managing Directdr

s 1AS

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undei

Puducherry.

dal%?%ﬂing &

eak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)
For & On Behalf of the PPCL
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Calculation of Energy charges
for the month of JUNE 2023

(B8
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-

Fort- Amount paid
nlah Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
ght T
1 2649.857 10881.962 28835643.18 77151426.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
IL 2629.541 10880.319 28610244.90 76548355.00
0.000 0.000 ! 0.00 0.00
Total 5279.398 57445888.08 153699781.00
LGP = 153699781 /5279.398
= 29113.126
or = 29.113/SCM
Average GCV = 57445888.08/5279.398
= 10881.144
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
= 2646%29,113*%100/(10881.144*(100-3,3))
. = 7-32
REBATE:

*
PPCL shall aliow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not
be availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the vaiue of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments
pending. *

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month wiil be levied, on the amount due,

Managin% ation Limited
herry Power Corpor ted
l(::gl;\(:ernm\:ent of Puducherry Underiaking)
Puducherry.
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- PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
wd (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM -~ 609 606 .
Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 m Fax: 233923

Ref.No.04/PPCL/EE(M)/DD0O/SOP/2023-24] B¥x% / U™

- &

To '.-"f«“? W

THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V, = i

ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL 609 602. K‘%m Dater.. Lﬁ-“-’—g-‘-?‘?@ - M
i \Ql*\- /’+ ©

Sir, N AR ” o

Sub: Revised Sale of Power for the-month o Ju!y 20236l - Forwarded.

Ref: (i} Tariff Order for 2023-24 of JERC dt. 28,03.2023.
(iiy SOP dated 08.08.2023

-y

I am directed to enclose herewith an revised invoice for Rs.17,61,85,668/-(Rupees
seventeen crore sixty one lakh eighty five thousand six hundred and sixty eight only)
towards Sale of Power for the month of JULY 2023 & Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43
crore on account of True up for the FY 2020-21 from PED in six equated monthly
installments i.e Rs.7,16,667/- (4/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.17,69,02,335/-.
Therefore, the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department now
arrives to Rs.86,29,13,376/- including earlter bilis as detailed below:-

| Far the Financial Year 2010-11 ‘ Rs. 15,43,77,466/-
Add: Bill for the month of February 2022
Bill No:12/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05. 03 2022 Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rébate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of March 2022
Bill No. 13/PPCL}EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021 «22 dated 12.04.2022 : Rs. 2,11,459/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
- : Add: gil} for the month of May 2022

- - Bill No, 02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.06. 2022 Rs. 25,97,434/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of June 2022 '
Bill No. 03/PPCL/DDO/SOPR/PED/2022-23/657 dated 07.07.2022 Rs, 15,07,450/-
Rebate disaliowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12 ]
1 Add: Bill for the month of October 2022
Biil No. 07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1565 dated 08.11.2022 Rs. 9,20,425/-
‘| Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of November 2022
' ) Bifl No. 08/PPCL/DDO/SOPR/PED/2022-23/1815 dated 05. 12 2022 Rs. 16,31,12,793/-
{Rs.21,65,10,229- Rs,5,33,97,436= Rs.16,31,12,793)
Add: Bill for the rmonth of December 2022
Bill No. 09/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/2070 dated 11.01.2023
_ Add: Bill for the month of January 2023
- ) Bill Mo, 10/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/ dated 09.02.2023 Rs. 1,08,48,000/-
(Rs,14,58,07,830- Rs.13,49,5%,830 =Rs.1,08,48,000/-)
Add: Bill for the month of February 2023
Bifl No. 11/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.03.2023 . Rs. 11,45,79,961/-
{Rs.22,96,20,131 - Rs.11,50,40,170 = Rs.11 45,79,961)
Add: Bill for the month of March 2023 -
Bill No.12/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 12.04.2023 Rs. 22,26,27,047/-
Add: Re-imbursement of filing and publication expenses for FY 2022-23 Rs. 22.23 569}-
Bill No. 13/PPCL/DDO/SOR/PED/2022-23 dated 18.04.2023 * e
y Add: Bill for the month of April 2023 (REVISED)
Bill No.01/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/229 dated 12 05.2023

Rs, 21,74,57,217/-

Rs. 18,52,13,647/-

Add: Bill for the month of May 2023 }
Bill No. 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/440 dated 12.06.2023 Rs. 17,01,02,710/
Add: Bill for the month of June 2023 -
Bill No. 03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/615 dated 10.07.2023 Rs. 17,97,74,873/- .
Add: Bill for the month of July 2023 (REVISED) Rs. 17,69,02,335/-

Less; Amount received from Electricity artment on various dates
viz, on 30,01.2023 (7.5 Crore}, on i<
25.04.2023 {Rs.28,91,51,924), on JB.0uty e R448,000), on

04.07.2023 (Rs.20 crores) & on 20.07,

Rs. 74,14,18,010/-

Rs. 86,29,13,376/-

The bill for surcharge will be ralsed&é)r !ﬁ;’o o Corpora lon Limited

(A Governmenl of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Further, I am to request that kindly provide us the details / break up foé.:;he
payment of Rs.74,14,18,010/- as mentioned above, so as to decrease the amount
payable against the corresponding month.

\ Yours faithfully, _
g e :
\\\i%u"\o}\f’* f

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH) !

Copy submitted to: . X
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry. :
2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai, ;
Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copy to:

1., The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
VZ(The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry.

3. The PA to E.E {Mech}, PPCL, Karaikal.

-

IAS

| OTHUN K
| nagin ecto o
MaPox.r‘t-\:er%orporation Lu‘m?ed
t of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puduchef Fy-

Puducherry
(A Governmen
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REVISED
- PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2023

BILL No. 04/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2023-24 /¥ ¥¥ Dt.17/08/2023

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02,2002 BETWEEN PONDICHéRRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023-2024 OF JERC
DATED 28.03.2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

160

Plant
Annual Fixed Load Normative
i ) Rate/U| Cost Specified | Factor Annual
ﬁ:; L:';g No. o'zx:‘its n nit for the Year |Achievem| Plant Load Amgunt
E.C.R.| 2022-23in | ent upto |factorin %

Rupees (AFC) | the year NAPLF

{PAFM)
(A) (B) {€) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)
PAFM,-
« | 86.01%
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 |, AFM,, - 85 30550000.00
. ' 87.00%
CCy = CC,, (peak hours) + CC,,, {(during off-peak hours)
. ENERGY
2 CHARGES 19922800.00| 7.31 145635668.00

. Total (1+2)] 176185668.00

Add:; Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2020-

21 to PED in six equated installments (4/6) 716667.00

Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 176902335.00

LOW DEMAND SEASON: JULY 2023

CC, = CC, (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CCop (Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in
the month) )

CCyy={(0.20xAFC) x(1/12)x(PAFM,,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x AFC} x (1/12)}
CC,1={(0.20x366600000)x(1/12)x(86.01/85) subject to Ceiling of {0.20 x 366600000)x (1/12) }

CC,y= 6110000 x (86.01/85) subject to Ceiling of 61,10,000

CC,, = 6182601.17 subject to ceiling of 6110000

CC,,=61,10,000

CCepy = {(0.80 x AFC) x {1/12) x (PAFM,, /NAPAF) subject to celling of (0.80xAFC)x(1/12)}
CC,py = {{0.80 x 366600000) x (1/12) x (87/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x366600000)x(1/12)}
CC,p1 = { 293280000 x (1/12) x (87/85) subject to ceiling of 293280000 x (1/12)}

CCop1 = { 24440000 x (87/85) subject to ceiling of 24440000}

CCypy = 25015058.82 subject to 24440000

CC.py = 2,44,40,000

CCy = CCp; + CCypy

CC,= 61,10,000 + 2,44,40,000

CC, = 3,05,50,000

{(Rupees three crore five lakh fifty thous

s (Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)
, \AS For 8 On Behalf of the PPC

July 2023 to March 2024 has na
K TUNGA

Managing Director
Puducherry Powar Corporation Liml_ted '
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)} "5 eawin g & Disburs)

Puducherry.

ol



«15392/2023/Legal Section

Calculation of Energy charges
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v for the month of JULY 2023
' . Amount paid
:‘;’g";t Quantity Gev Qty * GCV to GAIL
T
1 2587.166 10911.722 28230436.16 75441133.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
II 2687.216 10844.800 29142320.08 77877885.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Totat 5274.382 57372756.24 153319018.00
LGP - 153319018/5274.382
= 29068.622
or - 29.068/SCM
Average GCV = 57372756.24/5274.382
= 10877.626
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
= 2646*29.068*100/(10877.626*(100-3.3))
= 7.31
REBATE:

PPCL shall allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not
be availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitted for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments

pending.
LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the amount due,

THUNGAR.
Managing Direttor
jon Limited
ducherry Power Corporation ted
?: vaernment of Puducherry Undertaking)
| Puducherry.
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- PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED p[h% gﬁy’y
. (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) PQ,‘ jf‘/ .:L\{;;
- PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 606 ’Jj\"
Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 ;"’“ R‘;gg,::%& Fax: 233923
Ref.No.05/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/ 1007 & g VT w? “Dt. 05.09.2023 °
TO ’( Nl“ ‘ l Ds- :
THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V, ‘\ Dot 07..01:.‘.29?31_'
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL - 609 602 Ny o T
7 R _._—’4 + B
Sir, x" pennetl s
Sub: @ale of Power for the month of 723 bill - Forwarded.

Ref:  Tariff Order for 2023-24 of JERC dt. €8.03.2023.
-K—

I am directed to enclose herewith a invoice for Rs.17,59,29,818/-(Rupees
seventeen crore fifty nine lakh twenty nine thousand eight hundred and eighteen only)
towards Sate of Power for the month of AUGUST 2023 & Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43
crore on account of True up for the FY 2020-21 from PED in six equated monthly
installments i.e Rs.7,16,667/- (5/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.17,66,46,485/-.
Therefore, the total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Department now
arrives to Rs.83,95,59,861/- including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 Rs. 15,43,77,466/-
Add: Bill for the month of February 2022 _
Bill No:12/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.03.2022 Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: 8ill for the month of March 2022

Bill No. 13/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 12.04.2022 Rs. 2,11,459/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Billor the month of May 2022

Bill Na. 02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.06.2022 Rs. 25,97,434/-
Rebate disaliowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of June 2022

Bill No. 03/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/657 dated 07.07.2022 Rs. 15,07,450/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12
Add: Bill for the month of QOctober 2022 ' =
Bill No. 07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1565 dated 08.11.2022 Rs. 9,20,425/-

. Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147,12
Add: Bilt for the month of November 2022

Bill No. 08/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/1815 dated 05.12.2022 Rs. 16,31,12,793/-
{Rs.21,65,10,229- Rs.5,33,97,436= Rs5.16,31,12,793)

Add; Bill for the month of December 2022

- N Bill No. 09/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/2070 dated 11. 01 2023
Add: Bill for the month of January 2023

Bill No. 10/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/ dated 09.02.2023 Rs. 1,08,48,000/-
{Rs.14,58,07,830- Rs.13,49,59,830 =Rs.1,08,48,000/-)
Add: Bill for the month of February 2023

Bill No. 11/PPCL/DDOQ/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.03.2023 Rs. 11,45,79,961/-
{Rs.22,96,20,131 - Rs.11,50,40,170 = Rs.11,45,79,961)

Add: Bill for the month of March 2023

Biil No,12/PPCL/DDO/SCP/PED/2022-23 dated 12.04.2023

Add: Re-imbursement of filing and publication expenses for FY 2022-23
Bill No. 13/PPCL/DDOQ/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 18.04.2023

Add: Bill for the month of April 2023 (REVISED)

Bill No.01/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/229 dated 12.05.2023

Add: Bill for the month of May 2023

Bill No. 02/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/440 dated 12.06.2023

Add: Bill for the month of June 2023

Bill No. 03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/615 dated 10.07.2023 Rs. 17,97,74,873/-

Add: Bill for the month of July 2023 (RE ) ]
Bill No. 04/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/202 ted 17062023 Rs. 17,69,02,335/
Add: Bill for the menth of August 202 O\ [ Rs. 17,6646 485/-

Less: Amount received from EfectricwE‘ r ates
viz. on 30.01.2023 {7.5 Crore), Bdlk: 6), on
25.04.2023 (Rs.28,91,51,924), on 28 MaragngANES c{r Rs. 94,14,18,010/-

o
04.07.2023 {Rs.20 crores), ma(mmor R8s “&""%
31.08.2023 {Rs.20 crores) mt of Puducherry Underialing i

Net amount payable byPtduEReMYcity Department | Rs. 83,95,59,861/- !

Rs. 21,74,57,217/-

Rs. 22,26,27,047/-

Rs. 22,23,569/-

Rs. 18,52,13,647/-

Rs. 17,01,02,710/-
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The bill for surcharge will be raised separately.

Further, I am to request that kindly provide us the details / break up for the -
payment of Rs.94,14,18,010/- as mentioned above, so as to decrease the amount
payable against the corresponding month.

Yours faithfully,

D&bq\’w
. . EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH) /;‘

Co i :

1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001, [THROUGH REGD POST/

., Copy to;
1, The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
. The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry,
" 3. The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL, Karaikal.

Managing DireCtor
Puducherry Power Corporation Liml_ted
(A Government of Puducherry Underiaking)

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
(A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
BILL FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2023
BILL No. 05/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2023-24 }007 Dt.05/09/2023
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023-2024 OF JERC
DATED 28.03.2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Plant
Annyal Fixed Load Normative
. Rate/}| Cost Specified | Factor Annual
ﬁ: I|ae:fdf No. 0;\::[“5 n nit for the Year |Achievemn| Plant Load Amgunt
E.C.R. | 2022-23in | ent upto | factorin %
Rupees (AFC) | the year NAPLF
. | (PAFM)
(A) (8) (© (0) (E) (F} {G) (H)
PAFM,-
1 CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 ::::‘5% 85 30550000.00
o
. 86.01%
CCy= CCp; (peak hours) + CCyp; (during off-peak hours)
ENERGY '
2 CHARGES 19887800.00| 7.31 145379818.00
Total (1+2)] 175929818.00
Add: Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2020- 716667.00
21 to PED in six equated installments (5/6) )
Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL 176646485.00

LOW DEMAND SEASON: AUGUST 2023

CC,; = CC,; (Capacity charges for the peak hours In the month) +CCopz {Capacity charges for the off-peak hours in

CCy2={(0.20xAFC) x{1/6)x(PAFM,,/NAPAF) Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC) x (1/6)} - CCy,
CC,y2={(0.20x366600000)x{1/6}x(89.06/85) subject to Ceiling of {0.20x366600000)x{1/6)} - 6110000

CC,a= {12220000 x (89.06/85) subject to Ceiling of 1,22,20,000} - 6110000
CCp2= {12803684.70 subject to ceiling of 12220000} - 6110000
CC,;=61,10,000 .

CCop2 = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/6) x {(PAFM,;/NAPAF) subject to ceiting of (0.80xAFC)x(1/8)} - CCyp,
CCypz = {(0.80 x 366600000} x (1/6) x {86.01/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x366600000)x(1/12)}-
24440000

CCqpz = { 293280000 x (1/6) x {86.01/85) subject to ceiling of 293280000 x {1/6)}

CCopz = { 48880000 x (86.01/85) subject to ceiling of 48880000} - 24440000

CCopa = {49460809.41 subject to 48880000}-24440000

CC.pz = 2,44,40,000

€C; = CCpy + CCopa

CC,= 61,10,000 + 2,44,40,000

CcC, = 3,05,50,000

(Rupees three crorve five lakh and fifty thousand only)
as Low.demand months {Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 hrs)

For & On Behalf of the PPCL
7Y

July 2023 to March 2024 has been

AL IAS

Managing Dir t?_r Limite 2
ower Corporation Limitefe ving & Disbersing Officer
: ﬂ’%ﬁﬁ&im of Puducherry Undertaking 9 g
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Calculation of Energy charges
for the month of AUGUST 2023
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160

Fort- Amount paid
Quantity GCvV Qty * GCV to GAIL
night ?
1 2469.220 10900.428 26915554.83 71863715.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
11 2742.391 10838.852 29724370.18 79363057.00
0.000 0.000 B 0.00 0.00
Total 5211.611 56639925.00 151226772.00
LGP = 151226772/5211.611
= 29017.279
or = 29.017/SCM
Average GCV = 56639925/521 :I..§11
= 10868.026
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
= 2646%29.017%100/(10868.026*(100-3.3))
= 7.31
REBATE: :

PPCL shall altow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not
be availed for current bills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bilf after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments
pending.

L]

LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of recelpt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the amount due,

KULOTHUN A, 1AS
Managing Difector
Puducherry Power Corporation Liml_ted
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LNITED R

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) %‘- : BRSPS ST B'
PROIJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM - 609 606 ‘k‘.:' o o ’t”‘ _}. ,
Phone: { 94:&:8) 233287, 233988, 234488 Fax }339%%
Ref.No. 0GKPPCL[EE(M)KDDO;‘SQPQOZ3 24f 1AHG D 09, 1&253

To ) K
THE EXPCUTIVE ENGINEER - V, y
FLECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL - 609 402
B,
Sub:  Revised Sale of Power for the month of Sept 2023 bili - Forwarded.
Ref:  Tariff Order for 2023-24 of JERC 4t. 28.03.2023.
. Ax-

I am directed o enclose nerewith a invoice for Rs.17,53,10.896/-(Rupees
sevemteen crore fifty three iakh ten theusand eight hundred and ninety six only) towards
Sale of Power for the month of SEPTEMBER 2023 & Recovery of a gap of Rs. 0.43 c¢rore
on account of Frue up for the FY 2020-21 from PED in six egquated mionthly instailments
1.e Rs.7,16,665(- {6/6) resulting to the net amount of Rs.17,60,27,561/-. Therefore, the )
total balance amount due payable by the Electricity Departrment now arrives o .
R%.86,58,87,422/ - including eartier bilis as detailed below: -

. ‘_.m JR— [ —

for the Financial Year 201011 {Rs.15 43 77,466/- '
i Bl o tha D of Febrisary 3638 T RS bt AR AN
| Bilt Not ¥Z{PPCL;EE(M)/DDO;‘$OP!?021 -22 dated 05,03.2022 ' Rs, 18,75,000/- '

wilhidins

Add: BIl for the month-of Mareh 2032 T _

Bilt-Na. z};??cuEE{M)}mommaz 1522 daved 12.04.2622 | ms. 211,459/ :
. Rebate disallowed by the Board: Resolution No. 147.12 = et s -
D Add: Bib for the month of May 2022 . . :
DBt No. $2/PECLAODOYSOP/PED/ 202723 dated 08.06.2022 " Rs. 2597434/ :

aebate disallowed by the Board vide Reselution No, 147.12
oTor Thae manth of June 2022

DE/PRCLDDO/SORPEDF30.22-23057 dated CF.G/7.40200 e 15,407,359
Reoate disaliowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12 i

“Aca Bili for the ronth of October 2022

Bil: Moy, ‘E]'/‘,’P“CLIDD&!’SOP!PED‘!’Z&H 239'1565 dated G8.11.2022
_Rebale disaflowed by the B ‘vide Resolution No. 147,12
Adc Bili for tise mionth of Nove bg,r_ 2022

0. ORIPPCL/DODYSOP/PED 2022-23/1815 dated 05.12.2022
65,49,229- Rs.5,33,97,436= Rs.16,31,12,793)

:! for the m th of Decemoer 2022

Add m-l for thn mon:h of i anuqry 2023

- Bl o, 1O/PPCLALDO/S0P/PED/ 2022-23/ dated 09.02.2077
(R:- 14,33,07.830- Rs.13 49, 59,830 =Rs. 1,08,48,000/ ;
"add’ 8N Tor the monih of Feu uary 20323 :

B:! ] -UPP('UDDOJSQPIPF:D}?OZZ 23 dated D8 Q1.2027 Rs. lL,45,?Q,963,“-
(94.72,926,20,131 - Rs 11,50,40, 170 = Rs.11,45,7%,961)

Add: 3 for the month of March 2023 +3.04.2023 Rs. 22.26,27, 04”( B
13..: Mo, 13/PPCL, fggéigggfprwzﬂzz 23 dated 18,04 ?oiag H o  Rs. 2 Zﬁ sear
R D s tiossgy  (Rs1sszunser

sws 102{29;5?Ftsgahggé?’fzgozz»zamosteuuf0¢ o Rsazer02rir

i for sra = et 2 '
oCL Ry BO0/S0 2023 475 LS e 15 97 202 R _%qif__fiif_ o
SOTgh ot 1..y 2023 (REVISED'

2023 24 dater 13 00 o R“'ﬁ_

‘-‘\.'!ifl ] t:t T
TIOE 2

Ry, i

b Managlng Dire ‘
uducherry Power Corporation Limited
(K Bovefhndrtof Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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The bill for surgharge will be raised separately.

Further, 1 ami t6 request that kindly provide us the detsils / Break up @ the
payment of Rs. 1@9‘1&,,1.8 H310/- as mentioned above, so as: tn dear‘ﬁase iim amount

payabie agamst#m ing month.

| ek, W R e

¥ngineer - I, Electrlc:tys}w:, 137 NSC Hose Saini,
Puducherty - B0S DOL. /THROUGH REGD POST/
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DATED 28.03.2023

PUDUCHERKY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
. (A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam.
_ BILL, FOR THRE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2023
BILL No. 05/8PCLIDDO/SOPIPEDS2023- 24

REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BEYWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUWCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023 2024 OF JERC

Dt.09/10/ 2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

Plant
Annual Fixed Load Normative
) . . ) Rateft)| Cost Specfied | Factor Apnual
z" :{aﬂt}f Ne. o:vl.::as " nit for Ibe Yesr (Achiewermy Plant Load 'am:“f '
e aa ECR.| 2022-23w  ent upto | factor n %
Rupees (AFCY @ the year NaPLF
¢PAFM}
(4 (B3 [{%] (o). (E} _{f} {G) (H}
PAFM, -
. . . . 02.00% .
: 1 CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 PAFM,, - 85 30550000.00
! . | B7.78%
{07, CCyy (peak hours) + CCypy (during off-peak hours)
L ~
b2 m’“‘""s 19668600.00] 7.36 144760896.00
. ! Total {1+2)| 175310896.00
;- ;
Addl: Recoverv of a gap of Ra. 0.43 Crore on account of TRUE UP OF FY 2020- 716685.00
21 to PED in six equated instalimemts (6/6) *
i Ammmt w @ Pavd by_E!ecmcrty Department te PPCL] 176027561.00

R TR Tol o

WArame fgr Ine G Sagn royrs o

CC = {10 20eARC x{: lﬁﬁ}x{w“{mﬂ Suiipect to Ceiling of {020 x AFC) x (1/6)} - CC., €0,
C ,a{mzmmmx{m}&wms} sulifact to Ceiling of {0.20x 366600000 (1/4) ) - 61108060 -

&1 10000

CL,s= (18330000 x {92485) subject to Celing of 1,83,30.000

CC,3— 11983952941 subject to omlmng of 18330000} - 1.22,20,000

€C,.=61,10,000

1,22,20,000

Clopz = {{U.80 X AFCY x {1/4) x (PAFM,i/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of {0.80xAFC)x(1/4)} - CLlyy, CCn

CCopy = {(0.80 x 3666U6008) x {174} x (87.78/85) subject o ceiling of {0.80x366600000)x(1/4 3 -
24440000 - 24444000

CCopy = ¢ 293203000 x {1/4) x

Clops = z.?snms.zs aubject to 13 meoo} 48880000

T XS

CCy = TCy + Tl

Cty: Gl 10,000 + 34%00,800

CCL = 3,05,.30,000

-

-

{ Rupees three crove five lidh dvid Fitty Thousand only}

sany (023 to March 2024 has DmepAIN

Puducherry Power Cor

48380000

-

{87 78fE5) subject to ceiing of 293280000 x (1/4)} 48380000
CCopz ™ § 73320000 x (87.78/85; subject to ceiling of 73320000

Managmg Dyeptor Drawmg & Drsbursmg Officer

ration Limited

(A Govemment of Puducherry Underiaking)
Puducherry

162

168
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Cakewfation of Energy charges
for the month of SEPTEMEBER 2023
. ¥
Fort- : Amount paid |
i ) Quantizy . Gev Qty * 6Cv to GAIL |
ght .l : v
1 2957.398 o 10852.065 27753016.77 74618211.00
0.0006 ] 0.000 0.00 0.00
1 2580.411 10849.669 27998605,23 75279177.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total $137.806 55749622.00 149903388.00
LGP = 149503388/5137.806

= 29176.537

" Average GCV = 53748622 /5137.406
' = 16850.862
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))

= 2646%29.176*100/(10850.862*{100-3.3))

b 7.36
REBATE: &

PECL shail allow a rebate of 2.5% enly on the value supplies, adjusted against the advante payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on {axes, duties, royalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not
be avalled for currernt bills, in case of panding arrears.

If the value of the Bl after ellewing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Electricity Department
shall be entitied for a rebate df 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt. gl me biii However, rebate is not aliowed durmg Previous payments

pendmg. oy

LAST DATE mmw YeRH 8 month from the date of recaipt of the bill
In case, payment 15 mcke wfter due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per menth will be levied, or'the amount due.

. S

Drawing & Dighirsing Officer

irector

Puducherry Power Odrporation Limited
; (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducharry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED ~ p . &fiee™
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking} ﬂ -

PROJECT OFFICE, T.R. PATTINAM ~ 609 606 A ‘{L;’.‘\_ﬁ
Phone: (04368) 233287, 233988, 234488 . Fax: 233033
Ref.No.07/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-247 1473 Dt.15.11,20

/.’;l‘-n f".’?&ﬂﬁ\\‘

TO L ;\ i e ":
THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER - V, /o 1569 '
ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, KARAIKAL - 609 602. : -
Sir, [0

Sub:  Sale of Power for the month of Oct 2023 bill - Forwarted.

Ref:  Tariff Order for 2023-24 of JERC dt. 28.03.2023,

-x-
I am directed to enclose herewith a invoice for Rs.16,27,72,772/-{Rupees Sixteen
crore twenty seven lakh seventy two thousand seven hundred and seventy two only)
towards Sale of Power for the month of QCTOBER 2023 Therefore, the total baiance

amount due payable by the Electricity Department now arrives to Rs.82,83,60, 194/-
including earlier bills as detailed below:-

For the Financial Year 2010-11 ! Rs. 15,43,77,466/-
Add: Bill for the month of February 2022 . _ﬁ
Bill Mo 12/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 05.03.2022 - | Rs. 18,75,000/-

Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No, 147.12 ;

Add: Bill for the maonth of March 2022
Bill No. 13/PPCL/EE{M)/DDO/SOP/2021-22 dated 12.04.2022 Rs. 2,11,459/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147,12

Add: BIll for the manth of May 2022 |
Bill No. 02/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.06.2022 Rs. 25,97,434/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147.12

Add: Bill for the month of June 2022
Bill No. 03/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/657 dated 07.07.2022 Rs, 15,07,450/- :
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No, 147.12 |

Add: Bill for the month of Qctober 2022 _
Bill No. 07/PPCL/DDQ/SOP/PED/2022-23/1565 dated 08.11.2022 Rs. 9,20,425/-
Rebate disallowed by the Board vide Resolution No. 147,12

Add: Bill for the mgonth of November 2022 { :
Bifl No. 08/PPCL/DDO/SOPR/PED/2022-23/1815 dated 05.12.2022 i Rs. 16,31,12,793/- |
{Rs.21,65,10,229- Rs.5,33,97. 436= Rs.16,31,12,793) : )

Add: Bill for the month of December 2022

Bill No. 09/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23/2070 dated 11.01.2023 Rs. 21,74,57,217/-

Add: Bili for the month of January 2023
BUI No. 10/PPCL/DDO/SOR/PED/2022-23/ dated 09.02.2023 Rs. 1,08,48,000/-
{Rs.14,58,07,830- Rs.13,49,59,830 =Rs.1,08,48,000/-)

Add. Bl for the month of February 2023 i
Bill No. 11/PPCL/DDQ/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 08.03.2023 Rs. 11,45,79,95.;- '
{Rs.22,96,20,131 ~ Rs.11,50,40,170 = Rs.11,45,79,961}

Add: Bill for the month of March 2023 | -
' Rs. 22, 7
Bifl No.12/PPCL/DDO/SOF/PED/2022-23 dated 12.04.2023 - Rs. 22,26,27,047/

Add: Re-imbursement of filing and publcation expenses for Fy 2022-23 Rs. 22.23 565/ .
Bill No. 13/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2022-23 dated 18.04.2023 v eees ’ i

———— ]

I Add: Bill for the month of April 2023 (REVISED}

Bill No.0'1/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/229 dated 12.05.2023 Rs. 18,52.:3,647/

Add: Bil} for the month of May 2023

Bill No. 02/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/440 dated 12.06.2023 Rs. 17,01.02,710/-

Add: Biil for the month of June 2023
Bill No. 03/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24/615 cated 10.07.2023 Rs. 17,37,74,873/
Add: Bill for the month of July 2023 (REVISER) ' ]
Bill No, 04/PPCL/EE(M)/DDO/SOP/2023-24 dated 17.08.2023 | Rs. 17,69,02,335/ !
Add: Bill for the month of August 2023 Rs. 17,66,46,485/- )
—
"add: Bill for the month of September 2023\ =~ f\ , Rs. 17,60,27,561/-
. Add: Bill for the mont™ of October 2023 (\ VM) A Rs. 16,27,72,772/-

Less: Amount received from Electnci ﬁm Ej. ; z
30.01.2023 (7.5 Crore), on 27.03.26 4 m N\ 8P

(R5.28,91,51 924), on 28.04,2023 (RS 1 08 EYETN. 3 {Rs.20 . Rs, 129.14,18,0L. -

Net ar‘w hESayable Dy STk Department | Rs. $2,83,60,194 /-
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The bill for surcharge will be raisecd separately.
§
Further, | e~ 1o request that kindly provide us the detaiis / break up for the
payment of Rs.129,14,1'8,010/- as mentioned above, so as to decrease the amount
payable against the corresponding month.

Yours faithfully,

@/&JM up3

EXECUTIVE ENGINEER (MECH)

Copy submitted to:
1. The Managing Director, PPCL, Puducherry.

2. The Superintending Engineer - I, Electricity Dept, 137 NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry - 605 001. /THROUGH REGD POST/

Copy to:

1. The Drawing and Disbursing Officer, Corporate Office, Puducherry.
\?, The Manager (Accounts), Corporate Office, PPCL, Puducherry. -« tge—

3. The PA to E.E (Mech), PPCL, Karaikai. : rﬁcw

Managing D or
Puducherry Power Corparalion |..trn|_ted
(A Governent of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED
{A GOVT OF PUDUCHERRY UNDERTAKING)
Project Office, T.R. Pattinam,

BILL FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2023

BILL No. 07/PPCL/DDO/SOP/PED/2023-24 Dt.15/11/2023
REF: MOU SIGNED ON 25.02.2002 BETWEEN PONDICHERRY POWER CORPORATICN LIMITED

AND ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY AND TARRIF ORDER FOR 2023-2024 QF JERC
DATED 28.03.2023

NAME OF THE CUSTOMER: ELECTRICITY DEPARTMENT, PUDUCHERRY

A
L

: Plant
Annual Fixed Load Normative
. L Rate/U| Cost Specified | Factor Annual
ﬁ!' LGg No. oévl;:::ts n nikt for the Year [Achlevem| Plant Load Amgunt
0 ad : E.C.R.| 2022-23in |ent upto |factor in %
Rupees (AFC) | the year NAPLF
(PAFM)
(A} (B} (S (0) (E) (F) (G) (H)
PAFM;-
1 | CAPACITY CHARGES 366600000 | S0 | 85 | 26133548.00
| 81.16%
(3 CCy= CCpy (peak hours) + CCypq (during off-peak hours)
2 | GueneY.| 18514800.00 7.38 136639224.00
Total (1+2)| 162772772.00
. . Amount to be Paid by Electricity Department to PPCL| 162772772.00

LOW DE : T 3
CCy = CCuq (Capacity charges for the peak hours in the month) +CC,,, (Capacity charges for the off-peak
hours in the month)

CCpe={(0.20XAFC) x(1/3)x{PAFM,,/NAPAF} Subject to Ceiling of (0.20 x AFC} x (1/3)} - {CC,y + CCpz +
CCo3) *

€Cpqe={(0.20x366600000)x(1/3)x(86.47/85) subject to Celling of (0.20x366600000)x(1/3)} - (6110000 +
6110000 + 6110000}

CCpa= {2,44,40,000 x (86.47/85) subject to Ceiling of 2,44,40,000% - 1,83,30,000

CCoy= {2,48,62,668.23 subject to ceiling of 2,44,40,000% - 1,83,30,000

€C,,=61,10,000

€Cqpa = {(0.80 x AFC) x (1/3) x (PAFM,,3/NAPAF) subject to ceiling of (0.80xAFCTIX(1/3)} - (Clop; + Clopa
+ Ccopﬂ

€Copa = {{0.80 x 366600000) x (1/3) x (81.16/85) subject to ceiling of (0.80x366600000)x(1/3}}-
(24440000 + 24440000 + 24440000)

CCope = { 293280000 x (1/3) x (81.16/85) subject to ceiling of 293280000 x (1/3)} - 73320000

CCops = { 9,77,60,000 x (81.16/85) subject to ceiiing of 9,77,60,000} - 73320000

CCops = {93343548.23 subject to 9,77,60,000} - 73320000

CCupa = 2,00,23,548.23

CCy = CCpa + CCypa .

€C,= 61,10,000 + 2,00,23,548.23
CC, = 2,61,33,548.23 {or) 2,61,3
{Rupees two crore sixty one

{Peak hours: 18:00 hours to 22:00 h-s’
For & On Behalf of the PPCL

July 2023 to March 2024 has b
’ JIAS

Managing Direc o
Puducherry Power Corporaflon Limited

ernment of Puducherry Undertaking) ‘
(A Gov Puducherry. Drawing & Disbwfsing Officer
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Calculation of Energy charges |b£,
for the month of OCTOBER 2023
Fort- Amount paid
. Quantity GCV Qty * GCV to GAIL
night z
2571.068 10835.410 27858575.92 75121931.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
II 2306.771 10848.455 25024901.39 67480817.00
0.000 0.000 0.00 0.00
Total 4877.839 52883477.31 142602748.00
LGP = 142602748/4877.839
= 29234.821
or = 29.234/S5CM
Average GCV = 52883477.31/4877.839
= 10841.579
ECR = NGHR * LGP * 100/(GCV * (100 - APC))
= 2646%29.234*100/(10841.579*(100-3.3))
= 7.38
REBATE:

PPCL shali allow a rebate of 2.5% only on the value supplies, adjusted against the advance payment.
Such rebate shall not however be admissible on taxes, duties, rovalty cess, levy, etc, also rebate could not
be availed for current hills, in case of pending arrears.

If the value of the bill after allowing rebate is more than the advance payment, the Eiectricity Department
shall be entitled for a rebate of 1% on the balance bill amount, if payment is made within seven working
days from the date of receipt of the bill. However, rebate is not allowed during previous payments
pending.

=, ) ' :
LAST DATE FOR PAYMENT: Within a month from the date of receipt of the bill

SURCHARGE DUE ON LATE PAYMENT:

In case, payment is made after due date, surcharge @ 1.5% per month will be levied, on the amount due.

N
Drawing & Di rsing Officer

TITUNGAN.A; TAS
Managing Divector
. ion Limited
sherry Pov et Corporation _
fﬁl\] g;vernmint aof Puducherty Undertaking)
’ Puducherry.
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PROVISIONAL TRUE UP
PETITION FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR
2021-22



Caertificate Issued Date
Account Reference
Unique Doc. Reference

Purchased by MD PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Pescription of Document Article 4 Affidavit
Property Description AFFIDAVIT
Consideration Price (Rs.) 0
(Zero)
First Party MD PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Second Party THE SECRETARY JERC
Stamp Duty Paid By MD PPCL PUDUCHERRY
Stamp Duty Amount{Rs.) 20
(Twenty only)
Plodye o o fpa - Lt Lepes
PETITION NQ; ......
0f2023
E MATTER OF Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Government of Puducherry

: SUB!N-PYPYSHIMN 7215631 287541 23v

-
crtificate and ag v atie o the

”un B R e (A
ERRSRRITIN 0 VTl S TR PR |

El

Act, 2003 read wnth chapter-1I of

{70

4._, s y -:.
Puducherry.

MO PPCL PUSUGHERAY MO PPCL PUDUCHERRY ML) PRCL PUCUCHERRY M2 PRCL PUDUCHERRY MD PPCL PULIIS FIRY MO PRCL PULLOHERRY MO PRCL PUDUCHERRY MD PRLL PUDLUCHERRY ME: PPCI PUDICHERRY MO PPCL PLTUCHERSY MO PR PHBUCHERRY MD PECL P1
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171

:2:

The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for Karaikal
Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the period 2021-
22 after the provisional truing up exercise.

AND IN THE MATTER OF :

PETITIONER : The Managing Director,
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,
PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

RESPONDENT : The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,

Government of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU KULOTHUNGAN.A,, 1.AS., SON OF SHRI ASOKAN AGED
ABOUT 38 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX STREET,
KARAIKAL - 609 602.

[, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and |
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 1 have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 and | say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

o KULOTIHUNGAN.A, IAS

X / Managing Director

>/ Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

’ {A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

176
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172

VERIFICATION:

[, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above
affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this _292. day of November, 2023.

PLACE : Karaikal . T RUTOTHUNGRN.A, iAs
DATE : Managing N
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puduchesry Undertaking)

Puduchearry.

R—-‘
\_/ ,._/\_/Wl
S.8URIAMOORTHY, BALLB.
_ ADVOCATE & NOTARY
No. 451, MARKET STREET
KARAIKAL - 609 602
PUDUCHERRY STATE
SOUTH INDIA

Sagn. No: 6843

Reg. Under N.C. NoatidA g >
OBt e ST IR
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173

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION APPROVED BY CIRCULATION DT 20.11.2023

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 and
subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review for the
FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition / Clarification petition / Review
petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the
period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2023-24, if
any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff
period 2024-25, if required and any other documents required for the
purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the Corporation before JERC
and also to authorize such officials of the Corporation to attend the
hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of ¥ 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen lakhs
only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition / Truing up
petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the cost
of licence fee for filing the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring any
other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as may be
required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 along with
Annual Performance Review for the FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition /
Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to
the earlier tariff orders for the period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for
the tariff period 2023-24, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the
tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25, if required.

ﬂ ,

Managing Dipector
Puducherry Power Corgbration Limited
{A Government of Puduchefry Undertaking)

Puducherry.




15392/2023/Legal Section

BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
GURUGRAM
PETITION NO: ......
of 2023
IN THE MATTER OF X Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
period 2021-22 after the provisional truing up
exercise.

PETITIONER . The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT X The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Govt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry — 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2)

The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.
Further, it is a “Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28) of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with
the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas
of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (India)

B @E
LOTHHUNG

Managing Dir
Puducherry Power Corp

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) ‘

Puducherry.

(Tl
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3)

4)

5)

8)

7)

8)

Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.e.f.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Department, Puducherry
under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

Hon'ble Commission has notified “Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009” to be
effective from 08.02.2010.

Regulation 12 of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides

“(1) Each generating company and the licensee shall file taniff application
on or before 30" November each year with the commission, in the format
as may be laid down by the Commission which shall include statements
containing calculation of the expected aggregale revenue from charges
under its curently ............ Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) during
previous year, current year and Ensuing year. The information for the
previous year should be based on audited accounts, if available.

.............. Generating companies shall furnish information in respect of their
Generaling stations in the Generating formats 1G to 12G.”

In accordance with the above, the petitioner had proposed the tariff for
Karaikal Station for the year 2021-22 as per JERC {Terms & Conditions for
tariffy Regulations, 2009. As per para 12 of JERC Regulations &
accordingly formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating Companies were
filed in and placed at Annexure-l. The petition was filed on
24" November, 2020.

The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 7™ April, 2021
for the year 2021-22 determining the revenue requirements and generation
tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the

Petitioner.

As per JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
After audited accounts of a year are made available, the commission shall
undertake similar excise as above with referen the final actual figures

'TTUNGAN
Managing Direc o
Puducherry Power Corporaton Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

V78X
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9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

as per audited accounts. This exercise with reference to audited accounts
shall be called ‘Truing Up’.

Further CERC Regulation 6 (1) of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides as
follows:

(1) The Commission shall carry out truing up exercise along with the tariff
petition filed for the next tanff period, with respect to the capital expenditure
including additional capital expenditure incurred up fo 31.3.2022, as
admitted by the Commission after prudence check at the time of truing up.

In accordance with proviso to the above quoted in JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
& CERC Regulation 6 (1) the petitioner herein, that is PPCL is filing the
present provisional true up petition for revision and determination of tariff
for Karaikal Gas Power Station for the period from 01.04.2021 to
31.03.2022.

The capital cost considered in the present petition is based on the approved
opening capital cost of ¥.164.44 Crores and no additional capitalization in
the FY 2021-22. Accordingly, the revised Forms indicating year wise
actual/projected capital expenditure is enclosed as part of Annexure-l
herewith (Format 1G to 12G).

As regards the Normal Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF), considering
Hon'ble APTEL judgment dt.21.11.2012, the Hon'ble Commission in its
order has also approved NAPAF 85%. Computation of revised tariff is also
done with 85% Plant Load Factor as PPCL is not connected to State Load
Dispatch Centre, hence NAPAF is not applicable.

Further in accordance with the provisions of the JERC Regulation 24 ROE
is considered and CERC Regulation 15 (3), for the purpose of computation
of the Return on Equity, the grossing up of the base rate has been done
with respect to actual tax rate applicable to PPCL for the year 2021-22.

Managing
Puducherry Power Corng

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)’

Puducherry.
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14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

For computation of the Interest on Loan, the weighted average rate of
interest on the basis of actual loan portfolio at the beginning of the year has
been applied.

The tariff calculation based on the above and other applicable provisions, in

the formats provided in the Annexure-| of the Tariff Regulations 2009, are
enclosed herewith.

The petitioner respectfully submits that the provisional financial statement
for the financial year 2021-22 for the instant station is attached as
Annexure-ll (i.e.) (copy of the financial statement approved by the Board
submitted to the Statutory Auditor is enclosed).

It is submitted that the petitioner is filing this tariff petition subject to the
outcome of its various appeals pending before different courts and reserves
its right to amend the tariff petition as per the outcome in such appeals, if
required.

As submitted above the Petitioner is presently charging tariff for this station
based on the Order dated 31.03.2022 in petition No0.60/2021. After
determination of tariff as per this petition the retrospective adjustment may
be allowed to be done along with interest at the rates provided in
Regulation 6 of Tariff regulations, 2009.

The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity
charges has been taken @ ¥.43.50 lakh/MW as specified by the CERC for
small gas turbine for the year of 2018-19 and thereafter the Operation and
Maintenance expenses for relevant year of tariff has been worked out
considering escalation @ of 6.8% p.a. over the base Operation and
Maintenance expenses of 2018-19 as above based on Regulation 27 of the
Tariff Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

It is submitted that Petitioner has implemented the Seventh CPC
replacement scales of pay to its Officers and staff from 01.04.2019 and the

Managing Dirac§or

177

Puducherry Power Corpodtion Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.
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21)

additional annual  recurring financial implication is ranging from

< 75 lakhs to T 1 crore approximately average per year.

it is respectfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary for the
survival of a small company like the Petitioner since the Operation and
Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine and other regular
maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any funds in the hands of the

Petitioner for carrying out such type of expenditure and repairs.

22)1t is further humbly requested that the Hon’'ble Commission may kindly

exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 43 and 44, i.e. Power to
Remove Difficulties and Power to Amend, read with the Regulation, 27, i.e.
Operation and Maintenance Expenses for granting such additional
Operation and Maintenance Expenses. The power to relax is a judicial

discretion vested in with the Hon’ble Commission.

23)As directed, by the Hom'ble Commission, the Corporation submitted the

Provisional True up petition for the FY 2021-22, since the Accounts of the
Petitioner for the year 2021-22 has been approved in the Board Meeting
held on 21st August, 2023 and the Statutory Auditors have commenced
their audit for the Financial year 2021-22 and after receipt of the Report of
the Statutory Auditors, the Accounts along with Reports of the Statutory
Auditors will be submitted to the A.G. Authorities, Chennai for further Audit,
which will take two months (approx.), the copy of the unaudited Accounts
(i.e.) (copy of the financial statement approved by the Board submitted to
the Statutory Auditor is enclosed) as Annexure-ll for perusal.

24)The filing fee for the tariff determination has already been paid for the year

2021-2022 as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees), Regulation
2008/2012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this truing up petition.

Managing Dirg
Puducherry Power Corp
{A Government of Puducherry

Puduchetry.

178
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Prayer 173
In the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the
Hor'ble Commission may be pleased to:

i) Carry out the provisional truing up exercise and revise the tariff of
Karaikal Power Station for the tariff period 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022.

i) Allow the petitioner to charge tariff as per this petition till the time the
petition is disposed of.

iii} Allow the additional cost incurring towards implementation of
7th CPC is ranging from ¥ 75 lakhs to ¥ 1 crore approximately
average per year, as this is the additional burden to the Corporation
considering the Operation & Maintenance expenses as per provision.

iv) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances
mentioned a'bove.

Place : Karaikal KULOTHUNGAN.A, IAS
Managing\Wirector
Date : Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Annexure -1

(Tariff Format—1 G to 12 G)
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FORMAT-1G
SUMMARY SHEET
Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation Lid.,
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
$.No. Particulars Year Year
2021-22 2021-22
(As per JERC {Actual)
Order)
1 2 3 4
1]Calculation of Capacity /Fixed Charges(Rs.in cr.)
1.1]Interest on notional Loan Capital (Notional) 0.00 0.00
1.2| Depreciation 3.29 2.24
1.3|Advance Against Depreciation 0 0
1.4]|Return on Equity 11.20 10,79
1.5{Operation & Maintenance Expenses 17.22 17.56
1.6|Foreign Exchange Rate Varistion 0 0
Interest on Allowed Working Capital {Loan Capital {Form 9 592 201
1.7|as applicable) ' '
1.8[Taxes on Income
TOTAL 34.64 33.50
2|Calcutation of Energy/Variable charges 57.90 66.11
2 11Rate of Energy Charge from Primary Fuel {REC)-P/kwh 278.53 251.85
2.2|Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2.3{Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC)
3|Total
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in cr.} 92.54 99.62

L]

3B

3c

Note:

Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished and Detailed
Calculations of all the above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned against
each.

Financial years for which details are to be submitted should be adjusted in accordance with the
year of filing.

It multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually.

The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle
operation separately in case of gasfiquid fuel fired planis.

The total energy charge shall be worked outbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in
case of piants covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by ABT,
as the case be.

Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to take care of the
escalation.

OTHUNG:
Managing Di
puducherry Power Gor

ernment of Puduchetry
(A Gov Puducherry.

clor
ration Limited

Undertaking)

(£«
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FORMAT - 2
Tariff Norms for Energy/Variable Charges
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region  Karaikal State/UT  Puducherry
Special features of the Plant Gas Booster pump
Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame V Gas Turbine of 22.9
" MW and steam Turbine of 9.6 MW, Unfired HRSG
b} Environmental Regulation related Features 1SQ 14001 CERTIFIED
c) Any other specific features
d) Date of Commercial Operation {COD) 03.01.2000
e) Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cooling Tower
| Fuet Details Primary Fuel |Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel
i |
Mention type of fuel Natural gas
Sl.No. Particulars Unit Ref. | Derivation Previous Year Current year
2018-19 20195-20 2020-21 2021-22
Actual Actual Actual Actual
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1[Installed Capacity MW 32.50 32.50 32.50 32.50
2|PLF % 86.63 89.47 80.94 88.15
3|Generation MU A 229.57 254.71 230.45 250.97
4lAuxiliary Consumption % MU 6.70 5.70 555 541
SjAuxiliary Consumption MU B 15.38 14.51 12.78 13.60
6|Generation (Ex-bus) MU [& A-B 214.19 240.20 217.67 237.37
71Station Heat Rate Kcallkwh |D 2700.56 2601.50 2780.71 2644 76
8{Specific Qil Consumption MiWh  |E
9|Calorific Value of Fuel Oil Kcallitre |F
10| Calorific Value of Gas Kcalisem |G 10065.20 10574.00 | 1082494 10823.64
11[Overall Heat rate Geal H AXD 619967.56 | 662628.07 | 640814.62 663755.42
12[Heat from Qil Geal I {A XE XF)
13|Heat from Coal Geal J H-I
14]Actual Qil Consumption KL K
15|Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) |MT L {H*1000/G) 61595.16 5266579 | 59197.98 61324.60
16| Cost of Qil per KL Rs/KL M
17 [Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADIRs /MT [N 10.07 11.52 7.92 9.74
18| Total cost of Gas Rs.in Cr. |O {N*L/100) 6202.63 7219.10 4686.48 5973.02
19|Fuel costikowh Rs./kwh [P O/C*10) 2.90 3.1 215 252

Madnaging Direc
puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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{Name of the Applicant)

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD,
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FCR THE YEAR 2021-2022
Information regarding amount of Equity & Loan

123

FORMAT-3G

5.No. {Period Amt. OF Equity .Amt. Of Loan Ratio of equity & loan
(Rs. in Crores} Rs. in Crores)
i |
1 3 4 5
| ]
1]As on March 31 of current year(2020-2021) 49.33 115.11 i) 30
2]As ont March 31 of ensuing year(2021-2022) 48.33 115.11 70 30
FORMAT-4G

{Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Cotporation LTD.

ANMNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021-2022

Interest Capitalised NA

{Rs. in crores)
§ No. [interest Capilalised Previcus year Current year (RE) __ JENsuing year (Projections)
{actuals)

1 3 4 5
1w NA
2|GFA™ at the énd of the year
JWIP+GFA at the end of the year
4]Interest (excluding interest on WCL™)
5]Interes! Capitalised

"WIP: Works in Progress: GFA:Gross Fixed Assets'WCL Working Capital oan

KULQTITUN

anaging

Puducherry Power Corporation Li mited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Y Powar Corp LTD.
ANHUAL REYENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2001-2022
Ciatails of loans irerest & Finance Charges fof the year

189

&Y

FORBAT-5G.

[EHo_TParticulaes {sowice) | Cpanwny Bslance Rader of Interest

Addiion duri

et yuar

LA

Closng batance

Amount of mterest pavd | |

Enmui

CnrrmFl [RE) ¥
E]

1 2 3 ]

Fi

R!ETI durng
§

NA

puducherry Power COrR
(A Government of Puduche

13
TITUNG/

naging Di
y Undertaking)
Puducherty.
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18<
Format-6G
{Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021-2022
Information regarding restructuring of outstanding loans during the year
Amount
Amount Amount N
Source of|of OAd rate of lalready Revised "°’" rate
S.No. rate of being of
loan original |interest restructu
interest |restructu |interests
foan red
red
{Re. in (Rs. in (Ra.in
crore) Crore) Crores)
1 2 3 4 7 8
NA

A IAS
tor

anaging Di

Puducherry Power Corporation Lirmnited

(A Govern

ment of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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FORMAT.-7G
Calculalion of Depreciation Fate
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD,
MNarme of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region Karaikal State/UT Puducherry
Date of Cormmercial Operation of the
Generating Slation 03.03.2000
Capital cost of the Generating Station] as on
01.04.2021) Rs.166.64
Adciional Capilalisation Rs.0.005
Total Capial cost of the Generating Station (
as on 01.04 2021) Rs. 166.64 Cr.
Estimated kfe of the Generating Station ayrs
Rate of Depreciation Upto (yvear) After (year)
{Amount in s )
Depreciation
rates 35 par Ascumuiated
CERC's depreciation
Depreciation AmouH(FY
Rate Schedule 2019-2022
|StNo. [Name of the Assets {Appendix-) Previous Yéar Previous Year Curreni Year Ensuing Year |periods)
Assets valoe at  |Depreciation Assels value as [Depreciation |Assets valse |Depreciation  |Assets value  |Depreciation
316319 charges on 31.032.20 |charges as on 31.03.21 |charges as on 31.03.22 |[charges
z 3 [ 5 10
Land TOAZBTTE 79323778 70328778 79320778
2|Land Dev Q 0 0 0
3 IBuiﬂl‘Ig .24 13888854 6524208.06 186888094 624200.08 15680094 624208.06 168688054 524209.06 2496836.2
4 }F ymiture and Filings 3 AT61805 236115.29 3853262 243911 48 3653262 24391148 3883262 243911.48 965849.7
5|Office Equipment 3 4544536 287669.13 4564926 28895982 AE54606 Z94636.56 4703006 20770028 1168965 3|
6] Vehicle 9. 7148858 7914151 7148058 679141, T148858 67914451 7148858 679141.5 27165660
7 [Borewell L¥T) 1427021 TE3a8 T1 1427021] 75346 1427021 T5546.71 147702 75346.7 301386.8
3 | Coumputer 15' 2036600 425480.00 2836600] __ 425450.00 292% 438631 20 2024212 438631 50 1728243 6]
3| Ptart and Machinery 28] IS0D4B5 205345.61 3900485 205945 .61 3900485 205945.61 3900485 205945 .6 823782 4]
HFactory Buikiing {Intermnal Road .34 5677605 180641.236 5677885 189641.36 SETTERS 189641.36 5677885 18964 1.356 7585654
Fiant and Machinery-Bhel 28| 1243072611| 68634044 43| 1543072811] S5edepaddl| ToAJ0TI811] 68634244.42] 1243072811] 65634244 42] 260536977 7
— 2| P&M-Sub-Station-ABB .28 648TEO18 3425606 87 54878918 J426606.8T 6487851¢ 3425606.67 G4BT0918 3425606.87 13702427 5|
> g 3]Builcing -Mark-IV&other BHEL .34 131393597 4388546 14 13139359 436854614 131393597 4300546. 14 131393597 4386546.14 17554184.5;
oo ; 14 ]Buil Sub stalionABE .28 11568190 610800.43 1568190 610800.43 1568190 610800.42 1568190 51080043, 2443201 7]
2 c 5[Bulkding Sub 3.34 ] .04, 0 0.00] 0 0.00 1] 0.00] 0.0
@ g- 6| Buikding-tl - Oty 3.34 18526021 518769.10 1852602 61876910/ 18526021 618769.10 1852602 618768 24750784
S o 7 | Pipedineg PWD 3.4 16074919 536902.29 160749 5$36902.29 16074919, 536902.29 16074918 536902 .2¢ 21476092
3 3 B |Pipeling Horticuiture 3.34 _5700¢ 203.80 5700 903.80 57000/ 1903.90 57000 903.80 F615.2
= 5O 34 19361 BAB6.67 7536 B466.67 163513 BAB6 67 183613 G456.67 25666.7|
=054 28 5018 4233.56 8018 423356 80181 423356 80181 4233 58 6934.2
g Q = é} ; .28 8275065 436923.43 8275065 436923 4 8275065 436823.43 8275065 436922 43, 1747693.7
o ao = 28 44672932 2350720.81 44672932  Z35B730.8 44672932 23587308 44672932 2358730.81 9434923.2
§ s 8;8 16081,07,969 807 ,46,885]  10882,19,056]  BO7,55,773] 10063,97,248] __ 807,74,592| 16664,45,848]  807,77,666 3zao.u.ros|
c
2820 Weighed Average Depreciation Rate (%) 5.009 5.089 5.090 5.090
2833
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S.No.
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187
FORMAT-8G
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation
Particulars Year Current year
2020-21 2021-22
X X+2
Revised Projected
1/10th of the loan {s)
Repayment of the Loan(s) as
considered for working out interest on
Loan
Minimum of the Above
Less:Depreciation during the year
A
Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s) NA
as considered for working out Interest
on Loan
Less: Cumulative Depreciation
B
Advance Against Depreciation
{minirmyum of A or B)
% v X
OTTIUN I1AS

Managing

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi_ted
(A Government of Pudusderry Undertaking}

Puducherry.
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S.MNo.

s

Narme of the Apgplicant:
Hame of Ihe Power Station

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karikal Power Station

Calculation of Inkerest on Working Capital for generation

193

1&&

FORMAT-92G

(Amount in Rs. Cr.)

Particulars Pravious Year Curyent Year
2020-21 2021-22

1|Cost of gas 3.9 4.98
2jCosl of Secondary Fusl Qil
3|Fuel Cost
4] Fuel Stock
5]0&M sxpsnses 1.34 148
& |Maintenance spares 484 5.27
7 |Receivables 12.15 1247
§|Total working capial 2223 2418
9|Rate of interest on working capéal 12,58 12.05
{|Interest on working capital 279 2.9

1. For coal basedflignite based generating stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on gas fuel and

Ngqued fuel.

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021-22

Information ing FERV

Pariculars Amount (Rs. in crore}

Amout of Liabllity provided To be provided in addional submission
| Amout recovered

Amouri adjusted

FORMAT-10G

Puducherry Power CorpRrption Limi}ed
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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(A

Name of the Applicant
Name of the Generating Station

123

FORMAT-11G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Karaikal Gas Power Station

DETAILS OF QOPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Farticulars

Year

Year

2020-21

2021-12

X

X

Actual

Actual

Breakup of O&M expenses

Consumption of Stores and Spares

13426005

11375450

[Repair and Maintenance

10077463

7340943

Ingurance

8623275

5544653

Security

2528898

1898282

o ob k=

Adminisirative Expenses

- Rent

599496

330496

- Electricity Charges

3306827

3687637

- Travelling and conveyance

190206

53236

- Telephone, telex and postage

296643

295554

- Advertising

£

579081

87553

- Entertainment

- Others (Specify items)

12793371

17342055

Sub-total (Administrative Expenses)

17765624

21835531

o

Employee Cost

a) Salaries and allowances

909525493

115577438

i) Basic pay

i) Deamess pay
iy Dearmness allowance

iv) House rent allowance

¥) Fixed medical allowance

¥i) Medical reimbursement charges

vii} Over time payment

wiilOther aliowances {(detailed list to be
attached)

ix} Generation incentive

4574372

6771643

%) Boniss

Total

b) Staff welfare expenes/Tenminal Benefits

659625

1048190

o =t

i} Leave encashment

i) Gratuity

-1243508

3004370

iii)Commulation of pension

iv} Workmen compensation

vi Ex-gratia

1237807

1216662

Total

¢} Productivity linked incentive

d} Pension Payments

i) Basic pension

ii\Desmess pension

iii)Dearness allowance

iv) Any other expenses

Total

Total Employee Gost (a+b+o=d}

104753739

127618304

Corporate/Head office expenses aliocation

Total (1o 7)

157375056

175613163

LESS: Recovered, if any

Net Expenses

Notes:

1) The process of allocation of corporate expenses togenerating stations should be specifisd.
I} An annual increase in O&M axpenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent shou explained.

Managing Direclp
Puducherry Power Corporatitn Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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)80

1} The data should be based on audited balance sheets

B Breakup of corporate expenses

{Aggregate)

- Employee expenses

- Repair & Maintenance

- Training and Recruitment

- Communication
- Travalling
- Security
- Rent

- Others

Total

c Details of number of Employee
iy Executives i3 13
ii) Non-execiives 32 a2
iii) Skilled 66 66
iv} Non-skilled 18 18
Total 129 129

*Total O&M expenses includes Consultancy charges of Rs. 5906095/
*Details can be submitted in separate formats for different heads under Employee Cost

L]
LQTIHUNG
Managing Di
ducherry Power Corp ted
1(:: Governmint of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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{Name of the Applicant)
Name of the Power Station:

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2021-2022
Date of Commercial Operation of the Generating Station:

196

1S

FORMAT-12G

03.01.2000

Generation Tariff Determination, Return on Equity and Tax on Income

{Rs. in million}

2021-22 (As per  (2021-22
5.NolParticulars JERC Qrder) {Required}

11Gross Generation (MU) 242.000 250.970
2]Auxiliary Consumption (%) 5.00 5.41
3|Net Generation (ML) 229.900 237.370
4]Capacity Charges 346.40 335.02

a) Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00

b) Depreciation 32.90 22.40

) Advance Against Depreciation

d) O&M Expenses 172.20 175.60

€) Interest an Waorking Capital 29.20 29.14

f) Foreign exchange Rate Variation

g) Return on Equity 112.00 107.88

h) Taxes

qurgyNanable Charges({Rs. 579 00 861.15
5| Millon
6 Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5) 925.40 996.17
7}Cost per Unit in Rs.(3/6) 4.03 4.20

Note:

*Energy Charges as stated in Format 2

# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85%
based on CERC Regulations, 2009

1. Year 1 is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station staried Commaercial Operation.

THUNGAN.A, IAS
Managing Dirgctor
Puducherry Power Corp
(A Government of Puduchetry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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} Similar details to be furnished for natural gas/liquid fuel for CCGT station and

ﬂ mﬂi‘m&zn

# Additional data

Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

Name of the Power Station Karalkal station

Fuel: Natural Gas

For P dng 18t |For P g 2nd [For Preceading 3rd
Month (July'21) Month {Aug" 21) Month (Sep' 211
SkNo. Month Unit
B Gas Gas Gas

1 {Quaniity of gas supplied by GAIL Cu.tw 5117010 5271427 5107718
2 Adjustment{ +/-) in quantity suppdied made by GAIL Cu.m - - -
3 Gas suppéed by GAIL (1+2) Cuam 51,17,010 52,71,427 51,07,718
4 Kormative Transit & Handling Losses Cu.m - - -
5 Net Gas Supphed (3-4) Cu.m 51,17,010 52,71,427 51,07,718
6 |[Amount charged by the Gas Company (Rs} 39253313 40933501 39635791
7 Adjustment(+/-) In amount charged made by Gas Company (s} - - -
[] Total amount charged (647} (Rs) 392.53.313 408,333,501 396,35,791
[ Transportation charges by rail / ship / mad {Rs) - - -
o Actjustrvent {+/-) in amourt charged made by Raitways/Transport Company 8e) ) ] )
1" Demurrage Charges, # any {Rs) - - -
12 Cost of diesel in transporting  gas through other system, if appicable (Rs) - - -
13 Total Transportakion: Charges (9+/-10-11+12) {Rs) - - -
14 |Total amount Charged for fuel suppied incheding Transportation (8+13) (R} 392,53,313 402,33 501 396,35,791
15 |Weighted average GOV of Gas as fired {keCal fCu.m) 10840.87 10852.49 1088877
16 Gas consumption # KL
17 Weighted average rate of Fuelf 1000 Cu.m # Rs/1000 cu.ie 767114 7.76517 7.759.98

Note: 7732.10

Seribriu

Managin
Puducherry Power
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.

AN, IAS

irector
rporation Limited

{9
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192

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.
KARIKAL POWER STATION

TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2021-22

Months for the year 12.0 12.0 12.0
DaE 365 266 266
PERIQDS 2020-21F 2021-22] 2021-22
{JERC
Particulars Order)  |{Actual)
Capacity M 32.5 325 325
Generation Mus 230.706 | 242,000 | 250.970
As per JERC order dtd
PLF * 8 8s 85 [07.04.2021
Aux. Consumption % 5.56 5.00 541
Energy Sent Qut Mus 217.878 | 220900 | 237.370
Sp Gas Consumption SCMKwh 0.245 0.353 0.244 |As per actual
Price of Gas RSMOQ0SCM | 7915.00 | 7504.08 | 9744.65 (As perenclosed fuel cost
Gas GCV KcalSCM 10808.00 | 10813.67| 10823.64 |sheet for FY 2021-22
As per JERC order ditd
Station Heat Rate (NET) Keallkwh | 2646.00 | 2646.00 | 2648.00 f,7 oy 201
As per JERC order did
Capital Cost Rs/Cr 164.44 170.76 184.44 07.04.2021
Debt % 70 70 70 As per JERC norms
Equity % 30 30 30 As per JERC norms
Equity Rs/Cr 49.33 51.23 49.33
Loan RsiCr 115.11 119.53 115.11
Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate % 5.06 5.06 5.06
Rate of Interest on Loan % 13.36% | 13.36% | 13.36%
Return on Equity Yo 21.868 | 21.868 21.868
As per SBl base rate
Interest on WC % 1256 | 1205 ] 1205 |4 40.03.2010
E
Total Energy ICharge piKwh 205.18 278.53 251.85
Rev Annual ity {Fixed) Cha
Depreciation Rs/Cr 2.24 3.29 2.24
|interest on Loan Rs/Cr 0.00 0.00 0.00
IRetum on Equity Rs/Cr 10.79 11.20 10.79
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 279 292 2.91
as per CERC 2014-19
Operation & Maintenace Rs/Cr 16.13 1722 17.56 regulation 29
Total Capaci?y Charge RsiCr .95 34.64 33.50
Working Capital
Cost of gas Rs/Cr 3.90 5.34 498
O&M Rs/Cr 1.34 144 1.46
|Expenses
Maintenance Spares Rs/Cr 4.84 517 527
Receivables | RsiCr 1215 12.33 12.47
Total Working Capital Rs/Cr 2223 24,27 24.18
Interest on Working Capital RsiCr 2.79 2.92 2
PERIODS |
Details j 2020-21] 2021-12| 2021-12
QOpening Cap cost RsiCr 16444 170.76 164.44
tAdd Cap during the period 0.00 0.00 0.00
|[Closing Cap Cost 164.44| 17076 164.44
Avg Cap cost to be considered 164.44; 17076 164.4ﬁ
AVG NET LOAN | [y

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.
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1OU

Gross Loan | 11511] 11953 115.11
Cummulative Repayment upto prev As per Regulation,Cumm
yr repayment= actual

depreciation, But PPCL
have no loan in actual

116.11]  119.53 115.11

Net loan opening taken as

|Net Loan opening Zero
|addition | 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Repayment for the year
|Net Loan closing 0.00 0.00 0.00
|Average Net Loan
|interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
| % % %
Depreciation
Capital cost | 164.44] 170.76 164.44
Less cost of Freehold Land 7.93 7.93 7.93
JCapital cost excl FH Land 156.51 162.83 166.51

As per actual depreciation
Cumml dep + AAD upto prev year 129.64] 133.40 131.88{recovered

Weighted average dep. for
21-22is Rs.2.24 crores i.e.
{140.86-131.88=8.98) and
Rs.8.98 croves shared
equal for the remaining life
of the asset i.e. 4 years.

Deprsciation for the year @ 2.24 3.29 2.24
[Capondep | 140.86] 14655 140.86
|Cepreciation for the year 2.24 329 2.24

Managing Director Linited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limitec
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Annexure - 11

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2021-22 (Unaudited)
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED (o6
{CiN; U40109P71993m7§}
{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
{in Rs)
{Particulars 31 March 2021
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 99,78,41,80¢
{b} Reserves and Surplus 83,42,21,917
Total 1,83,20,63,717
{2} Non-current llabilities
{a} Long-term Provisions 5,40,02,019
Total 5,40,02,019
(3} Current fabilities
(a} Trade Payables
- Due 1o Micro and Small Enterprises -
- Due te Others 309,069,246
{&) Other Current Liabilities 28,50,92,044
{c) Short-term Provisions 10,78,63,292
Total 42,38,64, 587
Total Equity and Liabillties 2,30.99.30.318
$ ASSETS
{1} Non-curtent assets
{a) Praperty, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets
{i) Property, Plant and Equipment 35,06,83,513
(b} Deferred Tax Assets {net) 13,85,553
{c) Other Non-current Assets 2,96,161
Total 3%,23,65,227
{2} Current assets
{a} inventories 4,71,11,618
{b} Trade Receivables 44,31 13,848
{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 96,35,58,121
{d} Short-term Loans and Advances 46,26,85,580
(e) Other Current Assets 1,10,95 824
Total 1,95,75,65,091
Total Assets 30.99,30 318

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
in terms of our report of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 (Revised) ssued by ICAI

tor and on behaif of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

@ S
K omumalw Eth’f 'Z‘CHANEMOUGAM
T/

Managing Direcior

Place : Chennai TITUNGAN
. Managing Direct
Date : Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED | Q7
[CIN: U40109PY19935GCOD0BTE)

{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2022

{In Rs}
Particulars 31 Merch 2021
Revenue from Qperations 80,57,88,127
Other Income 3,89.56,354
Total Income BAA7 44 ABL
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 46,48.65,308
Employee Benefit Expenses 10,47,53,791
Depreciation and Amaortization Expenses 2,2597,824
QOther Expenses 5,74 82,571
Total expenses 64,96,99,494 |
Profit/{Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ftem and Tax 19,50,44,987
Exceptionat ltem -
Profit/{ioss) before Extraordinary tem and Tax 19,50,44,987
Extraordinary item -
Profit/{Loss) before Tax 19,50,44 987
Tax Expenses
- Current Tax 4,07.48,037
- Deferred Tax 1,33,26,936
Profit/{Loss) for the period 14,09.70,014
Earnings Per Share {Face Value per Share Rs.100 each}
-Basic 1413
-Diluted 14.13

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report of even date issued in terims of SRS 4410 (Revised) issued by ICAI

for and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
of Puduciwrry Powser Corporation Lirnited

X
THUNGAN A, XS, T.CHANEMOUGAM
Managing Director Director

LS
Piace : Chennai OTHUNGAN.
Date : Managing Dingctor
Puduchertry Power CorpUration lelped .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED '
{CIN: U40109PY1993SGCO00876) 164

{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005}
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

tin Rs)

Particulers 31 March 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax 14,08,70,014
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2,25,97 824
Provision for tax 5,40.74.973
interest income {2,77,39, 581}
Operating Profit before working capitsl changes 18,99,03,230
Adustment for:

inventories 27.92,565
Trade Receivables 19,42,11,873
Other Current Assets {2?,62,32th
Trade Payables (1,11,93,180)
Other Current Liabilities 48,02,737
Short-term Provisions {44,21,225}
Cash generated from Operations 37,33,33,674
Tax paid{Net} 4,07,48,037
Net Cash from Operating Activities 33,25.85,637
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITHS

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 41,79,789
Loans and Advances given 3,95,54,647
Investment in Term Deposits (40,13,16,676)|
Intersst received 2,50,54 837
Net Cash {Used in} Investing Activities {33,24,27,403)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES l
Dividends Paid {including Dividend Distribution Tax] (25,52,338}
Net Cash {Used in) / Genarated from Financing Activities {25,52,338)
Net {Decrease) in Cash and Cash fquivalents {23,94,104)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivaients 1,73,33,981
Clasing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents A9.39 377
Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3),
“Cash Flow Statements”,

See accompanying notes to the financist statements

in terms of our report of even date issued in terms of SRS 4410 {Revised)} issued by ICAL
for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

! 0) . . o »Tv?x
UL TH%NGAQ‘A,?QA" S, T.CHANEMOUGAM
Managing Director Director

h ]

i OTIHUNGAR.A, TAS
lace - Chenoa Managing Direqor
Date - Puducherry Power Corporation lenﬁed_
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1. Notes to financial statements for the year snded March 31, 2022

1.

3.

a)

b)

Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undei taking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a

32.5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducherry.

Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financiai statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply ail material aspects with the
Accounting Standards nofified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressiy stated otherwise.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgrments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes

requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expensaes related to the acquisition.

{i) Expenses which cannot be directly aliocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their values after allocation of the
expenses directly allocated to that asset or class of assets.

i) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Managing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi}ed .
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry,

199
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

d)

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asse! is
derecognized.

Depreciation

Until the financial year ended 31.03.2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Centrai Government notification No.8.0.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2014, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission (CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 18.01.2009, in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 90% of the cost of asset. The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed wouid be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
weli, in terms of the provisions of National Tanff Policy notified by Government of
India. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e.f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology, as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been caiculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Schedule il of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

inventories

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method.

Revenues
Saie of Power

Revenue from Power (eneration is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Eiectricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission ((JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appeliate
Tribunal. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

(9
TTOTTIUNG AN AIAS

Managing Lirector

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi}ed '
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 204
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

Insurance Claim

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain, Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settiement.

interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under
the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

f) Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payable to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Gratuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Company's liability towards gratuity and compensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as shori-term empioyee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entitiement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
twelve months, as long-term empioyee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/iosses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

g) Income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961,

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing djfe
income and accounting income originating during the
timing differences for the eariier years. Deferred tax is
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at

Managing Director Limited
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Governmentt of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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h)

i

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for ail taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductibie timing differences only {0 the extent that there is
reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributabie to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year aftributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a resutt of
past event, it is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settie the obligation at the
reporting date. Thesa estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to seftie the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liabiity but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Since the Main Plant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
fiat rate of 5.28% for Plant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Piant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

The Corporation has created a “Special Maintenance Reserve” during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its post-tax profits to the Reserve
each year. Also, amounts equal to the expenditure incu Maj intenance /

, o Limited
Puducherry Power Corperation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Overhauling during a year 18 charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

In line with this policy, during the Financial Year 2021-22, a sum of T 3,44,86 458/,

constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
to the “Special Maintenance Reserve” Account.

6. An amount of ¥ 59,08,085/- shown under the head ‘Capital Work in Progress’ as on
the beginning of the Financial Year 2021-22 incurred towards Consultancy
Charges-CEA, Expansion Project. Consultancy Charges-Nircon {Expansion) and
Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System & Other Expenses during earlier years
are removed and written off under the head ‘Consultancy Charges’, as the
expenditure could no more be treated as capital work-in-progress.  Details of such
expenses written off during the financial year are as foliows:

Si.No. Particulars Amount
1. | Consultancy Charges ~ CEA 25,19,011.98
2. Expansion Project 13,61,829.00
3. Consultancy Charges-Nircon (Expansion) 2,47.000.00
4, Consultancy Charges-Fire Protection System & | 17,78,254.00

other Expenses.
Total 59,06,094.98

7. During the financial year 2008-09, the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.0.Ms. No.1 dated 19.1.2009 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to ¥ 33.28 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to ¥ 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
¥ 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1856.
The first buy-back of ¥ 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of ¥ 33.26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Government, vide Letter No.373/ID(P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Govt. of Puducherry.

8. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G. 0.583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

8. In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the Interest Income accrued on the said loan at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014. However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued

prudential revenue recognition norms and real income
made a ‘Provision for Doubtful Loans’ for the entire

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limi_ted ‘
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10

11.

accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
T 6,54,55801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

.In October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of T 10.00 crores as Short Term

Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similarly, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
T 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
Corporation has accounted for the Interest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017. During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
‘Provision on Interest on loan’ given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Ltd. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to T 5,24 08,204/- Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 onwards considering prudential
revenue recognition norms.

In terms of the directions received from the Gowt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy /POWIPAS2015, dt.30.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of ¥ 66,77 crores upto 31* July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
X 65,65,39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of ¥ 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020.

12. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of ¥ 1.70 crores (approximately)

under the head Provision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2018 to
31.03.2020 as per G.O.Ms.No.16, dt.07.08.2020.

13. Other Information:

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(a) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nil Nil
{b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

14.Related Party information:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party
Disclosures” are as follows:

Names of the related parties and description of relationship:
Promoters holding together with its | Govt. of Puducherry
Subsidiary more than 20%
Key Management Personnel Thiru R. Murali,
Managing Direct
(01.04.2021t0 3

Managing Directbr
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Thiru Arjun Sharma, |IAS,
Managing Director
(09.06.2021 to 31.03.2022)
Details of transactions with Related Parties:
Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel
Sale of Power including | 2386.44 Million Units | Thiru R. Murali,
Unbilled Revenue | (217.92 Million Units) | Managing Director
(Electricity  Department, | T 99.77 crores {01.04.2021 to 31.05.2021)
Puducherry) (T 80.58 crores)
Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,
Managing Director
(09.06.2021 to 31.03.2022)
Dividend Paid during the 3.1,04,66,595/- NA
Financial Year 2021-22 (For the FY 2018-19)
Balances Outstanding:
Receivables from the | Y4427 80,888/ NA
Electricity Department, | (T 44 31 13,848/}
Puducherry including
Filing fees and
Advertisement charges.

15, Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.

Si.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a. Tmt. A. Geetha, MLA, Rs. NiL
Chairperson, PPCL, Puducherry - (01.04.2020
t0 23.02.2021)
A. Vikranth Raja, 1AS, Rs. NIL -
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry (21.12.2021 to
31.12.2021)
Dr. T. Arun, |IAS, Rs. Nil -
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry (02.02.2022 to
31.03.2022)
b. Thiru R, Murali, Rs. NIL Rs. NiL
Managing Director (01.04.2021 to | (05.03.2021 to
31.05.2021) 31.03.2021)
Thiru Arjun Sharma, I1AS, Rs.NiL Rs. NiL
Managing Director (08.06.2021-(A.N). | (01.04,2020 to
to 31.03.2022)~_ | 04.03.2031)

8]

Managing Director
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16. Contingent Liabilities:

a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/s. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for
T 8.07 crores (PY ¥ 9.44 crores) with indian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducherry
T 3.88 crores (PY T 4.53 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for ¥ 21.45 crores (PY T 21.45 crores).

17.The Joint Electricity Reguiatory Commission has admitted the billing of additional
claim of T 7.42 crores from Electricity Department, Puducherry in connection with
True-up of FY 2018-18 filed with the Hon’ble Commission and the amount has been

accounted during the financial year 2021-22 as per the Tariff Order dt.07.04.2021 for
the tariff period 2021-22.

18.GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
2008-08 to 2013-14 for a sum of T 25,60,89,7680/- (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax collected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
STICST on transmission charges and Interest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appellate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department (‘PED’) in line with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down from time to time for fixation of taniff by the Gowt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. In line with the above, the
Corporation has ‘provisionally’ determined that a sum of ¥ 23,97,91,180/- is payable
to PED and the amount payable to PED has been shown under *Other Liabiities™.
The balance amount of T 1,862,088 580/- has been accounted for under “Exceptional
ltems” during the Y 2014.15.

19.{a) The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United India Insurance Company
Lid, Puducherry for T 1,394 40 iakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
¥ 5,142.00 lakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the 1AR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the details as required by the
Insurance Company. M/s. United India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducheny vide
Letter No.011700A1AR/2016-2017, dt.05.04.2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the claim by the M/s. United
India Insurance Company Ltd. Puducherry for a total claim of ¥ 43,69,25,711/- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. In view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.

Such claims shall be accounted for as ang when realized. @\
PTTUNGA TT1AS
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{b} The Corporation also filed the claim against M/s. New India Assurance Co. Lid ,
Karaikal on the breakdown of Steam Turbine Gearbox and Machinery loss of profit
with the Insurance Company to the extent of T 4.51 crores during the financial year
2017-18. Whereas, the insurance company admitted the claim of T 40,37,234/- on
machinery breakdown and loss of profit of ¥ 98,22 264/- which has been admitted

during the financial year 2019-20 and 2020-21 respectively and the same has been
accounted accordingly.

20.In the opinion of the Manhagement, the Current Assets, L.oans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for all

known liabilities, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

LOTHUNU! b
pManaging 1€ Limited
power Corporgjon L
Pugusgﬁnrgent of Puducherty ndertaking)
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2. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment
(InRs.)
(A). GRATUITY
2020-2021
1) Statement of Profit and Loss
Net employee benefit expenses ( Recognised in Empioyee Cost)
Current Service cost 30.14,815
Interest cost on benefit obiligation 43,098,375
Expected Retumn on Plan Assets -48,36,679
Net actuarial Gain / loss recognised in the year -37.31,017
Net benefit expense -12.43,506
2) Balance sheet
Detaiis of Provision for Gratulty
Defined benefit obligation §79.79.796
Fair value of plan assets 707,42 122
Surplus Funded Position 27,682,326
3) Changes in present valus of the defined benefit obligation are as
Defined benefit obligation as at April 1, 2021 653,92 641
Interest cost 43,09,375
Current service cost 30,14 815
Benefits paid 0
Actuarial loss on obligation -47 37,035
Benefit payments 0
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31 . 2022 679,79.796
4) Changes in the fair vatue of plan assets are as follows:
Fair vaiue of plan assets as at April 1 , 2021 575,84,790
Expected return 48,36.679
Contribution by employer 93.26,671
Benefits paid -
Actuarial gain / (Loss) -10,08,018
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 | 2022 707 .42,122
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of
total plan assets are as follows:
% of Investment with insurer 100
% of Investment in Government Bonds -
% of Balance with Bank -
Total 100
The principal plan assets consists of a scheme of insurance taken by st, whigh\is alifying policy.

Break-down of individual investments that comprise the total plan assets |

Managing Dire ‘
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(B) Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

)

2020-2021
(a} Current service cost 0
(b} Interest cost 34,87,783
(c} Net actuarial Gain / (loss) -1,01,158
(d) Total 33,86,625

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys liability
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

Discount rate - Gratuity - %
Discount rate - Laave Salary - %

6.76
6.77

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of infiation,
senijority, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

Managing Dmctor

Place : Chennai
Date

Managing Direcigr
Limited
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3 Shave Capits]
Partkutars

Authorised Shate Cagital

Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par value, 13500000 {Previcus Year -13500000} Equity Shares 1,35,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid wp Share Capital

Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par value S978418 (Previous Yesr -9978418) Fquity Shares paid up 99,7841, 300

Tota

{i} Reconciliation of number of shares

Particolars 31 Merch 18521

Eguity Shares No. of shares {in As)
Opening Batance 99,78,418 99,78.41 300
Issuad during the year - -
Deletion during the year - -
Cloving halance 99,78,41% 99,7841, 000

{it) Rights, praferences andf restrictions sttacked to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one ctass of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed
by the Board of Directors is subject to the spproval of the sharehotders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim
dividend, In the event of liguitation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution
of all preferential amounts, in propertion to their shareholding.

(lii} Detatis of Shares held by shucrsholders hwlding more than 5% of the shares in the ny
Eguity Sihares N T : N 31 March 2021
Name of Shareholder T ' No. of shares n%
President of India 99,78.416 100.00%

Shares heid by Promaters at the end of the yeas 31 March 2013
Nare of Promotor

President of India

Shares heid by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2021

Name of Promotor Class of Sharws | Mo, of Sharas | % of totsl shares * *'W o
Prasident of India Equity 99,78 418 100.00% 0.00%
0 . UN GA .A3

Managing Diregjor
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an

4 Reserves and Surpius
{Panticulars
Capital Raclemption Reserve
Opening Satance
Closing Balance 33,26,00,000
Specisi Maintenance Raserve
Opening Balance 2,45,19.641
Add: Transfer from PRL 2,81,94,003
Closing Balance 52213644
Statement of Profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 39,25 20,267
Add: Profit during the year 14,08,70,014
Less: Appropriation
Transfer to Special Maintenance Reserve 2,81,94,003
Proposed Dividend 563,808,005
Balance at the end of the year 44,89.08.273
Teuml
5 Long term provisigns {in Rs)
tParticulars 31 March 2021
Provision for employee benefits ; 5,40,02,01%
Total Xr
6 Trade payables
{Particutars
Due to others 3,09.09.246
Total

6.1

Trade Fayabie ogeing schedse 3¢ at 31 March 2022

{Particulars

Ourstanding for fellowing pariods fram dus date of payment

Lass than 1 yewr

1-2 years -3 yunry

More than 3
YEATS

MSME
Others
IDisputed dues- MSME
Disputed dues- Others

3.23,29,.352 3,75,169

49,31,012

Sul: total

MSME - Undue
(thers - Untlue

Tatal

C8 Gy
L]
FLOTHFRGA A,%Q/

Mariaging Director ’
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Notes forming part of Financial Statement
6.2 Trade Payabie ageing schedule a3 at 31 March 2971 {in Rs}
Particuiars &M‘ for following pariods from dus date of payment
More than 3 Torst
Less than 1 yesr 1.2 yaars 2-3 yours
yoars
MSME .
Others 256,03, 065 3,75,169 3,260 49,27,752 3.09.09.24¢
Dispunted does- MSME .
{Disputed duss- Others -
Sub: totat 3,09,0% 246
MSME - Undue
Others - Undue
Total 3,000,248
7 Other current Habilities
IParticulars
Deferred Claims 27,54,364
Quistanding Expenses 1,06,87.396
Provision for Reverse Service Charges 118341
[Retention Charges 52,15,156
Satary Payable 2,65,15,107
Share of Credit Note from M/s. GAIL - INote 1{1B}] 13,97.91,180
Total
8 Short term provision
[Parviculars
Pravision for emnployee benefits 23,310,001
Others
-Prow. for Proposed Dividend 10,54,27 286
“Provision for Loss on Sale of Asgets 1,26,005
Totad

) 1AS
Managing [}kector
Puducherry Power Cofgoration Limi}ed
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes fonming part of Financial Statement

10 Deferred tax assets net {in Ns)
[Particudars - |

Deferred Tax Asset 13,85,553

Total

10.1 Singnificant Components of Defarred Tax {In Rs}
[Particulars -

[Deferred Tax Atsat

Expenses provided but allowable in Income tax on Payment basis
Prawision for doubtiul debts

difference between book deprecigtion and tax depreciation
Provision for Unreslised interest on Loans

Providon for Gratuity & Prepaid Gratuity

Gross Defetrad Tax Asset {A)

1,56,66,004

2,2248427
3497892

Deferrad Tax Liability
Difterence between book depreciation and tax depreciation
Gross Deferred Tax Liphilivy (B}

[Net Defarred Tax Asset (A}-{8)

11 Other non current assets
Particalars

Security Deposits
-Elect.Security Deposits
-Telephone Deposit

Total

12 inventories
Particulars

Spares, Chemicals, Consumabies & Stores in Transit

Total

13 Trade recelvables
Particuiary

Unsecured considered good

Total

-
KULOTHUNGAWE, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation lel_ted _
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMHTED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

13.1 ¥rade Receivables ageing schadhle #s ot 33 March 2023
Outstangling for following pedods from due dute of paymant
Particulers Lass than § 6 mvontie- 1

; 1-1 2-
yoor years 3 yaars More than 3 year

Undisputed Trade 6,42,24,627 - . 37,85,56,261
receivables. considered
good

Undisputed Trade
Receivabies- considered
goubtful

Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
good

Disputed Trade
Receivables considered
doubtful

Sub total

Undue - considered good
Undue - considered
{Provision for deubtful debts

Tota

13.2 Trate Receivabies ageing schedule as st 31 March 2021 {In Rs}

Ouesianding for follewing periods from due date of payment
Particulars tassthan & § monsths- 1 Total
yeor 1-2 years 2-3 yars More than 3 yesr

Undisputed Trade 6,45,57.587 . 11,365,595 37,74,19.666 44.31.13,848
Undisputed Trade
Receivables- considered
Disputed Trade
Receivables considerad
Bisputed Trade
Receivables considered
Sub total 44,3113 848

Undue - considered good
Undue - considered doubtful
Frovision for doubthul

Total Bl

Puducherry Power Corpohalion Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}‘

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

14 Cash and cash aquivalents

Particulms

Cash on hand 27,989

| Batances with banks in current accounts
-indian Bank A/c no, 450684768 15,59,243
-Indian Baak Afc no. 835720532 9,855
-indian Bank Xaraikal A/C no. T59620657 42,09,867
-Indian Qverseas Bank Afc.112 595,374
-State Bank of india (Main) Afc 10831170111 15,83,638
-State Bank of india, Xaralkal £9,53,911

Others
-Deposits with Schwduled Banks 57.86,18,344

Total

15 Short term losns and advances
iParticulars

Halances with Governmant Authorities
-IT Refund Due
-MAT Credit Receivable

2,44,06,883

1,78,53,839
fOti‘ler toars and advances {Unsecured, considered good)

-Advance to Supphiers 91,319,936
-Agvances Recoverable in Cash or Kind 90,10,71%
-Loans & Advances to Emplovees 62,249
-Prepaid Expenses 12,11,954
-Provision for Doubtful Advances {6,54,55,801)
-Ferm Loan to Pondicherry - AFT 10,00,00,000
-Ferm Loan to Pondicherry - Amudasurabi 30,00,00,000

-Term Loan to Pondicherry Co-op Sugar Mills 6,54,55 801

Total

16 Othar corrent assety

Particulars
interest Accrued on Deposits and Other Advances 83,232,498
interast Accured on Loans 5,14,06,204
Prepaid Expenses - Gratuity 17.62,326
Provigion for interest on Loans [5,24,06, 204}
Total

17 Re from operations (in Rs}
Particuiars . 12 11 March 2021
Sale of products

-Sale of Power 80.57.38.127

Total

Managing Di o
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited ’
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Ststement

18 Other Income

AT

Particulors

=

{tn Rs)

[interest income
-interest on £0
-Interest on IT Refund
Other non-operating income {net of expenses)

1,77,35,581
13,44,522
98,72,291

Total

19 Cost of Materisl Consuvmd

{in As}

Particulers 31 March 2021
Raw Materisi Consumed

Opening stock .

Porchases 46,48,65,308

Less: Closing stock -

Total 45,4865, 200
Total

20 Empioyee bunefit expanses

{Particwlars

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity Contribution

Staff welfare expenses

10,07,63,300

(12,43,506)

Total

21 Depreciation and amortization expenses

Particulars

Depreciation

Total

22 Other expenses

[Particutars

Advertisement Charges

Annual Maintenance Cherges

Audit Fees

Bark Charges

Board Meeting Other Meeting Expenses
[8ooks & Periodicals

Canteen Expenses

Consultancy Charges

Total continued

Managing Brector
ion Limited
uducherry Power Corporation ‘
?A Govemm‘fent of Puduchetry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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FUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statement

Other sxpenses {in Rs)
Fatticulers 31 March 2021
Total continued from pravious page 34,53,632
iEtectricity Charges 33,0687
Expansion Project Expenses Written O 43,57,082
Freight Charges 1,209
Graen Beit Maintenance 3.65,407
House Keeping Charges 7,768,604
Ingutance BR,23,275
LegalfProfessional Charges 5.19,859
Licences & Taxes 41,112,258
Miscellanecus Expenses -
Office Expenses 2,627,564
Postage & Telephone 2,96.643
Printing & Stationery 2.70£7%
Prict Period Expenses 1,07,628
Rent 5,959,496
Repisirs & Maintenance 2,35,03,468
Security Charges 25,28, 958
Stipend 28,59.985
Transfer Travelling Alowance 54,528
Teaveliing Expenses 135678
Vehicie Maintenance 955,651
Total in . T LE
23 Tax Exgr
[Particulaes
Curtent Tax 4,07 48,037
Deferred Tax 1,33,26.9%
Total
Significant components of Deferrad Tax charged during the ysar
Particulars
Difference hetween book depreciation and tax depreciation
Prapaid Gratuity )
Business Loss s 1,59,20.474
Total

TH
Managing Diregtor
Puducherry Power Corporation letj(ed _
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of Finsncisl Statement

24 Eam'u!rrm

[Particulars 31 March 2021
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (in Rs) 14.09,70,014
Weighted average numbert of equity shares 99.78.418
Earnings per share basic (Rs) 14,13
Earnings per share dijuted {(Rs} 14.13
Face value per equity share {Hs) 100

25 Auditors’ Remunsration (in A%)

{Particutacs : 31 March 2021

Paymants to auditor as

- for Statutory Audit 70,800
- for taxation matters 29,500
- for other services 20,650
- Remuneration to internal Auditors 99,120
- Remuneration to Cost Auditors 59,000
Total 2,754

26 Segment Reporting
The Compaty considers it's busingss segment 3s it's primary segment The Company is engaged into the business of Generation &

Sale of Power and there is only one reportable segment as envisaged by Accounting Standard 17 - Segment Reporting (AS-17}
Accordingly, amounts appearing in these financial statements relates 1o only the business of Generation & Sale of Power. Further,

the aperations primarily cater to the needs of the Domastic markat only Accordingiy, there are ng separate raportable segments
according to AS-17 issued under the Companies (Accounting Standards! Rutes, 2006

27 Otbwrs
in the Opinion of the Board, all assets of the company (Other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current Investments) have a value on

realisation in ordinary course of business which is atleast squal to the amount at which they are stated in these accounts.

I8 Regrouping
Pritr year comparatives have been regrouped wherewer necessary to conform to curment year's classification.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

M@”
A @Yoyl i
ULOTHUNGAN A, LAST T.CHANEMOUGAM

Managing Director

Place : Chenriai

Date : , IAS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corparation lel.ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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AND IN THE MATTER OF :

PETITIONER

RESPONDENT

2

The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff}
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for Karaikal
Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the period 2022-
23 after the provisional truing up exercise.

The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.(PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomiyanpet,

PUDUCHERRY-605 005.

The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department,

Government of Puducherry,

137, NSC Bose Salai,

PUDUCHERRY - 605 001.

AFFIDAVIT OF THIRU KULOTHUNGAN.A., LA.S., SON OF SHRI ASOKAN AGED
ABOUT 38 YEARS RESIDING AT GOVERNMENT HOUSE, DUPLEX STREET,

KARAIKAL - 609 602,

I, the deponent above named do hereby solemnly affirm and state as under:

1.0 I am working as Managing Director (MD) of the Petitioner Company and I
am duly authorized by the said petitioner to file this affidavit. 1 am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2.0 I have read the accompanying Tariff Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of
the Electricity Act, 2003 read with chapter-2 of the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 and I say that the facts stated therein are based on the
records of the Petitioner maintained in the ordinary course of its business
and believed by me to be true.

LY
@ %T
RULOTIIUNOAN.A, IAS

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -

Puducherry.
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VERIFICATION:

I, the deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of my above
affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and nothing material has
been concealed there from.

Verified at Karaikal on this 2.2_ day of November, 2023,

( %@ ;Daﬁh%
PLACE : Karaikal KULOTIIUNGAN.A, 1AS

. Managing Director
DATE : Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherry.

b Gy

S. SURIAMOORTHY\ B ALLE.
ADVOCATE & NOTARY
No. 451, MARKET STREET
KMARAIKAL - 809 602
PUDUCHERRY STATE
SOUTH

OIDIA
St

Reg. Under N.C. No.:.g.;ﬁ l, 2 PIDIEY
MM\.;.}S’.%
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

EXTRACT OF RESOLUTION APPROVED BY CIRCULATION DT 20.11.2023

RESOLVED THAT the Managing Director, PPCL be and is hereby
authorized to file, sign the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 and
subsequent tariff period along with Annual Performance Review for the
FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition / Clarification petition / Review
petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to the earlier tariff orders for the
period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for the tariff period 2023-24, if
any and Condonation of delay petition for the tariff petition for the tariff
period 2024-25, if required and any other documents required for the
purpose of filing tariff petition on behalf of the Corporation before JERC
and also to authorize such officials of the Corporation to attend the
hearings / meet clarifications, etc., to be required for the purpose.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT a sum of ¥ 15,00,000/- (Rupees fifteen lakhs
only) or fees payable at the time of filing the Tariff petition / Truing up
petition / Condonation of delay petition / Review petition /
Miscellaneous petition, etc., be and are hereby approved towards the cost
of licence fee for filing the tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25.

ALSO RESOLVED THAT approval is hereby accorded for incurring any
other incidental expenditure (or) fees other than the filing fees as may be
required for filing of tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25 along with
Annual Performance Review for the FY 2023-24 and Truing up petition /
Clarification petition / Review petition / Miscellaneous petition, etc., to
the earlier tariff orders for the period 2021-22, 2022-23 and Tariff Order for
the tariff period 2023-24, if any and Condonation of delay petition for the
tariff petition for the tariff period 2024-25, if required.

.
@)HW

Managing Diredfpr
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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BEFORE THE JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION o
GURUGRAM
PETITION NO: ......
of 2023
IN THE MATTER OF : Petition under Section 62 and 83 (4) of the

Electricity Act 2003 read with chapter-ll of the
Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms &
Conditions for Determination of Tariff)
Regulations, 2009 for Revision of tariff for
Karaikal Gas Power Station, (32.5 MW) for the
period 2022-23 after the provisional truing up
exercise.

PETITIONER : The Managing Director,

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd. (PPCL),
#10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar,
Boomianpet,

Puducherry-605 005.

RESPONDENT : The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,

Electricity Department,
Govwt. of Puducherry,
137, NSC Bose Salai,
Puducherry — 605 001.

The Petitioner humbly states that:

1)

2)

The Petitioner herein the Managing Director of Puducherry Power
Corporation Lid. (PPCL) a Government of Puducherry Undertaking and is a
Government Company within the meaning of the Companies Act, 1956.
Further, it is a "Generating Company” as defined under Section 2(28) of the
Electricity Act, 2003.

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd was incorporated on 30.03.1993 with
the objective of generating 32.5 MW of Electricity (22.9 MW from gas
turbine and 9.6 MW from Steam turbine) at Karaikal which is one of the
outlying regions of Union Territory of Puducherry. The required gas
of 1.91 lakhs cu.m of gas per day is obtained from the gas wells at
Narimanam in the Cauvery basin under an agreement with the GAIL (India)
Ltd.

L]
"TIUNG
Mahaging Dire
Puducherry Power Corpor ted
{A Government of Puducherry ndertaking)
Puducherry.
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3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

226

Karaikal Gas Power Station declared commercial operation w.e.f.
03.01.2000 and is supplying power to Electricity Department, Puducherry
under the PPA signed with them on 25.02.2002.

Hon’ble Commission has notified “Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Terms & Conditions for Determination of Tariff) Regulations, 2009” to be
effective from 08.02.2010.

Regulation 12 of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides

‘(1) Each generating company and the licensee shall file tariff application
on or before 30" November each year with the commission, in the format
as may be laid down by the Commission which shall include statements
containing calculation of the expected aggregate revenue from charges
under its currently ............ Aggregate Revenue Requirement (ARR) durning
previous year, cumrent year and Ensuing year. The information for the
previous year should be based on audited accounts, if available.

.............. Generating companies shall furish information in respect of their
Generating stations in the Generating formats 1G to 12G.”

In accordance with the above, the petitioner had proposed the tariff for
Karaikal Station for the year 2022-23 as per JERC (Terms & Conditions for
tariffy Regulations, 2009. As per para 12 of JERC Regulations &
accordingly formats 1G to 12G as applicable to generating Companies were
filled in and placed at Annexured. The petition was filed on
24™ November, 2021.

The Hon'ble Commission has passed the tariff order dated 31% March, 2022
for the year 2022-23 determining the revenue requirements and generation
tariff based on the proposed estimated costs and expenses of the
Petitioner.

As per JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
After audited accounts of a year are made available, the commission shall

undertake similar excise as above with refere the fing| actual figures

(A
1T (E A e
Managing gto o
Puducherry Power Corpbsation Limited

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

227

as per audited accounts. This exercise with reference to audited accounts
shall be called ‘Truing Up’.

Further CERC Regulation 6 (1) of the Tariff Regulations 2009 provides as
follows:

(1) The Commission shall carry out truing up exercise along with the taniff
petition filed for the next tanif period, with respect to the capital expenditure
including additional capital expenditure incurred up to 31.3.2023, as
admitted by the Commission after prudence check at the time of truing up.

In accordance with proviso to the above quoted in JERC Regulation 8 (2)(i)
& CERC Regulation 6 (1) the petitioner herein, that is PPCL is filing the
present provisional true up petition for revision and determination of tariff
for Karaikal Gas Power Station for the period from 01.04.2022 to
31.03.2023.

The capital cost considered in the present petition is based on the approved
opening capital cost of 3.164.44 Crores and no additional capitalization in
the FY 2022-23. Accordingly, the revised Forms indicating year wise
actual/projected capital expenditure is enclosed as part of Annexure-|
herewith (Format 1G to 12G).

As regards the Nommal Plant Availability Factor (NAPAF), considering
Hon'ble APTEL judgment dt.21.11.2012, the Hon'ble Commission in its
order has also approved NAPAF 85%. Computation of revised tariff is also
done with 85% Plant Load Factor as PPCL is not connected to State Load
Dispatch Centre, hence NAPAF is not applicable.

Further in accordance with the provisions of the JERC Regulation 24 ROE
is considered and CERC Regulation 15 (3), for the purpose of computation
of the Return on Equity, the grossing up of the base rate has been done

with respect to actual tax rate applicable to PPCL e year 2022-23.

}IN AN
Managing Dired

- ted
Puducherry Power Corpor n Limi
{A Government of Puduchetry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

For computation of the Interest on Loan, the weighted average rate of
interest on the basis of actual loan portfolio at the beginning of the year has
been applied.

The tariff calculation based on the above and other applicable provisions, in
the formats provided in the Annexure-l of the Tariff Regulations 2009, are
enclosed herewith.

The petitioner respectfully submits that the provisional financial statement
for the financial year 2022-23 for the instant station is attached as
Annexure-Il.

it is submitted that the petitioner is filing this tariff petition subject to the
outcome of its various appeals pending before different courts and reserves
its right to amend the tariff petition as per the outcome in such appeals, if
required.

As submitted above the Petitioner is presently charging tariff for this station
based on the Order dated 28.03.2023 in petition No0.88/2022. After
determination of tariff as per this petition the retrospective adjustment may
be allowed to be done along with interest at the rates provided in
Regulation 6 of Tariff reguiations, 2009.

The Operation and Maintenance expenses element of Fixed/Capacity
charges has been taken @ ¥.43.50 lakh/MW as specified by the CERC for
small gas turbine for the year of 2018-19 and thereafter the Operation and
Maintenance expenses for relevant year of tariff has been worked out
considering escalation @ of 6.8% p.a. over the base Operation and
Maintenance expenses of 2018-19 as above based on Regulation 27 of the
Tariff Regulations, 2009 and the applicable CERC Regulations.

It is submitted that Petitioner has implemented the Seventh CPC
replacement scales of pay to its Officers and staff from 01.04.2019 and the
additional annual recurring financial implication is ranging from
T 75 lakhs to X 1 crore approximately average pe,

228

THUNG
Managing Difepior _
Puducherry Power Corgoyation Limt_ted _
{A Government of Puduch Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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21)

It is respectfully submitted that the above is absolutely necessary for the
survival of a small company like the Petitioner since the Operation and
Maintenance expenditure is exhausted in routine and other regular
maintenance work, thereby hardly leaving any funds in the hands of the
Petitioner for carrying out such type of expenditure and repairs.

22)It is further humbly requested that the Hon’ble Commission may kindly

exercise its powers vested under the Regulations 43 and 44, i.e. Power to
Remove Difficulties and Power to Amend, read with the Regulation, 27, i.e.
Operation and Maintenance Expenses for granting such additional
Operation and Maintenance Expenses. The power to relax is a judicial
discretion vested in with the Hon'ble Commission.

23) It is submitted that Auxitiary Power Consumption (APC) for PPCL as per

24)

the schedule guarantees of combined cycle power plant was 1600 kw which
is 5%. So the plant has been designed for 5% APC and cannot be suddenly
reduced to 3.3%. Schedule of guarantee of PPCL is enclosed in the Tariff
petition for the tariff period 2024-25 as Annexure-lll vide Page No.
from 035 to 037 for reference.

In a similar case of Lanco Tanjore Power Company Ltd (formerly known
as Aban Power Company Ltd) vs Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution
Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) Hon'ble TNERC as allowed APC of
5.5%. Copy of the judgement is enclosed in the Tariff petition for the tariff
period 2024-25 as Annexure-IV vide Page No. from 039 to 058 for kind
perusal. Hon'ble TNERC has ruled that “In view of the essential technical
requirements of the distinct nature of the Petitioner’s plant to increase the
start up power from the currently permitted level of 3.993 MVA to 4.5 MVA
and such marginal increase is not going to cause any technical constraint of
financial loss to the respondent, the Respondent licensee is directed to
approve the level of startup power to 4.5 W and auxiliary consumption of
5.5% to the Petitioner’s plant as permitted earlier.

25) Thus the APC as per the guarantee parameters is 5% it is not possible

for the Petitioner to achieve the norms specified_in the Rggulations, which

Managing Dirégjor '
Puducherry Power Corporation Limr_led
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking) -
Puducherty.
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are applicable generally. The technical factors such as site condition, plant
capacity, nature of operation, operational requirements, etc., which play the
collective role to decide the APC in question remains same since the
inception of the operation of the plant from 2000. it is for this specific
purpose that where there is sufficient justification and taking into account
the facts of a particular generator, the power to relax and the power to
deviate are provided for.

268)Hence it is submitted that APC of 5% may be considered for PPCL as per
the guarantee parameters.

27)As directed, by the Hon'ble Commission, the Corporation submitted the
Provisional True up petition for the FY 2022-23, since Statutory Auditors
would normally commence their audit after adoption of accounts for the
FY 2021-22 in the Adjourned Annual General Meeting.

28)The filing fee for the tariff determination has already been paid for the year
2022-2023 as per provisions of CERC (Payment of Fees), Regulation
2008/2012.

Accordingly no fee is payable along with this fruing up petition.

Prayer

In the light of above submissions, the Petitioner, therefore, prays that the

Hon’ble Commission may be pleased to:

i) Carry out the provisional truing up exercise and revise the tariff of
Karaikal Power Station for the tariff period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2023.

i) Allow the petitioner to charge tariff as per this petition till the time the
petition is disposed of.

iii) Allow the additional cost incurring towards implementation of
7th CPC is ranging from ¥ 75 lakhs to ¥ 1 crore approximately
average per year, as this is the additional burden to the Corporation
considering the Operation & Maintenance expenses as per provision.

iv) Allow APC of 5% as per guarantee param

Managing DirecXgr
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.
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V) Pass any other order as it may deem fit in the circumstances

mentioned above.

Place : Karaikal Managing DireStor
Date - Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
. (A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Annexure - I

(Tariff Format— 1 G to 12 G)
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FORMAT-1G
SUMMARY SHEET
Name of the Applicant Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd.,
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
5.No. Particulars Year Year
2022-23 2022-23
{As per JERC (Actual)
Order)
1 2 - 3 4
1|Calculation of Capacity fFixed Charges(Rs.in cr.)
1.1]interest on notional Loan Capital {Notional) 0.00 0.00
1.2|Depreciation 2.24 2.24
1.3|Advance Against Depreciation 4] 0
1.4 Return on Equity 10.79 10.22
1.5[Operation & Maintenance Expenses 18.40 19.08
1.6|Foreign Exchange Rate Variation o 0
Interest on Allowed Working Capital {Loan Capital (Form @ 270 298
1.7]as applicable) ’ ’
1.8 Taxes on Income
TOTAL . 3412 34.52
2|Calculation of Energy/Variable charges 58.93 84,95
2.1|Rate of Energy Charge from Primary Fuel (REC)-PAwh 27363 251.85
2.2[Rate of Energy Charge from Secondary Fuel (REC)
2 3[Rate of Energy Charge ex-bus (REC}
3iTotal
Grand Total (1+2) (Rs.in cr.) 93.05 99.47

3A

3B

ac

Note:

Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished and Detailed
Calculations of all the above components of costs be furnished in the Forms mentioned against
each.

Financial years for which details are to be submitied should be adjusted in accordance with the
year of filing.

It multifuel is used simultaneously, give 2.1 in respect of every fuel individually.

The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle
operation separately in case of gas/liquid fuel fired plants.

The total energy charge shall be worked ocutbased on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out in
case of plants covered by ABT, and exbus energy sent out in case of plants not covered by ABT,
as the case be.

Any escalation in fuel cost to be considered for subsequent years or FPA to take care of the
escalation,

OTHUNG: o IAS
Managing Lyrecto o

Limited

herry Power poration ted

‘Zﬂtl glr;\?emmyent of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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a2y
FORMAT - 2
Tariff Norms for Energy//ariable Charges
Name of the Applicant: Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region  Karaikal State/UT  Puducherry
Special features of the Plant Gas Booster pump
Basic Characterstics & Site Specific Features Combined Cycle Plant with frame \ Gas Turbine of 22.9
) MW and steamn Turbine of 9.6 MW, Unfired HRSG
a
b Environmental Regulation related Features IS0 14001 CERTIFIED
c) Any other specific features
d) Date of Commercial Operation (COD) 03.01.2000
e) Type of cooling System Induced Draft Cocling Tower
Fuei Details Primary Fuel |Secondary Fuel Alternate Fuel
| ] [
Mention type of fuel Natural gas
SLNo. Particulars Unit__] Ref. [ Derivation Previous Year Current year
2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
Actual Actual Actual Actual
2 3 4 5 & 7 8 )
1]Installed Capacity MW 32.50 32.50 32.50 32,50
2|PLF % 86.63 89.47 80.94 88.15
3|Generation MU A 229.57 254.71 230.45 250.97
4|Auxiliary Consumption % MU 6.70 570 5.55 5.41
5iAuxiliary Consumption MU B 15.38 14.51 12.78 13.60
6|Generation (Ex-bus) [mu C A-B 21419 240.20 217.67 237.37
7|Station Heat Rate KcalkWh |D 2700.56 2601.50 2780.71 2644.76
81Specific il Consumption MkWh |E
9| Catorific Value of Fuel Oil Kcal/Litre |F
10|Calorific Value of Gas Kcallscm |G 10065.20 10574.00 | 10824.94 10823.64
11[Overall Heat rate Geal H AXD 619967.56 | 662628.07 | 640814.62 663755.42
12|Heat from Qil Geal | {A XE XF)
13|Heat from Coal Geal J H -l
14jActual Oil Consumption KL K
15|Acutal Gas consumption(MCM) |MT L (H*1000/G) 61595.16 62665.79 | 59197.98 61324.60
16]Cost of Oil per KL Rs/KL M
17]Cost of Gas per MCM (incl. LADTRs MT__ IN 10.07 11.52 7.92 9.74
18| Total cost of Gas Rs.inCr. JO  [(N*L/100} 6202.63 7219.10 4688.48 5873.02
19|Fuel costkwh Rs./kwh |P OHC*10) 2.90 3.01 215 2.52

C

Maiaging
Puducherry Power Corpurat

THUN(

&

A IAS
ctor

ion Limited

(A Gavernment of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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NEAY

FORMAT-3G

{Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

ANMUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2023

Inforration regarding amount of Equity & Loan

S.No. [Period Amt_Of Equity Amt._Of Loan Ratio of equily & loan
(Rs. in Crores} (Rs. in Crores)
]
1 2 3 4 5
] ]
1]As on March 31 of current year(2021-2022) 49.33 115.11 70 30
2]As on March 31 of ensuing year(2022-2023) 49.33 11511 70 30
FORMAT-4G

(Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD,

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2023

Interest Capitatised Na

{Rs. in crores)
S.M0. |Interest Capitalised Previous year Current year (RE) Ensuing year (Projections)
{actuals)

3 2 3 4 5
1| wiP* NA
21GFA* at the end of the year
I|WIP+GFA at the end of the year
4] Interest (excluding intérest on WCL*)
5|intevest Capitalised

*WIP: Works in Progress: GFA Gross Fixed Assets:WCL:Working Capital koan

Managing Dirg ctor

Puducherry Power Coxpgration Lim{ted
(A Government of Puduchgrry Undertaking)

Pudiicherry.
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FORMAT-§G
Puducharry Power Corp LTD.
ANNUAL REVEHUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE VEAR 2022-2023
Crdais of loans [nlenes] & Fandncs Chaeges 1or the year
5 No_[Fanicumes (sourcs, ng Balance Fale of Mtarast Acicdwlion durms b year il o tha yveaw | Chosing balance Amayrt of imerest pald | i
1 2 3 4 5 [] T [ E]
NA
K
L]
OTIIUN IAS

Managing ect?r Lenitod
Puducherry Power Corporation Limiect
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Format-6G
{Name of the Applicant) Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2023
Information regarding restructuring of outstanding loans during the year
Amount
Amount Amount
Source of |of Old rate of [aiready |RcVised |now  iNewrate
S.No. |ioan original [interest  |restructu |t of  |being of
9 interest |restructu |interests
loan red
red
{Rs. in {Rs. in {Rs.in
crore) Crore) Crores)
2 4 5 7 8
NA

Managing Dirdctor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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g Dutbeue

Calculation of Dapreciation Rate

Name of the Applicant:

FORMAT-TG

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Region Karalkal State/UT Puducherry
Date of Commercial Operation of the
Generating Stetion 0303 2000
Capial cost of the Generating Station{ as on
01.04.2022) Rs. 166,68
Addifional Capltalisation Rs.0.005
Total Capital cost of lhe Generating Station {
as on 01.04. 2023} Rs. 16668 Cr.
Estimated Iife of the Generaling Station 3yrs
Rate of Depreciation Upto {year) After (yoar)
{Amount in Rs.}
Depreciation
rades a5 per Accumikatad
CERC's {depreciation
Depreciation Amoun(FY
Rate Schadule 2020-2022
S).Nc. {Name of the Assets {(Appendix-ilt Previous Year Previous Year Current Year Enguing Year !peﬁods)
Assels value as | Depreciation Asgets value as |Depreciation  [Assets value  [Depreciation  [Assets value  |Depreciation
on 31.03 20 charges on 31.03.21 charges &5 on 31.03.22 |chargas as on 31.03.23 |charges
3 0 ]
1|Land 79328778 7oa2a778 TO328778. 79328770
2|Land Dav 1] ] 0 [1]
3| Bl L34 18566894 624209.06 18688804 524200.06 18685894 624209.06 18588394 624209.06 2496836.2|
4|Fumiture and Fitings 6.37 3853262 243011 .48 3853262 24381148 JA53I262 243011 48 3070887 245027 15 976761.8]
5| Offics Equipment .37 4564926 288950 82 4B54506]  294636.56 4703006] _ 207700.28 4930206]  31285174] 11900464
6[Vehicle EE 7148550 579141 51 7148858 6791415 7148858 879141.5t 7148858 879141.51 2716566 O
7 |Borewell £.28] 7437021 7534671 142702 TE346.7 147702 T85346.71 1427021 75346.71 3013868
8§1Coumputer 5 2836800 425490 .00, 2024212 4386831.80 2024212 438631.80 3048778 457318.70 1780070.
Plant and Machinery 5.2¢ 3900485 205545 3900485 205945.61 3900485 205945 .61 3000485 20584561 82378z 4
Factory Builhing (Inlernal Road .34 5677385 159641.36 SETT8ES 189641.38 5677645 189641.36 5577885 189641 36 758565.4|
11 JPlant and Machinery-Bhel 28 124307281 65634244 42]  1243072811] 6565424442 1243072611 6563424442  1243072811] 65634244 42| 262536977.7
2|PAM-Sub-Station-ABE 28 6487851 E 3425606 .87 64078918 342560687 54876918 3425606.67 54878818 342560687 13702427 5]
3| Buiding -Mark-IV&otherBHEL 4 131393587 438E546.14 131303607| 4388546.14 131393597 4300546. 14 1313935097 4388546 14 17554 184.6]
4| Buliding-Suly siionABE 5.28 1568190 510800.42 1566190 610800.43 11568190 610800.43 1568190 B510800.43 24432017
£|Bulding Sub 3.34 ! 0.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.0
6] Building-I! - Qtr .34 185280; £18769.10, 1852602 618789.10 18526021 618769.10 18528021 618769.10 2475076.4
7 |Pipakne PWD .34 160749 536902.29 1607491¢ 536902.29 18074819 536002.29 16074915 536902.29 21476092
Pipeline Horticulbure .34 57000 90380 57000 90380 57000 903.80 57000 1903.80 7615.2
Pipe-walar supply ine .34 18361 8466 67 190611 6466.67 193613 646667 193613 G466.67 25866.7
20| Tools 28 B01E 423356 8018 4233.56 501§ 4233.56, 80181 4233.56 2
21 mast lights 28 8275065 436023 42 8275065 436923.45] 9275085 436922 43| 275065 436023.43 7
22|Ro Ptam 28 HIGT 2932 2358730.81 446729321  2358730.81] A#4G72932 235873081 44672932 2358730.81 2
|TOTAL 16861,07 999 307,585,773 1066307 248 W,?ﬁﬁ”' 16664,45,648 m.n,su'l 16668,24,039 808,12.407
Totaé
Weighed Avesage Depraciation Rate (%) 5.008 5.090 £.080 5.0M

<V
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S.No.

B N

Name of the Applicant:

229

FORMAT-3G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Name of the Power Station: Karaikal Power Station
Calculation of Advance Against Depreciation

Particulars

Year

Current year

2022-23

2022-23

X

X+2

Revised

Projected

1/10th of the loan (s)

Repayment of the Loan(s) as
considered for working out Interest on
Loan

Minimum of the Above

Less:Depreciation during the year

A

Cumulative Repayment of the Loan (s)
as considered for working out Interest
on Loan

NA

Less: Cumulative Depreciation

B

Advance Against Depreciation
{minimum of A or B)

OTIIUN

Puducherry Power Co

. b
tor

1qin
anagme ation Limited

(A Government of Puduchaay Undertaking)

Puducheriv.
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S.No.

-

Mame of the Applcant:
Nama of the Power Station

Puducherry Powsr Corporation LTD.
Karikd Power Station

Calculation of Interest on Working Capital for generation

FORMAT-9G

240

(Amouwnt in Rs. Cr.)

[Particulars Previous Year Current ¥Year
2021-22 2022-23

1{Cost of gas 3.9 498
2|Cosl of Secondary Fuel Ol
3|Fuel Cost
4| Fusd Stock
5{08M exp 1.34 1.59
6|Maidenance speres 4.84 5.72
7 [Receivables 12.18 12.47
8| Total working capital 22.23 24.77
9|Rate of interest on ing ca| 12.55 12.05
0|interest on working capital 279 2.98

1. For coat basedflignite based generaling stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking iro account the mode of operation on gas fuel and

Niqued fuel.

Puducherry Power Comoration LTD.

ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

Information regarding FERV

Particulars

Amount {Rs. in crore)

Amout of Liabilty provided

To be provided in addiional submission

Amout recoverad

Amount adjusted

Managing Dir
Puducherry

FORMAT-10G

Power Corpo

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puduchesry.
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Name of the Applicant
Name of the Generating Station

FORMAT-11G

Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.
Kargikal Gas Power Station

DETAILS OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

Particulars

Year

Year

2021-22

2022.23

X

Actual

Breakup of O&M expenses

Consumnption of Stores and Spares

11375450

th b W KN =

o

&~

Repair and Maintenance

7340943

36577965

Insurance

5544653

5750581

Sacurity

1898282

2978985

Administrative Expenses

- Rent

339496

287496

- Elactricity Charges

3687637

3581227

- Travedling and conveyance

53236

371107

- Telephone, telex and postage

205554

298792

- Advertising

87553

81568

- Entertainment

- Others (Specify items)

17342055

12089378

Sub-total {Administrative Expenses)

21835531

16689568

Employee Cost

2) Salaries, wages and allowances

115577438

115448890

i) Basic pay

i) _Deamness pay

i} Dearness allowance

iv) House rent alowance

v} Fixed medical alowance

vi) Medical reimbursement charges.

wii) Over time payment

vii}Other allowances (detailed list o be
attached)

ix) Generation incentive

6771643

5353574

x) Bonus

Total

b) Staff welfare axpenes/Terminal Benefits

1045190

1966741

i} Leave encashment

4771358

ii) Gratuity

3004370

iCommutation of pension

i) Workmen compensation

v) Ex-gratia

1216662

1270000

Tota)

¢} Productivity linked incentive

d} Pension Payments

i) Basic pension

ii)Dearmess pension

iiij0earness allowance

iV! Anx other SXpansas

Total

Total Employee Cost {a+b+e=d)

127618304

128810564

Corporate/Head office expenses allocation

Total (110 7}

175613163

180807663

LESS. Recovered, if any

Net Expenses

Notes:

I} The process of allocation of corporate expenses fogenerating stalions should be specified.

1) An annual increase in O&M expenses under a given head in excess of 20 percent

Puducherry Power Corpor ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

24!

be explained.

TIHHUNGA
Manaqging Dire

Puducherry.
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i) The dala shoukl be based on audiled balance sheets

24

Breakup of corporate expenses

)

- Employee expenses

- Repair & Maintenance

-_Trawing and Recruitment

- Communication

- Travelling

- Security

- Rent

- Others

Total

Details of number of Employee

iy Executives

13

ii) Non-exectives

3:!

iii} Skilled

68

18

iv) Nan-skilled

Total

129

*Details can be submitied in separate formats for different heads under Employee Cost

AJIAS
tor

LOTHUNG
Managing Dir

: ion Limited
puducherry Power Corparation Lirmi
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.
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FORMAT-12G
{(Name of the Applicant)
Name of the Power Station:
ANNUAL REVENUE REQUIREMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022-2023
Date of Commerciatl Operation of the Generating Station: 03.01.2000
Generation Tariff Determination, Returm on Equity and Tax on Income
(Rs. in million)
2022-23 (As per 2022-23
S.No|Particulars JERC Order) {Required)
1|Gross Generation (MU) 242.000 250.970
2|Auxiliary Congumption (%) 3.30 5.41
3|MNet Generation {(MU) 234.000 237.370
4{Capacity Charges 341.20 345.22
a) Interest on Loan Capital 0.00 0.00
b) Depreciation 22.40 2240
c} Advance Against Depreciation
d)} O&M Expenses 184.00 190.80
€) Interest on Working Capital 27.00 29.84
f) Foreign exchange Rate Variation
Return on Equity 107.90 102.18
h) Taxes
Energy/Variable Charges(Rs.
5|Mitlony# 589.33 649.52
. Total Expenses in Rs.millon (4+5) 930.53 994.74
7|Cost per Unit in Rs.{3/6) 3.98 4.19

*Energy Charges as stated in Format 2
# Energy charges has been computed considering Normative PLF of 85%

baged on CERC Regulations, 2009

Note:

1. Year 1is the FY in which the last unit of the generating station started Commercial ration.

Managing Dir
Puducherry Power Gorp
(A Government of Puduche

Puducherry.

243

ation Limited
Undertaking)
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! Similar details to be furnished for natural gas/fiquid fuel for CCGT station and

# Additional data

Name of the Company Puducherry Power Corporation LTD.

Name of the Power Station Karaikal station

Fuel: Natural Gas

For Pre 9 130 |For Fracesding 2nd [For Py ding 3o
Month [July’22) Month (Aug'22} Month (Sep'22)
Sl.No. Month Unit
Gas Gas Gas

1 Quantity of gas suppled by GAIL Cum 4173361 5131338 4967959
2 Adiustmenty+/- ) in quantity supplied made by GAIL Cum - hd -
3 Gas supplied by GAIL (1+2) Cum 41,73,361 51,31,338 49,67,959
4 Normative Trans# & Handéing Losses Cu.m - - -
5 Net Gas Supplied (3-4) Cu.m 41,73,361 51,31,338 49,67,959
¢ |mount chasged by the Gas Company (Rs) 101521702 135078076 131638472
7 Adjustment{+/-) in amount chargad made by Gas Company (Rs) - - -
[ Total amount charged (6+7) {Rs) 10186,21,702 1350,78,076 1316,38,472
9 Transportation charges by rail / ship / road wansport {Rs) - - -
w Adpstment {+/-1 in amount charged made by Raitways{Transport Company . i
11 Demurage Charges, if any {Rs) - - -
12 Cost of diesal in transporting gas through other system, if applicabie {Rs) - - -
13 Tokal Transportation Changes {9+/-10-11+12) {Rs) - - -
4 Totak amount Charged for fuel supplied including Transportakion {8+13) (Rs) 1016,21,702 1350,78,076 131638 472
15 Weighted average GOV of Gas as fired (WCl / Cuam) 10711.97 10744 74 1082029
1% Gas consumption # KL
17 Weighted average rate of Fuel/1000 Cu.m # Rs/1000 cu.m 24,350.09 26,324 14 26,497.50

Note: 2572391

Al

Puducherry Power Corpotation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LTD.
KARIKAL POWER STATION
TARIFF CALCULATION FOR THE TARIFF PERIOD 2022-23

Months for the year 12.0 12.0
Da 266 266
PERIODS 2022-23| 2022-23
{JERC
Particulars Order)  |{Actual)
Capacity MW 325 325
Generation Mus 242.000 ) 250970 _
As per JERC order did
PLF % 85 8 [31.03.2022
Aux. Consumption % 330 541
Energy Sent Out Mus 234.014 | 237.370
Sp Gas Consumption SCM/Kwh 0.353 0.244 |As per actual
Price of Gas RS/MO0OSCM | 7504.08 | 9744.85 |As per enclosed fuel cost
Gas GCV KcallSCM 10813.87| 10823.64 [sheet for FY 2021-22
As per JERC order ditd
Station Heat Rate (NET) Kcallkwh | 2646.00 | 2646.00 (4, 53 5027
As per JERC order did
Capital Cost Rs/Cr 164.44 | 16444 |47 04.2021
Debt % 70 70 As per JERC norms
Equity Yo o 30 As per JERC norms
Equity Rs/Cr 49.33 4933
Loan Rs/Cr 115.11 115.11
Net Average Loan Rs/Cr
Depreciation Rate % 5.06 5.08
Rate of Interast on Lean % 13.36% | 13.38%
Return on Equity % 21.868 20.713
As per SBI base rate
Interest on WC % 12.05 12.05 dt.10.03.2019
[ !
E C
Total Energy Charge piKwh 27363 | 26185
Revised Annual (Fixed) C
Depreciation Rs/Cr 2.24 2.24
|interest on Loan RsiCr 0.00 0.00
|Return on Equity Rs/Cr 10.79 10.22
|interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 2.70 2.98
as per CERC 2014-19
Operation & Maintenace Rs/Cr 1840 19.08 regulation 29
Total Capacity Charge Rs/Cr 34.12 34.52
|
Yiekina Conle]
lCost of gas 1 Rs/Cr 5.34 498
O&M
1. 1.
Expenses 1 RsiCr 53 59
Maintenance Spares Rs/Cr 5.52 572
Receivables | 2 RsfCr 12.33 12.47
|Total Working Capital Rs/Cr 2472 24.77
Interest on Working Capital Rs/Cr 2.88 2.98
DS |
ils of Capital Cost 2022-23] 2022-23
Opening Cap cost Rs/Cr 164.44 164.44
Add Cap during the period 0.00 0.00
Closing Cap Cost 164.44 164.44 e
Avg Cap cost lo be considersed 164.44 164.44 Fe—\
AVG NET LOAN X

.
TTUN AL IAS
Managing DireCtor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Gross Loan | 115.11 115.11

Cummulative Repayment upto prev As per Regulation,Curnm

yr repayment= actual
depreciation, But PPCL
have no ioan in actual

115.11 115.11

| Net loan opening taken as

Net Loan opening Zero

IEddition i 0.00 0.00

Repayment for the year

[Net Loan closing 0.00 0.00

jAverage Net Loan

Jinterest 0.00 0.00

|Depreciation

[Capital cost ] 164 44 164.44

|Less cost of Freehold Land 7.93 7.93

Capital cost excl FH Land 156.51 156.51
As per actual depreciation

Cummi dep + AAD upto prev year 134.13 134.13|recoverad
Weighted average dep. for
22-23 is Rs.2.24 crores i.e.
(140.86-134.13=6.73) and
Rs.6.73 crores shared
gqual for the remaining life
of the asseti.e. 3 years.

|Depreciation for the year @ 2.24 2.24

ICap on dep 140.86 140.86

[Depreciation for the year 2.24 2.24

THUNG
Managing Di
Puducherry Power Cor

246

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Annexure - 11

(Annual Accounts for the financial year
2022-23 (Unaudited)



(CIN: U40109PY19935GC000876)

(Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

15398 9BHEHERTV IPSOWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Provisional Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023 244
iin Rs)

Particulars Note 31 March 20231 31 March 2022
. EQUHTY AND LIABH.ITIES
{1} Shareholders’ funds s
{a) Share Caphal 3 7541.000 99.78.41,800
{b) Reserves and Surplus 4 7 0643, 93,76,81,282
Total 1,97,74, 1,93.55 23,002
{2} Non-current labilities
{a) Long-term Provisions 5 6,30,18,154 599 30624
Total 6,30,19,154 | 5.99.30 624
{3) Cutrent liabitities
(a) Trade Payabies 6

« Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - -

- Due to Others - ¥1,88,48,432 376.35 533
(b} Other Current Liabilities 7 559,54 814 28,2566 509
(¢} Short-term Provisions 8 1870 58 706 16,6806, 826
Totat 1,952 - 48,70,08,868
Total Equity and Liabilities ' 2,48.24.71.884
jl. ASSETS
{1) Nen-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment and intangibie Assets

{i Property. Plant and Equipment g 30,00,06.683 322181442
(b} Deferred Tax Assets (net) 10 39,03,068 32.41.89
(¢} Other Non-current Assets 11 2,96.164 2,95 161
Total 30,42,08,712 32 57 19.494
(2) Current assets
{a) Inventoties 12 5,12,25 644 48373012
(b} Trade Receivabies 13 20,56,329 44 27 80 888
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 14 51 .26,05,054 1.19.21,16 642
(d} Short-term Loans and Advances 15 44 51,306,247 44 35 66 482
{e) Other Current Assets 18 1,71.41 366 2.99,15,0686
Total 2.15.687 52 090
Total Assets 2.3 _M

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per cur report 0f even date
For Vaithianathan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 0118058S

o SAY, Eume&/.S""""L-

R
Partner

Membership No M2 4

UDIN: 28202914 B WMHYTHE
Place: Puducherry

Pate: 26 September 2023

For and on behalf of the 8oard of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

@wnﬂn, A &S. (__,

Managing Director

OTHUNGAN
Managing Directo

IAS

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

Place Puducherry
e. 26 September 2023



1539 BRBAEHERRYE POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

{CIN: U40103PY19935GC000876)

{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605008.} 09.9_9
Provisional Statement of Profit and loss for the vear ended 31 March 2023 i R
T KRS
Particulars Note 31 March 2022
Revenue from Operations 17 ' 2 99 76.76.388
Other Income 18 31,38 47127895
Total Income 2,13,32.26,845 1,04,48,04 284
Expenses
Cost of Material Consumed 19 F ¥6.07 47,334 59.81.51.630
Empioyee Benefit Expenses 20 42,88, 10,584 12,76,18,304
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 21 2,25,63,150 2,26 .44 376
Other Expenses 22 4,79.94 859
Total expenses 1 79.64,09,189
Profit{Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltem snd Tax 591,21 608 24,8395 115
Exceptional item -
Profit/{Loss) before Extraordinary tem and Tax 24.83.95 115
Extraordinary ltem -
Profit/(Loss) before Tax 24 8395115
Tax Expenses 23
- Current Tax 7,7819 161
- Deferred Tax {18,56.338)
Profit/(l.oss) after Tax 17,24,32.2!_3“
Eamings Per Share (Face Value par Share Rs. 100 each)
-Basic {In Rs) 24 1728
-Diluted {In Rs) 24 1728

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Vaithianathan & Co.,
Chariered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 0118058

b dgder”

B . onCaN vEM SoDA
Partner

Membership No_-3-13 7114

UDIN' 23242 174,BGWMHVY TS 1
Place: Puducherry

Date: 26 September 2023

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

L}

Ku ngan. A [AS.
Managing Director

Piace: Puducherry
Date: 26 September 2023

.
o1l
Managing
Puducherry Power Co
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

254



15392/2023/Legal Section

PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

(CIN: U40109PY1993SGC000876) ’150
{Address: 10, Second Cross, Jawahar Nagar, Pondicherry - 605005.)

Provisional Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

{n Rs)

Particulars Note 3 March 2023] 31 March 2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit after tax 41981174 17,2432 292
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2,25,53,150 2,26 44,376
Provision for tax 1,71.80,524 75962823
interest Income (46715014
Operating Profit before working capital changes 22.43,23 580
Adustment for: :

Inventories 52630 (12,61 384}
Trade Receivables BOB2.75441) 3,32,960
Loans and Advances (5.678)} .
Other Current Asgsets 62,980,458 {1,12.47 496}
Trade Payables 8,1212,809 67,26,287
Other Current Liabilities {22,66,11,695); (25,25,535)
Short-term Provisions 3331410 63,74,817
Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operations (71,50,2¢ 22,27.23.219
Tax paid(Net) 7.78.18,161
Net Cash (Used in)Generated from Operating Activities 14,49 04,058
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 4.03,44 153
L.oans and Advances given 2.74,80,088
investment in Term Deposiis (16,44 27 845)
interest received 3,10.03,165
Net Cash {Used in)/Generated from investing Activities (6.58 20, 429}
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Dividends Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax) {83,892 235) (4,49 53,053)
Net Cash {Used iny¥Generated from Financing Activities (83,92 235 (4,49 53,083)
Net Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,4900 3.41,30,576
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 00, 1,408,360 877
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 18 ' 4,90,70,453
Note:

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard 3

(AS-3), “Cash Flow Staternents”.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date
For Vaithianathan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 0118055

A E2dert

ep . ¥ ORANOHME. SrOAT—
Partner

Membership No. 21271y

UDIN: 23212 1MLBGWHHVATE]
Place: Puducherry

Date: 26 Saptember 2023

T Kul A
Managing Dsrector

' .
KULQTHUNGARNA,TAS
MaAnaging Dire¢lor
Puducherry Power Corporaion Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

For and on behalif of the Board of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Place Puducherry

Date 26 September 2023
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

1.

3.

a)

b)

Background

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited was incorporated on 30.03.1993 and is a
wholly owned undertaking of the Government of Puducherry. The Corporation is
engaged in the business of generation of Power. The Corporation has set up a

32 .5 MW Combined Gas Cycle Power generation station at T.R. Pattinam, Karaikal,
Puducherry.

Basis of preparation, presentation and disclosure of financial statements

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in india (Indian GAAP). The Corporation
has prepared these financial statements to comply all material aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as
amended and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year except as expressly stated otherwise.

Summary of significant accounting policies

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates couid result in the outcomes

requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment iosses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable
cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for #ts intended use and includes
freight, duties and taxes and other incidental expenses related to the acquisition.

(i) Expenses which cannot be directly aliocated to any asset or class of assets
have been apportioned amongst all the assets existing before the declaration of
commercial production in the proportion of their vaiues after allocation of the
expenses directly aliocated to that asset or class of assets.

(i) The expenditure incurred upto date of commencement of commercial
production after deducting the income accrued by the way of sale of power during
the trial run period has been apportioned to the existing assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed
difference between the net disposal proceeds and th: in

Managing Direttor
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

easured as the
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

c}

d)

and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized.

Depreciation

Untii the financial year ended 31 03 2011, depreciation in respect of assets had been
provided as per the straight line method in terms of the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1948
on the basis of the Centrai Government notification No.8.0.266(E) dated 29.3.1994.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide its circular dated 31st May, 2011, has
clarified that companies engaged in the generation and supply of electricity can
distribute dividend after providing for depreciation at rates/methodology notified by
Central Regulatory Electricity Commission {(CERC). CERC, while notifying regulation
vide notification dated 19.01.2009. in exercise of power conferred under section 178
of the Electricity Act, 2003, has notified the rates of depreciation as well as
methodology for computing such depreciation and Depreciation is to be provided up
to 80% of the cost of asset The MCA Circular has also clarified that such rates
prescribed would be applicable for purposes of tariff determination and accounting as
well, in terms of the provisions of National Tariff Policy notified by Government of
india. Accordingly, for the purposes of charging depreciation, the Corporation w.e f
01.04.2011, has adopted the rates / methodology. as prescribed by the JERC / CERC
Regulations.

Depreciation on addition or sale of assets has been caiculated on pro-rata basis
based on the number of days the asset has been put in to use and the rate of
depreciation as specified in Scheduie it of the Companies Act has been adopted in
the case of assets for which the rate of depreciation has not been prescribed in the
CERC/JERC Regulations.

inventorias

Inventories comprise of oil, stores / spare parts and consumable supplies which are
valued at Cost, net of provision for diminution in their value, if any. Cost is determined
on the basis of FIFO method

Revenues
Sale of Power

Revenue from Power Generation is accounted for on the basis of billing to the
Electricity Department, Puducherry being the only purchaser of the entire power
generated by the Corporation based on tariff rates fixed by the Joint Electricity
Regulatory Commission (JERC') and as modified by the Orders of the Appellate
Tribunal. Further, any adjustments that may arise on annual performance
review/Truing up by JERC under the aforesaid Tariff Regulations will be made after
the completion of such review / Truing up and accounted for as per the order.

THUNGAN:
Managing D¥ector
Puducherry Power Corpbration Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

J1AS
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

9)

insurance Claim

Insurance claims are recognized in the year of lodgment of the claim when the
amount thereof can be measured reliably and to an extent where collection of the
amount claimed is reasonably certain Other insurance receipts are accounted for in
the year of their settlement.

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the
amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under
the head “other income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Retirement benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The
contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss for
the year when the contributions are due. The Corporation has no obligation, other
than the contribution payabie to the provident fund.

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation. The Corporation has set up a Group
Grafuity Scheme which is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
Company's liability towards gratuty and compensated absence are actuarially
determined at each balance sheet date using the projected unit credit method.
Actuanial gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period of occurrence.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Corporation measures the expected cost
of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the
unused entittement that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Corporation treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond
iwelve months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such
long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gainsflosses are
immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.

income Tax

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current income-tax is measured
at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the
Income-tax Act, 1961,

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income originating during the cyrent year and reversal of

timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is red ug tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at O‘?Ii & fN

Managing Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)’

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

h)

il

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax
assets are recognized for deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is

reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Eamings per share

Basic earnings per share are caiculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Corporation has a present obligation as a result of
past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Prowsions are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to seftle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose
existence will be confimed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events beyond the control of the Corporation or a present obligation
that is not recognized because it is not probabie that an outflow of resources will be
required to settie the obiigation. A contingent Hability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a liabiity that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Corporation does not recognize a contingent liabiity but
discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Since the Main Piant Package and Sub-Station was awarded to M/s. BHEL and
M/s. ABB respectively on total turnkey basis, depreciation has been provided for at a
flat rate of 528% for Piant and Machinery as specified in the JERC/CERC
Regulations. Further the entire Plant and Machinery has been taken as a lot instead
of separate classification as the project is on turnkey basis.

The Corporation has created a "Special Maintenance Reserve” during financial year
2004-05, and has since then transferred 20% of its post-tax profits to the Reserve

each year. Also, amounts equal to the expenditure iﬁ)o ntenance /

-
THUNGA
Managing Divecpr
i ted
ducherry Power Corporation Lirni
‘(:: Governmyent of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited acs
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Overhauling during a year is charged to the Reserve in the year in which such
expenses were incurred.

In line with this policy, during the Financial Year 2022-23, a sum of T 83,92,235/-,
constituting 20% of the post-tax profits of the Corporation for the year, is transferred
to the “Special Maintenance Reserve” Account.

6. During the financial year 2008-09, the Government of Puducherry had issued orders
vide G.O.Ms. No.1 dated 18.1.2000 for the buy-back of 25% of paid-up equity Share
Capital amounting to ¥ 33 26 crores for the year 2008-09 and another 25% of total
paid-up Share Capital amounting to T 33.26 crores for the year 2009-10, totalling to
T 66.52 crores subject to the provision of Section 77A of the Companies Act, 1956.
The first buy-back of T 33.26 crores was completed during the year 2009-10
Accordingly an amount of ¥ 33 26 crores pertaining to the first buy-back has been
transferred from the Profit and Loss Account to Capital Redemption Reserve Account.
The second buy-back pertaining to the financial year 2009-10 has been kept in
abeyance by the Corporation, pending receipt of further directions from the
Government, vide Letter No.373/ID(P)D/2011/P1, dt.10.03.2011 received from the
Gowt. of Puducherry.

7. The Corporation has not received any title deed for the land transferred by the
Government of Puducherry vide Order No.G.0.583 dt.11.10.93 to the Corporation.

8. In July 2011, the Corporation had granted a sum of ¥ 5.00 crores as Short Term Loan
to the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited, Puducherry. The Corporation
has also accounted for the interest Income accrued on the said loan at the
confracted interest rate upto 31.03.2014 However, in view of the deteriorating
financial condition of the Puducherry Co-operative Sugar Mills Limited and continued
non-service of the principal and interest obligations as per the terms of the loan, the
recovery of the ‘overdue’ loan and accrued interest has become doubtful. In line with
prudential revenue recognition norms and real income theory, the Corporation has
made a 'Provision for Doubtfui Loans' for the entire Principal outstanding and
accumulated accrued interest remaining unserviced as at 31.03.2014 aggregating to
T 6,54,55801/- and no interest is accounted in the subsequent financial year,
considering prudential revenue recognition norms.

8. In October 2015, the Corporation had granted a sum of T 10.00 crores as Short Term
Loan to the Pondicherry Textile Corporation Limited, Puducherry. Similarly, in
February 2016, the Corporation had granted a Short Term Loan of sum
T 30.00 crores to Pondicherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd, Puducherry. The
Corporation has accounted for the Interest accrued on the above said loans at the
contracted interest rate upto 31.03.2017 During the financial year 2017-18,
considering the non-payment of such interest on loan, the Corporation has made a
‘Provision on Interest on loan' given to Puducherry Textile Corporation Lid. and
Puducherry Co-operative Wholesale Stores Ltd., accumulated upto 31.03.2017
amounting to T 5,24,06,204/- Further, no interest has been recognized on the said
loan amounts from the financial year 2017-18 rds idesing prudential
revenue recognition norms.

Managing
Puducherry Power Cor '
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 25
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

10.In terms of the directions received from the Gowvt. of Puducherry vide Note
No.1-281/Secy /POW/PA/2015. d130.11.2015, the Board of Directors of the
Corporation have waived the Surcharge of T 66.77 crores upto 31% July, 2015 and the
subsequent period on Belated Payment on the outstanding dues of
T 65,65,39,531/- recoverable from the Electricity Department, Govt. of Puducherry.
Further, in June 2020, the Board of Directors of the Corporation waived the surcharge
of ¥ 6,73,89,923/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Govt. of
Puducherry for the period from February 2018 to January 2020. Further, the Board of
Directors of the Corporation in its meeting held on Marc, 2023 waived the surcharge
of T 6,80,60,891/- on the belated payments made by Electricity Department, Gowt. of
Puducherry for the period from January, 2020 to October, 2022,

11. The Corporation has made a provision for sum of T 1.70 crores (approximately)
under the head Prowision for Seventh Central Pay Commission towards arrears
payable to the employees of the Corporation for the period from 01.04.2019 to
31.032020 as per G.O.MsNo 16, dt.07.082020 and a part of amount of

T 063 crores has been paid towards arrears to the eligible employees of the
Corporation during the FY 2022-23..

12.0ther information;

Particulars e e}..31.03.2023 31.03.2022 |
(a) Earnings in Foreign Currency Nl Nil o
(b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency | Nil Nil :

13.Related Party Information:

Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) - “Related Party
Disclosures” are as follows:

Names of the related parties and description of relationship:
Promoters holding together with its Gowt. of Puducherry

Key Management Personnel Thiru Arjun Sharma, 1AS,
Managing Director
(01.04.2022 to 28.04.2022)

Thiru L. Mohamed Mansoor,
Managing Director
A S . . 1{11.07.2022 to 31.03.2023)

Puducherry Power Cogporation Limi_led
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puduchetry.
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1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
Details of transactions with Related Parties:
Particulars Promoters Key Management Personnel

Unbilled Revenue | (236 44 Million Units)
{Electricity  Department, | ¥ 20801 crores
Puducherry) (after adjusting the

amount payable to
the EDP on account
of True up of FY

1 2019-20 as per JERC :

Thiru Arjun Sharma, IAS,

Managing Director
(01.04.2022 to 28.04.2022)

Thiry L. Mohamed Mansoor,
Managing Director
{11.07.2022 to 31.03.2023)

- order dt.31 .03.2022)

| (29977 crores)
Dividend Paid during the NIL NA _
Financial Year 2022-23 | i
Balances Outstanding: | |
Receivables from  the | ¥.105,20,56.329/- NA
Electricity Department, | (3.44.27 80,888/-)
Puducherry including \
Filing fees and ;
| Advertisementcharges. | =
14.Break up of Remuneration to Managing Director(s) and Directors.
St.No. Particulars __Current Year Previous Year
a A. Vikranth Raja, |IAS, ; - Rs.NIL
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry (21.12.2021
to 31.12.2021)
Dr. T. Arun, IAS, ' Rs.12.911/- Rs.NIL
Chairman, PPCL, Puducherry (01.04.2022 to (02.02.2022
_________________ to 31.03.2022)
b. Thiru R. Murali, - Rs. Nil.
Managing Director (01.04.2021 .
to 31.05.2021)
Thiru Arjun Sharma, 1AS. Rs.NIL Rs.NIL
Managing Director {01.04.2022 to (9.6.2021-(AN).
28.04.2022) to 31.03.2022)
Thiru L. Mohamed Mansoor, Rs NiL -

. Managing Director
1 {11.07.2022 to 31.03.2023)

(11.07.2022 to

' 3103.2023)

Managing Dirqgtor

Puducherry Power Corp

tion Limited

{A Government of Pugucher Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited 8
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31,2023 2~

15. Contingent Liabilities.
a. Guarantee given to Third party - M/is. GAIL for supply of gas by pledging FDR for
X 37.88 crores (PY T 8.07 crores with Indian Bank (Mudaliarpet), Puducherry)

with State Bank of India, Main Branch, Puducherry ¥ 18.78 crores
(PY T 3.88 crores).

b. Estimated Amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for T 21.18 crores {PY T 21 45 crores).

16.The Joint Electricity Regulatory Commission has directed to reimburse of surpius of
% 0.97 crores to Eilectricity Department, Puducherry in connection with True-up of
FY 2019-20 filed with the Hon'ble Commission and the amount has been accounted

during the financial year 2022-23 as per the Tariff Order dt.31.03.2022 for the tariff
period 2022-23.

17.GAIL had issued a provisional credit notes and debit notes pertaining to the period
2008-09 to 2013-14 for a sum of T 256089760/ (net) due to revision of
transmission charges of supply of gas and refund of Service Tax coliected on supply
of gas in view of PNGRB Order TO/06/2011 dated 11.07.2014 after considering of
ST/CST on transmission charges and interest on CST, which has been since
adjusted the cost of gas payable by the Corporation. The said credit note issued is
subject to any appeal / revision to be preferred by GAIL in further appeilate forums.

The Credit note amount has been apportioned between the Corporation and
Puducherry Electricity Department (‘PED’) in line with the principles / guidelines /
orders laid down from time to time for fixation of tariff by the Govt. of Puducherry or
the Tariff Regulatory Authority, as the case may be. In line with the above, the
Corporation has ‘provisionally’ determined that a sum of T 23,97 ,91,180/- is payable
to PED and the amount payabie to PED has been shown under “Other Liabilities”.
Out of the above credit note payable to PED, the Board in its meeting held on
12.10.2022 vide Resolution No.147.11, decided that, the provisionai credit note
payable to Electricity Department amounting to T 22,.30,42,201/- (after considering
amount of Rs. 1,67 48 978/- under appeal by GAIL from the provisional credit note
payable to PED amounting to T 23,87.91.180/-) is adjusted provisionally by the
Corporation against the pending arrears amount towards sale of power and other
dues payable by Electricity Department, Puducherry, without prejudice to the rights of
PPCL to raise debit note / credit note as the case may be, in the event of any
revision in the provisional credit not by GAIL. The remaining amount of credit note of
T 1.67,48,979/- which is under appeal by GAIL before CESTAT, Chennai would be
adjusted on intimation of the outcome of the final judgement with regard to the
appeal preferred by GAIL, with the approvai of the Board.

18. The Corporation had lodged a claim with M/s. United india Insurance Company Ltd,
Puducherry for T 139440 lakhs towards Machinery Breakdown (MBD) and
T 5,142.00 iakhs towards Loss of Profit (LOP) under the AR policy in connection with
major breakdown of Gas Turbine Generator during the period from 01.10.2014 to
01.05.2015 and the Corporation has furnished the
Insurance Company. M/s. United india insurance C

Managing Dira tqr Limited
puducherry Power Corporation Limtie
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited asoe
1. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Letter No.011700/1AR/2016-2017. dt 05.04. 2016 has repudiated the claim filed by the
Corporation. As a result of which, the Corporation filed a petition to the National
Consumer Redressal Forum against the repudiation of the ciaim by the M/s. United
India Insurance Company Ltd, Puducherry for a total claim of T 43,69,25,711/- and
now the matter is pending before the Forum. in view of uncertainty in the receipt of
claim and without prejudice to the proceedings for recovery of the claim amount, the
Corporation has not recognized any amount receivable in respect of the said claim.
Such claims shall be accounted for as and when realized.

19.In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets, L.oans and Advances are of
the value stated, if realized, in the ordinary course of business. The provisions for alt

known liabilties, according to the Management is adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

L}
KULOTHUNG
Managing
Puducherry Power C ‘
(A Government of puducierry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes to financial statements for the yesar ended March 31, 2023

2. Disclosures in respect of Gratuity and Leave Encashment

(A). GRATUITY

1) Statement of Profit and Loss
Net employee benefit expenses { Recognised in Empioyee Cost)

Current Service cost L
interest cost on benefit obligation 53,390,824

Expected Return on Plan Assets -61,71,764

Net actuanat Gain / loss recogniged in the year -21,06,773

Net benefit expense -88,046
2) Balance sheet

Details of Provision for Gratuity
Defined benefit obligation

Fair value of pian assets

Surplus Funded Position

3) Changes in present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

Defined benefit obligation as at April 1, 2022
interest cost

Current service cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial loss on obtligation

Benefit payments
Defined benefit obligation as at March 31 . 2023

4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follows:

Fair value of plan assets as at April 1. 2022 812,35,887
Expected return 61,771,764
Contribution by employer 17,72.488
Benefits paid ~1,01,587
Actuarial gain / (Loss) Y V3
Fair value of plan assets as at March 31 , 2023 . OBt 3

The major categories of pian assets as a percentage of the fair vaiue of
total plan assets are as follows:

% of Investment with insurer 100
% of investment in Covernment Bonds -
% of Balance with Bank -

Total 100

The principal pian assets consists of a3 scheme of insurance tak

260

{In Rs.)

20212022

30,44 696
4587 604
-54,08,239
7,80.309
30.04,371

753,67.065
81235887
58.68.822

679,79,796
45 87,604
30,44 696

0

-13.372
-2,31.660
763,87.085

707 42,122
54,08.239
61,10,866
-2.31.660
-7.83,680

812,35.887

Break-down of individual investments that comprise the total pian apef{8lis n ied py the insurer.
@J RIHYNGA S
Managing Diresdor

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
2. Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

(B} Leave Salary - Compensated Absences

Employee benefits towards Compensated absences recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as follows:

(e

2021-2022
{a) Current service cost 0
{b) Interest cost 44 05 844 37.85.834
{c) Net actuarial Gain / (loss) 3,865,515 33,71.546
{d) Total 47.71,359 71.57.380

Actuarial Assumption

The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity benefit obligation and determining companys liabitity
towards employee benefits under Compensated absences are furnished below:

Discount rate - Gratuity - % 7147 7.09
Discount rate - Leave Salary - % 717 7.11

The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation tating into account of infiation,

seniority, promotion, attrition and relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

ngan.A. |
Managing Director

Place. Puducherry
Date :26th September 2023

Managing
Puducherry Power C
(A Government of Pudu

Puducherry.



267
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

A ba

3 Share Capital {in Rs}
Particulars 31 Maech 3% March 2022
Authorised Share Capitai
Equity Shares. Rs. 100 par value. 13500000 (Previous Year -13500000) Equity Shares 1.35,00.00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares, Rs. 100 par vaiue 9978418 (Previous Year -3978418) Equity Shares - 99.78,41,800 99.78.41 800
Total o1 8,461,800 99,78,41, 800

{i} Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars 31 March 2022
Equity Shares No. of shares {in Rs}
Operting Balance 8418 89.78 418 96.78,41.800
issued during the year - - - -
Deletion during the year - - -
Closing baiance 99,783,418 99,78 41,800

{ii} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held The
dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject fo the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, except in case of interim dividend in the event of hiquidation the eguity shareholders are eligible to receive the
remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

{iit} Detaiis of Shares held by sharehoiders hoiding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

Equity Shares 31 Warch § 31 March 2022
Name of Shareholider No. of shane n% No. of shares In %
President of India - %ﬁ.‘ﬂ moe% 90,78.418 100.00%
_ i
{iv) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2023 e

Name of Promoter Claes wu-J No. of Stwres | % of total shares *&? during
President of india 99, 78,418 100.00% 0.00%
Shares held by Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 2022
Name of Promoter Class of Sh&rJ No. of Shares | % of total shares % Cm::mng
President of india Equily 948 78 418 100.00% 0.00%

“

THUN

Managing -
puducherry Power Corhgration Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
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2462
Reserves and Surpius {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 31 March 2022
Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening Balance 33,26,00.000 33,26,00,000
Closing Balance 33,268.00 33,26,00.000
Special Maintenance Reserve _
Opening Batance 8,72.00,102 §.27.13.644
Add: Transfer from P&L 83.92.27 3 44 86 458
Closing Balance 9,58 92 3% 872.00.102
Statement of Profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year 51,78,81,190 44 89 08,273
Add: Profiti(ioss) during the year  419.61,174 17.24,32.292
L.ess: Appropriation o
Transfer to Special Maintenance Reserve #3,82.235 3.44,86 458
Proposed Dividend L - 6,89 72917
Balance at the end of the year %%, 14,50,129 51.78.81.190
Total 37,9642 408 | $3,78,81,292
Long term provisions (In R%)
Particulars 31 March 2022
Provision for employee benafits 5.99 39624
{Total L 5,99,39,624
Trade payahles {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2623 31 March 2022
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises - -
Due to others 11,88,48.422 3.76.35 533
Total TR 3,76,36,533
Trade Payable ageing schediuie as at 31 March 2023 {in Rs)
Particulars Outstanding for foliowing periods from due date of payment
m;:::" 1 1-2 yours 23 yoars More than 3 years Total
MSME l -
Cthers 11,17 65,258 17.76,883 53.06.181 11,88 48 432
Disputed dues- MSME -
Disputed dues- Others -
Sub total 14,88,48,432
MSME - Undue
Others - Undue
Tomal TR

3

anaging Difector
tion Limited

puducherry Power Corpora _

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.



1539(2{2%;&%1% 8’ gORPORATION LIMITED

269

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements by
6.2 Trade Payable ageing scheduie as at 31 March 2022 (In Rs)
Particulars Outstanding for foliowing periods from due date of payment
L"’;‘:‘“ Pl 12yesrs 2-3ysars  |More than 3 years Total
MSME -
Others 3.23,29.352 3.75,169 49 31 012 3.76,35 533
Disputed dues- MSME .
Disputed dues- Others .
Sub total 3,76,35,533
MSME - Undue
Others - Undue
Total 3,76,35 533
7 Other current liahitities {In Rs)
Particulars 31 Marg _ 31 March 2022
Deferred Claims 27,54 364 27.54 384
EPF Payable 14,810 -
OQutstanding Expenses £4,36 879 50.18.128
Retention Charges 63,70 488 56 11,305
Salary Payable 2.36,20.494 2,93.91.53
Share of Credit Note from M/s. GAIL - [Note 1(18)] 187 48,979 2397 91 180
Total TR 28,75 88,509
8 Short term provisions . {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 203 31 March 2022
Provision for employee henefits 26,909,002 2T 47213
Others
-Prov. for Proposed Dividend 16,39,33 608 16,39.33.608
-Provision for Loss on Sale of Assgets 1,26.008 1.26.005

Total

Managing Direc

Puducherry Power Corpos

(A Government of Pu

Puducherry.

ducherry Wndertaking)
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RY PRWER CORPORATION LIMITED
{CIN: U401083PY1893SGCO0DBTS)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
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Lbb

10 Deforrad tax assets net (In Rs}
Particulars 3 March 31 March 2022
Deferred Tax Asse! 33.03,868 32.41 891
Total 32 41,891
Significant Components of Deferred Tax {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2022
Deferred Tax Asset
Expenses provided but allowable in income tax on Payment basis 174,39 478
Provision for doubtful debts -
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation -
Provision for Unrealised Interest on Loans 2.22 48 427
Provision for Gratuity & Prepaid Gratuity 18,35 435

1"

Gross Deferred Tax Asset (A} 4,16,23.340
Deferred Tax Liabitity
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation 3.83.81 449
Gross Deferred Tax Liability (B) 38381449
Net Deferrad Tax Asset (A)-(B) 32,414,891
Other non current assels _ _ {in Rs)
Particulars 39 Wlarch 2023 31 March 2022
Security Deposits
-Elect Security Deposits 2,31,198 2.31,195
-Telephone Deposit 64,968 64 966
Total 2,96 161 |

12 inventories

{in Rs)

Particulars 31 March 31 March 2022
Spares, Chemicals, Consumabies & Stores in Transit 512,25 644 4.83.73.012
Total v 48373012

13 Trade raceivables {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured considered good 1,05.20,56 329 44 27 B0 888

Totai 1G55I | w70 ]

anaging Di t-or

Puducherry,

Puducherry Power CorpMlation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
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13.1 Trade Recsivables ageing schedule as at 31 March 2023

13.2

4

R CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
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{in Rs)

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars

L.ess than 6
months

§ months- 1
i

1-2 years

2.3 yoars

More than 3
yoars

Undisputed Trade
receivables- considered
Undisputed Trade
Receivables- considered
Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables
considered doubtfui

89.03,50.926

41,04 8584

20,86 459

15,55,14 080

Sub total

Lndue - considered good

Total

Trade Receivables ageing scheduls as at 31 March 2022 {in Rs}
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Loss than 6 | 6 months- 1 More than 3 Total
I 1-2 years | 2-3 years years
Undisputed Trade 6,42 24 627 - - 37.85.56,261 44 27 B0 888
receivables- considered
Undisputed Trade -
Receivables- considered
Disputed Trade Receivables
considered good
Disputed Trade Receivables -
considered doubtful
Sub total 44.27.80.883
Undue - considered good
Total «,zr,so,m
Cash and cash eguivalents (In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash on hand 35,000 35,000
Balances with banks in current accounts
-Indian Bank Afc no. 450684768 16,34,285 7 .47 659
-indian Bank A/c no. 835720532 9,855 9,855
-Indian Bank Karaikal AJc no. 759620657 60,21,885 16207333
-Indian Qverseas Bank Afc 112 7,20.185 1131.794
-State Bank of India (Main} A/c 10831170111 3.57.92.140 2.82 74 692
-State Bank of india, Karaikal 61,06 244 1664120
Cash and cash equivalents - total 503,19, 544 4.90.70 453
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with eriginal maturity for more than 12 months 46,22 85510 1,14.30 46,189

Total

1,16,842
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15 Short term loans and advances {InRs)

Particulars 31 March 31 March 2622
Batances with Government Authorities

-IT Refund Due 2,31,10,430 3.0667.800
Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good)

-Advance to Supphers 94,91 452 36,24 160

-Advances Recoverabie in Cash or Kind 1,14.99.222 80,80 401

-Loans & Advances to Empicyees 82,240 62.249

~Prepaid Expenses 261298 1151872

~Provision for Doubtiul Advances {8,594 85 001) {6.54 55 801}

-Term Loan to Pondicherry - AFT 10,00,00,000 10.60,00,000

-Term Loan to Pondicherry - Amudasurabi 30,00,00.000 30.00.00.000

~Term Loan to Pondicherry Co-op Sugar Mills 6,54.55 801 6.54 55,801
Others

<Other Receivable - I0B 58678 .
Total 535.&,32

18 Other current assets {In Rs)

Particulars 2023 31 March 2022
Interest Acerised on Deposits and Other Advances 64 12,032 2,40 .46 244
Interest Accured on Loans 5,24 .06 204 5,24 06 204
Prepaid Expenses - Gratuily 77.29,354 58.68.822
Provision for Interest on Loans {5,24 08 204) (5,24 .06 204)
Total 1 M 2,99.15,066

17 Revanue from operations (in Rs)
Particulars 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of products

-Sale of Power 2,08,00,94,073 99.76.76,388
Total 99.76,76, 388

18 Other Income {inRs})
Particulars 31 March 31 March 2022
interest Income

-Interest gn FD 4,87 80,508 467 15911

-tnterest on IT Refund 3,25 640 11,348
Other non-operating income (net of expenses} 64 489 4 00637
Sale of Scrap 17.76,861 -
Sale of Waste Qil 2188473 -
Totai 53138772 471,271,896

TITUNGA
Managing Dire

ted

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi

{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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19 Cost of Material Consumed {in Rs)
Particulars 31 Barch 2080 31 March 2022
Raw Material Consumed '
Opening stock W -
Purchases 1,85,07 47 554 59.81.51.630
Less: Closing stock - -
Total 1,88.07,47,3M 89,81,51,830
Total §9.91,51.630
20 Employee benefit expenses - _ {In Rs)
Particulars 31 March 2023° 31 March 2022
Salaries and wages 12,15,74.296 11.67.94, 101
Contribution fo provident and other funds
-Gratuity Contribution fﬂw 30.04,370
Staff weifare expenses 73.26 78 19833
Total m 12,76,18,304

overnment O
RG Puducherry.

21 Depreciation and amortization expenses {in Rs)
Particulars 34 Warch 2983] 31 March 2022
Depreciation 2.25,53,150 2,26.44 376
Total REBIN| 22044378

22 Other expenses {in Rs}
Particulars 31 March 2083] 31 March 2022
Advertisement Charges 81,568 87 553
Annual Maintenance Charges 1,83,998 1.86,370
Audit Fees 2,79.070 279070
Bank Charges 5,00,482 2.50,667
Board Meeting Other Meeting Expernses 39,921 16,336
Books & Periodicals 11,747 4185
Canteen Expenses 18,560,000 18.60,000
Consultancy Charges £,73,967 2.46 949
Corporate Social Responsibility CSR 17,54,000 -
Donation 40,000 -
Electricity Charges 35,81,227 36 87 637
Expansion Projact Expenses Written Off - 59 06,095
Freight Charges 47,307 32374
insurance 57 50,581 55 44, 653
Interest on TDS 87.259 .

L egal/Professional Charges 12,29.811 1,76.853
Licences & Taxes 17.83.748 24 80,310
Miscellaneous Expenses 25 14,393
Office Expenses 247,068 259229
-
Total continued [ N L~ 1,80,51,756 2,10,12,674
\mfo‘rnUN([;) ‘ RS
Managing Lir .
ion Limited
Puducherry PO‘?‘;LS&[&? 1y Undertaking)
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Other expenses {in Rs)
IParticulars 31 March 2022
Total continued from previous page 2,30.12,674
Postage & Telephone 28R 2.95,554
Printing & Stationery 3,458,040 2.56.552
Prior Period Expenses 43 -
Rent 2,87 496 3,329,496
Repairs & Maintenance 385,77 .585 2,.03.45130
Security Charges 2678085 18,98,282
Stipend 1765718 3137721
Training Expenses 21,930 .
Travelling Expenses 371,107 83,236
Vehicle Maintenarnce 826,788 6.26.214
Total 4.79 94 859
23 Tax Expenses {in Rs)
Particulars 4% March 3023] 31 March 2022
Current Tax 1,78,22 501 7,78.19,161
Deferred Tax (661871 {18.56,338)
Total 1Tises3| 78587873
TH
Managing Dir

Puducherry Power Corp

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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24 Earning per share
Particulars 23131 March 2022
Profit attributable to equity shareholders (I Rs) 17,2432 292
Weighted average number of Equity Shares 99 78 418
Eamings per share basic {Rs) 17.28
Earnings per share diluted (Rs)} 17 28
Face value per equity share (Rs) 100
25 Auditors’ Remuneration {in Rs)
Particulars 31 March {31 March 2022
Payments to auditor as
- Auditor 10,800
- for taxation matters 29,500
- for other services 20,650
- Remuneration to Internat Auditors 99.120
- Remuneration to Cost Auditors 59.000
Total 2.79,076 2,79,070
26 Ratio Analysis
Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2022 | Change in %
. sets
(a) Current Ratio Ci:g:?ii.:bﬁnies 808 4.43 37 27%
. . Profit after Tax
(b} Return on Equity Ratio Average Sharehoider's Equity 2.14% 9 15% -76.57%
. Total Turnover
() Inverdory turnover ratio Average Inventories 41.17 20.90 99.88%
. . otal Tumo :
(d) Trade receivables turnover ratio Total Tumover ) 278 225 23 56%
Average Account Receivable
(e} Trade payables turnaver ratio Total Pyrchases 2378 17.45 36.26%
pay Average Account Payable ’ ‘ ‘
) Total Turnover
i R A 1. .60 100 50%
{fy Net capital turnover ratio Net Working Capital 20
{q} Net profit ratic % 2.02% 17.28% -88 33%
' .
(h) Return on Capital employed Emmm"———“ m""_"; ;‘w’es:::d tax 2.99% 12.83% 76 70%

The Reasons for Variation is on account of Business Performance

TITUNGART

Managing Difector Limited

puducherry Power Corpgration Limite

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puduchesry.
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27 CSR Expenditure
{in R8}
Particulars 31 March 2023131 March 2022
Amount required 1o be sperd by the company during the year 58208 25,58,290
Armount of expenditure incurred -
Shorifalt at the end of the year v . 22,01,208 25 58,290

Reason for shortfall

The Board of Directors were unable to identify sutiable projects for the CSR Expenditure. The shortfall for the FY 2022-23 is
praposed to be transferred to the Prime Minister's National Redief Fund.

Nature of CSR activities
Assistance to Schools and Sports Activities.

Details of retated party transactions
Nil

28 Segment Reporting
The Company considers it's buginess segment as #'s primary segment. The Company is engaged into the business of
Generation & Sale of Power and there is only one reporiable segment as envisaged by Accounting Standard 17 - Segment
Reporting (AS-17). Accordingly, amounts appearng in these financial statements relates o only the business of Generation &
Sate of Power. Further, the operations primarily cater i the needs of the Domestic market only. Accordingly, there are no
separate reportable segments according to AS-17 issued under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules. 2008.

28 Others
tn the Opinion of the Board, all assets of the company (Other than Fixed Assets and Non-Current investments) have a value
on realisation in ordinary course of business which 1s atleast equal o the amount at which they are stated in these accounts.

36 Regrouping
Prior year comparatives have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to cusrent year's classification.
As per our report of even date
Eor Vaithianathan & Co., For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants PUDUCHERRY POWER CORPORATION LIMITED

Fim's Registration No. 6118058

A _
N sty

Partner Managing Director
Membership No 5421y

UDIN: 23212114 BGWMMYITI6L
Piace: Puducherry Piace: Puducherry

Date: 26 September 2023 Date 26 September 2023

KULOTTIUNGA
Managing Dir N
ion Limited
ucherry Power CorpoRgion t
I;: governrnszent of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
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FOR DETERMINATION OF TARIFF
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PART -1
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TARIFF FILING FORMS (THERMAL)

Managing Director

FOR DETERMINATION OF TARIFF 274
Main Tariff Form
PART-I
Annexure-|
Checklist of Main Tariff F in ion for tariff filing for
Thermal Stations
Form No. Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal) Tick
FORM- 1 Summary of Tariff /
FORM -1 () Statement showing claimed capital cost v
FORM -1 (NI} Statement showing Return on Equity v
FORM-2 Plant Characteristics v
FORM-3 Normative parameters considered for tariff computations v
FORM- 4 Details of Foreign loans NA
FORM- 4A Details of Foreign Equity NA
FORM-5 Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects v
FORM- 6 Financial Package upto COD NA
FORM-7 Details of Project Specific Loans NA
FORM- 8 Details of Allocation of corporate loans to various projects NA
FORM-9 Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD NA
FORM- 10 Financing of Additional Capitalisation NA
FORM- 11 Calculation of Depreciation on original project cost v
FORM- 12 Statement of Depreciation v
FORM- 13 Calculation of Weighted Average Rate of Interest on Actual Loans NA
FORM- 14 Braw Down Schedule for Calculation of IDC & Financing
Charges
NA

FORM- 15 Details of Fuel for Computation of Energy Charges' NA
FORM- 16 Details of Limestone for Computation of Energy Charge Rate NA
FORM-17 Detfails of Capital Spares v
FORM- 18 Non-Tariff Income
FORM-19 Details of Water Charges NA
FORM-20 Details of Statutery Charges NA

. A

OTTIUNGA S

Puducherry Power Corporation Limi‘ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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PART-l
Ligt of Supporting Forms / documents for tariff filing for Thermal Stations

Form No. Title of Tariff Filing Forms (Thermal) Tick
FORM-A Abstract of Capital Cost Estimates X
FORM-B Break-up of Capital Cost for Coal/Lignite based projects NA
FORM-C Break-up of Capital Cost for Gas/Liquid fuel based Projects X
FORM-D Break-up of Construction/Supply/Service packages x
FORM-E Details of variables , parameters , optional package efc. for New

Project NA
FORM-F Details of cost over run X
FORM-G Details of time over run x
FORM -H Statement of Additional Capitalisation during end of the useful life NA
FORM -l Details of Assets De-capitalised during the period NA
FORM —-J Reconciliation of Capitalisation claimed vis-a-vis books of accounts x
FORM -K Statement showing details of items/assets/works claimed under

Exclusions X
FORM-L Statement of Capital cost X
FORM-M Statement of Capital Woks in Progress x
FORM-N Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan NA
FORM-O Calculation of Interest on Working Capital v
FORM-P Incidental Expenditure up to SCOD and up to Actual COD NA
FORM-Q Expenditure under different packages up to SCOD and up to Actual

COD NA
FORM-R Actual cash expenditure x
FORM-S Statement of Liability flow X
FORM-T Summary of issues involved in the petition v

The Project was awarded to BHEL on TOTAL TURNKEY BASIS and the plant started its
commercial operation with effect from 03.01.2000. The tariff petition is being filed by the

Corporation with JERC with effect from the tariff period 2011-12,

anaging Diré
Puducherry Power Corpo
(A Government of Puduchery

280
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PART-I
FORM- 1
Summary of Tariff
Name of the Petitioner Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas Power Station
Place (Region/District/State): PUDUCHERRY
S. No. Particulars Unit 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
1 2 3 5 6 7 8 9 10
1.1 [Depreciation Rs Cr 2.35 3.09 3.29 2.24 2.24 2.24
1.2 |interest on Loan Rs Cr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1.3 [Return on Equity’ Rs Cr 10.88 L1.11 11.20 10.79 10.22 10.22
1.4 |[Interest on Working Capital Rs cr 3.40 2 8% 292 5 70 4.55 517
1.5 [O&M Expenses Rs Cr 15.10 16.13 17.22 18.40 19.65 20.98
1.6 |Special Allowance (If applicable) Rs Cr ) ) ) ] A ]
1.7 |Compensation Allowance (If applicable - Rs. Cr
relevant for column 4 only) - - - - - -
Total RsCr | 3173 33.17 34.64 34.12 36.66 38.61
2.1 |Landed Fuel Cost (coal/gas/RLNG/ liquid) Rs/Ton
as per FSA approved by beneficiaries (*actuals) 11.52* 7.92* 7.71* 26.32 31.34 29.19
(%) of Fuel Quantity (%) 100 100 100 100 100 100
2.2 |Landed Fuel Cost Imported Coal as per FSA '
approved by beneficiaries -
(%) of Fuel Quantity . . )
2.3 |Landed Fuel Cost ( coal/gas Rs/Ton
/RLNG/liquid) other than FSA
- _ ¥
-~
4 2

Puducherry Power Corpbration Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}
Puducherry,
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S. No. Particulars Unit 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
(%) of Fuel Quantity (%) . - -
2.4 |Landed Fuel Cost Imported Coal other than
FSA. .
(%) of Fuel Quantity - . .
2.5 |Secondary fuel oil cost Rs/Unit . . )
Energy Charge Rate ex-bus (Rs./kWh) # Rs/Unit
28, 2¢. 20 (*Actuals) 3.01* 2.15* 1.98* 3.01 7.91 7.44
L
KULOTIIUN
Manaying
Puducherry Power Clyporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.
Note:

1. Details of calculations, considering equity as per regulation, to be furnished.

2A. If multi fuel is used simultaneously, give 2 in respect of every fuel individually.

2B. The rate of energy charge shall be computed for open cycle operation and combined cycle operation separately in case of gas/liquid

fuel fired plants.

2C. The total energy charge shall be worked out based on ex-bus energy scheduled to be sent out.
2D. The Energy Charge rate for the month shall be based on fuel cost(s) and GCV(s) for the month as per Regulation 43. 2E. In case
breakup is not avaitable for 2.1 to 2.5, consolidated statement needs to be submitted.

LLC
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PART-|
Name of the Petitioner Puducherry Power Corporation Limited FORM-1(1)
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas Power Statlon
Statement showing claimed capital cost — (A+B)
S. No. Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-26
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 [Opening Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
2 Add: Addition during the year/period 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 Less: De-capitalisation during the year/period 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Less: Reversal during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 Add: Discharges during the year/ period 0 0 0 0 0 0
6 Closing Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
7 |Average Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
Statement showing claimed capital cost eligibie for RoE at n_ormal rate (A)
S. No. Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024.25
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 |Opening Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
2 Add: Addition during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 Less; De-capitalisation during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 Less: Reversal during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 Add: Discharges during the year / period 0 0 0 0 0 0
6  [Closing Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
7 |Average Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
OTiiU A IAS 3
Managing -~
Puducherry Power Cofpbration Limited >

{A Government of Puduc
Puduchorry,

rry Undertaking)
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Statement showing claimed capital cost eligible for RoE
at weighted average rate of interest on actual loan portfolio (B)

o

Particulars

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

2022-23

2023-24

2024-25

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Opening Capital Cost

Add: Addition during the year / period

Less: De-capitalisation during the year / period

Less: Reversal during the year / period

Not applicable

Add: Discharges during the year / period

Closing Capital Cost

~| & O] B W] N |-

Average Capital Cost

Managing

Puducherry Power Co
(A Government of Puduc

rry Undertaking)
Puducheiry,

oLT

284



15392/2023/Legal Section

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station:

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Karaikal Gas Power Station

PART 1 FORM-1(IIA)

Statement showing Return on E Normal :
Sr Particulars 201920 | 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Return on Equity

1 |Gross Opening Equity (Normal) 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33
2 |Less: Adjustment in Opening Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 |Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 |Net Opening Equity (Normal) 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33 49.33
5 |Add: Increase in equity due to addition during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7 [Less: Decrease due to De-capitalisation during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8 |Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

g |Add: Increase due to discharges during the year / period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 |Net closing Equity (Normal) 49.33 4933 49.33 49,33 4933 49.33
11 |Average Equity (Normal) 49,33 49.33 49.33 49.33 4933 49.33
12 |Rate of ROE 21.868% | 21.868% | 21.868% | 21.868% | 20.713% | 20.713%
12 |Total ROE 10.79 10.79 10.79 10.79 10.22 10.22

ST T e

Managing Direcior
Puducherry Powér, Corporation Limited
(A Government of ducherry Undertaking)

Puc:chinrry,

oy T
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Name of the Petitioner

Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas Power Station

Statement showing Return on Equity at Normal Rate:

PART 1 FORM-1(IIB)

Sr Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 | 2023-24

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Return on Equity (beyond the original scope of work excluding additional capitalization due to Change in Law)

1 |Gross Opening Equity (Normal)

2 |Less: Adjustment in Opening Equity

3 |Adjustment during the year

4 |Net Opening Equity (Normal)

5 |Add: increase in equity due to addition during the year / period Not applicable

7 |Less: Decrease due to De-capitalisation during the year / period

8 |Less: Decrease due to reversal during the year / period

9 |Add: Increase due to discharges during the year / period

10 |Net closing Equity (Normal}

11 |Average Equity (Normal)

12 |Rate of ROE

12 |[Total ROE

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

5.4
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PART 1
FORM-2

Plant Characteristi
Name of the Petitioner Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station

Unit{s)/Block(s)/Parameters Unit-i Unit-il Unit-lli
Installed Capacity ( MW) 125
Schedule COD as per Investment Approval
Actual COD /Date of Taken Over (as applicable)
Pit Head or Non Pit Head

Name of the Boiler Manufacture

03.01.2000
NA

BHEL
Name of Turbine Generator Manufacture BHEL

Main Steams Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm?)
abs', 44

Main Steam Temperature at Turbine inlat {-C)° 385
Reheat Steam Pressure at Turbine inlet (kg/Cm®* NA
Reheat Steam Temperature at Turbine inlet (-C) ' NA

Main Steam flow at Turbine inlet under MCR
condition (tons /r)? 46

Main Steam flow at Turbine intet under VWO
condition (tons /hr)?

Unit Gross electrical output under MCR /Rated
condition (MW)?

Unit Gross electrical output under VWO condition
(MWy

Guaranteed Design Gross Turbine Cycle Heat Rate
(kCal/kWh):

Conditions on which design turbine cycle heat rate
guaranteed

% MCR
% Makeup Water Consumption 2.20%

Design Capacity of Make up Water System 70-80 cu.m/hr
Design Capacity of Inlet Cooling System 3600 cu.m/hr
Design Cooling Water Temperature {(°C) delta T = 8 Deg C

Back Pressure

Steam flow at super heater outlet under BMCR
condition (tons/hr)

Steam Pressure at super heater outlet under BMCR
condition) (kg/Cm?

Steam Temperature at super heater outiet under BMCR
condition {°C)

Steam Temperature at Reheater outiet at BMCR
condition (°C})

Design / Guaranteed Boiler Efficiency (%)

Design Fuel with and without  Blending of -

domesticimported coal b 'g(
' ANCA, IAS

Type of Cooling Tower Induced Draft Type I anaging D¥ector

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

»
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83

Type of cooling system* Closed Recirculating

system
Type of Boiler Feed Pump* Motor operated pump
Type of Coal Mill NA
Fuel Details”
-Primary Fuel Natural Gas
-Secondary Fuel
-Alternate Fuels

Types of SOX control system
Types of NOX conirol system
Details of SPM control system

Hot extractive sampling

Hot extractive sampling

Insitu dry type dust
density stack opacity
meler

Special Features/Site Specific Features®
Special Technological Features*
Environmental Regulation related features*
Any other special features

1. At Turbine MCR condition.

2. With 0% (Nil) make up and design Cooling water temperature

3. At TMCR output based on gross generation, 0% (Nil} makeup and design Cooling water
temperature.

4. With Performance coal based on Higher Heating Value (HHV) of fuel and at BMCR) out put

5. Closed circuit cooling, once through cooling, sea cooling, natural draft cooling, induced draft
cooling etc. INDUCED DRAFT

6. Motor driven, Steam turbine driven etc.
7. Coal or natural gas or Naptha or lignite etc. NATURAL GAS

8. Any site specific feature such as Memry-Go-Round, Vicinity to sea, Intake /makeup water
systems etc. scrubbers etc. Specify all such features VICINITY TO SEA (15 KM FROM SEA}

9. Any Special Technological feature like Advanced class FA technology in Gas Turbines, elc.

10. Environmental Regulation related features like FGD, ESP etc., NIL

Note 1: In case of deviation from specified conditions in Regulation, correction curve of
manufacturer may also be submitied. NA

Note 2: Heat Balance Diagram has to be submitted along with above information in case of new
stations.

Note 3: The Terms — MCR, BMCR, HHV, Performance coal, are as defined in CEA Technical Standards for
Construction of Electric Plants and Electric Lines Regulations — 2010 notified by the
Central Electricity Authority.

Limited
puducherry Power Corporajon LImites
(A Government of Puduchertry Wndertaking)

Puducherty.
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PART 1 FORM-3

Normative parameters considered for tariff computations (Year Ending March)

Name of the Petitioner Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
Particulars Unit 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1 2 3 4 5 6 T 8
Base Rate of Retumn on Equity % 15.50 15.50 15.50 15.50 15.50 15.50
Base Rate of Return on Equity on Add. Capitalization %
'E"ecﬁve Tax Rate * % 29.12 29.12 29.12 25.17 25.17 25.17
Target Availability %
In High Demand Season %
Peak Hours %
Off-Peak Hours %
in Low Demand Season{Off-Peak) %
Peak Hours %
Off-Peak Hours %
Auxiliary Energy Consumption % 5.00 5.00 5.00 3.30 3.30 5.00
Gross Station Heat Rate kCalkWh 2646 2646 2646 2646 2646 2646
Specific Fuel Oil Consumption mi/kwh
Cost of Coal/Lignite for WC* in Months
Cost of Main Secondary Fuel Qil for WC in Months
Fuel Cost for WC* in Months 1 1 1 ] 1 1
Liquid Fuel Stock for WC: in Months
O&M Expenses Rs lakh /MW 46.46 49.62 53.00 56.60 60.45 64.56
Maintenance Spares for WC % of O&M 30 30 30 30 30 30
Receivables for WC in Months b) 3 1.50 1.50 1.50 .50
Storage capacity of Primary fuel MT
SBI 1 Year MCLR pius 350 basis point % 12.55 12.05 12.05 10.50 11.20 11.20
Biending ratio of domestic coallimported coal

Note: 1). For Coal based/lignite based generating stations
2). For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the mode of operation on gas fuel and liquid fuel.
3. Mention relevant date. Effective tax rate is to be computed in accordance with Regulation 31 i.e. actual tax (or ce tax)/gross income, where gross income refers the

profit before tax, .

KULOTIHU
Managin
Puducherry Power Ogiporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

h§T
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Abstract of Admitted Capital Cost for the existing Projects

Name of the Petitioner Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station

Last date of order of Commission for the project Date (DD-MM-YYYY)
Reference of petition no. in which the above order Petition no.
was passed

Following details (whether admitted and /or considered) as on the last date of the period for which tariff is approved, in the
above order by the Commission:
Capital cost 164.44

Amount of un-discharged liabilities included in
above (& forming part of admitted capital cost}

0

Amount of un-discharged liabilities corresponding to above
admitted capital cost (but not forming part of admitted capital
cost being allowed on cash

|basis)
Gross Normative Debt (Rs. In Cn) 115.108

Cumulative Repayment
Net Normative Debt 119.532
Normative Equity 49.332
Cumutative Depreciation 136.37
Freehold land 7.93

Puducherry Power Cyrppration Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)
Puducherry.

PART 1
FORM- §
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Calculation of Depreciation

PART 1
FORM- 11

Name of the Petitioner _Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
Name of the Generating Station Karaikal Gas Power Station
{(Amount in Rs Lakh)
Gross Block as on 31.03.2023 Depreciation Rates |Depreciation
or as on COD, whichever is as per CERC’s Amount for each
No. [Name ofthe Assatst |LLCT an b euertl For aa e aauio  [o1.00-303¢
thereafter upto 31.3.2025
1 2 3 4 §=Col.3 XCol4
7 JLand 79328778 0
2 |Land Dev 0 0
3 Building 18688894 3.34 624209
4 |Fumiture and Fitings 3870867 6.33 245027
5 |office Equipment 4939206 6.33 312652
6 |venice 7148858 9.5 679142
7 |Borewel 1427021 5.28 75347
8 Coumputer 3048778 15.00 451317
9 Plant and Machinery 3900485 528 205946
10 |Factory Buikling (intemal Road) 5677685 3.34 189641
18 | Prant and Machinery-Bhel 1243072811 5.28 65634244
19 |pgM-sub-Station-ARB 64878918 5.28 3425607
20 |gyitding -Mark-IVaotherBHEL 131393597 3.34 4388546
24 |Building-Sub statonABB 11568190 5.28 610800
22 |Bulding Sub o 334 0
23 | guiiding-1i - Gtr 18526021 3.34 518769
24 |pipeline PWD 16074919 3.34 536902
25 Pipeling Horticuiture 57000 3.34 1504
26 Pipa-water supply line 193613 3.34 H467
27 I1o0ls 80181 5.28 4234
28 High mast lighting 8275065 5.28 436923
29 |ro Piant 44672932 5.28 2358731
TOTAL 1666824039 30352407
'Weighted Average Rate of
Depreciation (%) 509
*Provide details of Freehold land and Lease hold land separately
1N.°I$me of the Assets should conform to the description of the assets mentioned in Depreciation Schedule
appended to the Notification.

Managing

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.
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Name of the Pefitioner: Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd

PART 1

FORM- 12
{Amount in Rs Cr)

; Statement of Depreciation
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas Statement of D Iation
power station
8. No. Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1. |Opening Capitat Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
2. |Closing Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164,44 164.44 164.44 164.44
3. |Average Capital Cost 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44 164.44
4.  |Freehold land 793 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93 7.93
5. Rate of depreciation
6. [Depreciable value 140.86 140.86 140.86 140.86 140.86 140.86
7. Balance usefui life at the beginning of the
Cumulative depreciation upto the previous year
127.4 129.64 131.88 134.12 136.36 138.60
8. |Remaining depreciabie value 13.46 11.22 3.98 6.74 4.50 2.26
9. Depreciation {for the period) 2.24 2.24 2.24 224 2.24 2.26
10. Depreciation {annualised)
11 Cumulative depreciation at the end of the
lperiod
129.64 131.88 134.12 136.36 138.60 140.86
|Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on
12. account of un-discharged
liabilities deducted as on 01.04.2009
Less: Cumulative depreciation adjustment on
13. account of de-
capitalisation
14, Net Cumulative depreciation at the end
of the period 129.64 131.88 134.12 136.36 138.60 140.86

1. In case of details of FERV, give information for the applicable period.

Mandulng Director
Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Puducherry.

L3¢
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PART 1
FORM- 17
Detailg of C
Name of the Petitioner: Puducherry Power
Corporation Ltd
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas
Power Statlon
S. Details of Capital Spares and Claimed as a part of Funded through Funded through Special | Claimed as a part of
No. Expenses additional compensatory allowance (If stores and spares
Capitalisation allowance Applicable

Name of spare Amount in Rs. Lakh
! Rotor 99297
2 Stator Van kit with Claimed in the Tariff

hardware 217.96 petition for. t’he year 29] 8- NA NA NA

19 as additional capital

3 |Inlet Guide vane cost.

arrangement with 108.55

hardware

Total 1319.48

N
ﬁ‘ {Petitioner)
KULOTITU A, IAS
Manar)ing Director

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited

(A Government

of Puducherry Undertaking)

Purliirherry.
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PART 1
FORM- 18
Non-Tariff Income
Name of the Petitioner : Puducherry Power Corporation Lid
Name of the Generating Station: Karaikal Gas Power Station
(Rs. in lakhs)
S. No. Parameters 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25
1. Income from rent of land or buildings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
2. Income from sale of scrap NIL NIL NIL )1 NIL NIL
3. Income from advertisements NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Note: The Corporation is getting income in the form of interest on deposits, which is made out of accumulated profit and income from sale of power.
l
a etitioner)

KULOTITUNGANA, 1AS
Managing Director
Puducherry Fower Corporation Limited

(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking}

Puducherry.
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Calculation of Interest on Working Capital
Puducherry Power Corporation Ltd

Name of the Petitioner
Name of the Generating Station

Karaikal Gas Power Station

PART 1 FORM- O

{Amount in Rs in Cr)

S. Particulars 2019-20 | 2020-21 | 2021-22 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2024-25
No.
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
1 |Cost of Coal/Lignite’
2  |Cost of Main Secondary Fuel
Qirr
3  |Fuei Cost 5.08 6.01 3.79 12.93 12.62 14.60
4 Liquid Fuel Stock?
5 |O &M Expenses 1.26 1.34 1.44 1.53 1.64 1.75
6 |Maintenance Spares 453 4.84 5.17 5.52 5.9 6.29
7 |Receivables 15.96 12.15 12.33 12.86 23.17 26.55
8 |Total Working Capital 26.83 24.34 22.73 32.84 43.33 49.19
9 |Rate of Interest 12.55 12.05 12.05 10.50 10.50 10.50
10 [Interest on Working Capital 3.37 2.93 2.74 3.45 4.55 5.17
Note:

1. For Coal based/Lignite based generating stations
2. For Gas Turbine/Combined Cycle generating stations duly taking into account the annual mode of operation (last

available} on gas fuel and liquid fuel

P
KULOTIIUNGAN.A, 1as

Puducherry Power Corporation Limited
{A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)

Managing Director

Puducherry.

08T
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PART 1
Form-T
Summary of issue involved in the petition

Petitioner: PUDUCHERY POWER CORPRATION LIMITED
Subject

TARIFF PETITION FOR FOR THE FY 2024-25

3 Prayer:i) Approve the tariff for the year 2024-25 as brought out in this Petition as detailed below at
85% PLF.

Fixed cost FY 2024-25 _ Rs 38.61 Crores per annum
Variable Energy Charges - As per formula in CERC regulation 2019-
24 clause 43(2)(b)with normative SHR
of 2646 Kcal/kwh and normative AUX
of 5%.
ifJAllow the “Normative Annual Plant Availability Factor” @ 85% as per the formula laid
down in the CERC Regulation 2019-24 vide clause No.42(3) for Karaikal Power Station for the year
2024-25 for full fixed cost recovery with the following a) Peak period of the day {4 hours) : 1860
hrs to 2200 hrs,
b) Off peak period hours of the day( 20 hours: 0000 hrs to 1800hrs & 2200 hrs to 2400 hrs,
) High demand season{3 months} : April, May & June,
d)Low demand season{9 months): January, February,
iif)Allow capital cost as prayed by the Petitioner.
iv) In addition to the O&M cost payable for the tariff period 2024-25 , it is also prayed to allow the
additional cost incurring towards implementation of the 7th CPC to the employees of the
Corproation ranging from Rs 75 lakhs to Rs 1 crore approximately avarage per year, as this is the
additional burden to the Corporation considering the O&M expenses as per provision,
v) Allow the recovery of filing fees as and when paid to the Hon’ble Commission and publication
expenses from the beneficiary.

vi) Pass any other order in this regard as the Hon'ble Commission may find appropriate in the
circumstances pleaded above.

4. |Respondents
Name of Respondents

a. |The Superintending Engineer-cum-HOD,
Electricity Department, Govt of Puducherry

b.

C.

5. |Project Scope

Cost
Commissioning
Claim
AFC MENTIONED IN THE PRAYER
Capital oSt | v ENTIONED IN THE TARIFF CALCULATION SHEET
Initial spare

NAPAF (Gen)  |gsos

Any Specific

= T - : .-E' "ted
(A Government of Puducherry Undertaking)



